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The Group is one of the leading semiconductor entities in the PRC.
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POSITIONING & STRATEGY

The Group positions as a leading analogue semiconductor
developer, manufacturer and supplier in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”), focusing on business opportunities in
the PRC and capitalising on the PRC’s eminent position as the
global manufacturing powerhouse as well as its burgeoning
domestic market. This leverage, together with the Group’s cost
efficient Chinese manufacturing platforms plus the technological
edge provided by the Group’s strategic partners, serve as the
Group’s strategy to enhance its leading position in China.

Leveraging on its competitive local production costs, mature
technology, hence low capital expenditure, the Semiconductor
Business focuses on expanding its share of the higher margin
analogue IC market in the PRC which has been growing rapidly
in recent years and is expected to do so in the foreseeable
future.

In March 2008 the Group disposed of its Semiconductor
Businesses to its listed subsidiary CSMC Technologies
Corporation (“CSMC”) which was renamed as China Resources
Microelectronics Limited (“CRM”). This positioning and strategy
continue to be carried on by CRM.

Simultaneous to the disposal of the Semiconductor Business
in March 2008, the Group acquired from a subsidiary of China
Resources (Holdings) Company Limited (“CRH”) the entire
issued voting share capital of Redland Concrete Limited for a
cash consideration of approximately HK$217.7 million. Redland
Concrete Limited is principally engaged in the production and
sale of ready mixed concrete in Hong Kong. With this
acquisition, the Group transforms and repositions itself as a
major supplier of ready mixed concrete to Hong Kong and
Macau construction and civil engineering industry and aspires
to extend this role to the entire PRC in the future.
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The Company was first listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “HK Stock Exchange”) in 1994 with the
manufacture and sale of office furniture as its main business.
On 22nd January, 2001, the Group (i.e. the Company and its
subsidiaries) has successfully completed its restructuring by
acquiring two major businesses namely (i) the Semiconductor
Business and (ii) the Compressor Business from CRH, the
Company’s substantial and controlling shareholder. The name
of the Company has also been changed from Logic International
Holdings Limited to China Resources Logic Limited (the
“Company” or “CR Logic”). The Group disposed of its Office
Furniture Business in 2005 and Compressor Business in 2007
to focus on the Semiconductor Business. The Group has
become a semiconductor developer, manufacturer and supplier,
focusing mainly on manufacturing and supplying analogue
integrated circuits (“ICs”) used in consumer electronics
manufactured in China.

In 2002, the Group’s Semiconductor Business acquired a major
semiconductor manufacturer in the PRC and provided the Group
with a solid PRC based manufacturing platform. In 2003, the
Group restructured its associated open foundry business and
invited major international semiconductor foundry and
international investors as equity partners. This open foundry
associated company was successfully listed on the main board
of the HK Stock Exchange in August, 2004 and subsequently
in July, 2006, the Group successfully acquired a controlling
interest therein via a voluntary conditional offer. In June, 2006,
the Group set up a PRC based joint venture IC assembly and
testing foundry with STATS ChipPAC Ltd. of Singapore, to
provide higher value added IC testing and packaging foundry
services. In March 2008, the Company’s Semiconductor
Businesses merged with that of its listed subsidiary CSMC
Technologies Corporation to form China Resources
Microelectronics Limited. These measures catapulted the Group
to become one of the largest local players in the PRC
semiconductor industry with integrated manufacturing and
service capabilities covering design, fabrication, foundry
services and test and assembly services.
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Milestone

March

Amalgamation of the Semiconductor Businesses of CR
Logic and CSMC

CR Logic disposed of its Semiconductor Businesses to CSMC.
The Semiconductor Businesses of CR Logic and CSMC were
amalgamated to form China Resources Microelectronics
Limited. The enlarged China Resources Microelectronics
Limited will have greater financial resources to fund expansion
and greater flexibility to deploy its existing resources.

Simultaneously CR Logic acquired from CRH a ready mixed
concrete business in Hong Kong and transforms into a major
supplier of such product to Hong Kong and Macau construction
and civil engineering industry.

August

Disposal of Compressor Business
The Group disposed of its Compressor Business to focus on
its Semiconductor Business.

March

Streamlining of Existing Operation

Restructured and injected the Semiconductor Business Unit’s
analogue bipolar operation into the existing fabless design
operation to broaden the latter’s range and services. The
vacated bipolar production capacity is in turn utilized to
manufacture discrete device products. This resulted in
tremendous growth of the fabless design and discrete device
operations.

June

Formation of Joint-venture

Entered into a majority owned US$40 million joint venture with
STATS ChipPAC Ltd. of Singapore to provide higher value
added IC testing and packaging foundry services.

July

Acquisition of CSMC

Acquired a 72.9% controlling interest in CSMC, a pure open
foundry listed on the main board of the HK Stock Exchange.
The acquisition was satisfied by HK$452 million cash and the
issue of 93.6 million shares of the Company. After the
acquisition, the wafer fabrication capacity of the Group rose
significantly.
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October

Compressor Business Phase V Expansion

Completed the installation of the two production lines of the
Compressor Business Phase V Expansion. These production
lines have commenced production and total annual production
capacity increased to 6,000,000 units.

Semiconductor Business Expansion

A newly constructed 6 inch wafer fabrication line of
Semiconductor Business commenced production with a monthly
capacity of 10,000 wafers and designed monthly capacity of
30,000 wafers.

December

Disposal of Office Furniture Business

Office Furniture Business was disposed of to CRH for a
consideration of HK$183 million, representing approximately
12 times the average after tax net profit of the Office Furniture
Business for the years 2003 and 2004 as well as approximately
1.8 times its net tangible asset value as at 31st December,
2004.

March

Purchase of 6 Inch Wafer Fabrication Production Line for
Expansion

Entered into agreement to purchase a used 6 inch wafer
fabrication production line to expand Semiconductor Business.

July

Further Strengthened Cooperation with Sanyo Electric
Entered into Equipment Purchase Contract and Technology
Licence Agreements with Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd. (“Sanyo
Electric”) for expansion of compressor production capacity to 6
million units per annum by 2006 and for the manufacture of
various types of residential and commercial air-conditioner
compressors.

August

Successful Listing of Joint Venture Open Foundry Business
CR Logic’s joint venture open foundry in the PRC, CSMC was
successful listed on the main board of the HK Stock Exchange.

September

Secured a HK$500 Million Loan Facility

CR Logic obtained an unsecured 3-year revolving credit/term
loan facility of HK$500 million to fund its business expansion
plan.
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Milestone

August

Restructure PRC Open Foundry Business

Restructured the fast growing joint venture open foundry
business and invited international investors and Chartered
Semiconductor Manufacturing Ltd. as shareholders.

May

Conversion of Convertible Bonds (“CB”), Placement and
Subscription

CRH converted its holdings of CR Logic’s CB amounting to
HK$851.7 million into CR Logic’s shares at HK$0.9108 per
share. CRH placed 290,000,000 and subscribed 170,000,000
shares of the Company. CR Logic allotted and issued
939,668,810 shares to CRH. The CB was issued by CR Logic
on 1st February, 2001 as consideration for injection of assets
by CRH.

August

Acquisition of a Fabless IC Design House

Successfully acquired the entire equity interest in Wuxi China
Resources Semico Co., Ltd., one of the largest IC design
houses in the PRC.

September

Acquired One of the Largest Semiconductor Manufacturers
in the PRC

Acquisition of the entire equity interest of China Huajing
Electronics Group Corporation, one of the largest
semiconductors manufacturers in the PRC. Immediately
enlarged the Group’s market share and further entrenched
market presence in the semiconductor industry of the PRC.

December

Secured a HK$800 Million Loan Facility

CR Logic signed a HK$800 million unsecured revolving credit/
term loan facility to strengthen its funding base of continued
business expansion.

January

Business Restructuring

Completed the acquisition of technology business portfolio from
CRH. Became CRH'’s listed technology oriented manufacturing
flagship and renamed as “China Resources Logic Limited”.

November

Expansion of Compressor Business
Acquired 2 additional production lines from Sanyo Electric, for
Phase IV Expansion of Compressor Business.
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—EELF —ETRF #m,
2007 2006 Rt 4)
FHET Tt Increase/
HK$’000 HK$'000 (Decrease)
= 0 Turnover 4,264,132 3,450,659 24%
5 R Profit from operations 359,037 359,207 -
KEETE 1R Net cash inflow from
REmAFE operating activities 446,229 564,319 (21%)
NAFIAEEAE A Profit attributable to equity
FE 4 % F holders of the Company 152,361 232,417 (34%)
FRAEF (MiE1) Earnings per share (Note 1)
BN Basic 5.481licents 8.571licents (36%)
By Diluted 5.37{licents 8.491llicents (37%)
BERERE Dividend per share
B2k HRE Interim dividend paid 1.001L cent 1.001llicent -
R R B AR 2 Final dividend proposed - 1.001{llcent (100%)
R-BBLE RIZTHF
+=ZA=+—-H +=—A=+—8
As at As at
31st December, 31st December, #
2007 2006 ORL )
THERT FH T Increase/
HK$’000 HK$'000 (Decrease)
ARARMBAEAA  Equity attributable to equity
FEAE AR AR holders of the Company 3,051,931 2,755,091 11%
DERRE R Minority interests 515,041 1,048,727 (51%)
AR RE Total equity 3,577,812 3,809,623 (6%)
BEEFE Net borrowings 989,600 1,707,673 (42%)
BEHE Total assets 6,979,672 7,923,129 (12%)
BELX Gearing ratios
BEARBELE Debt/equity gearing ratio
(Mt zx2) (Note 2) 28% 45% (17%)
BEBMEBILE Debt/asset gearing ratio
(Mt5E3) (Note 3) 14% 22% (8%)
Bt &E - Notes:
1. BREABRFIREBTRG O MEF ST 1. Basic earnings per share is calculated based on weighted average number
Ho o gREERMNEFABREETHEN of issued shares. Diluted earnings per share incorporates the potential
TE dilutive effect of share options.

EABBELREGEFHEEARABENDL 2.
Bl
EEBBELRERGEFHEEERENL 3.

Bl

Debt/equity gearing ratio is the ratio of net borrowings to total equity.

Debt/asset gearing ratio is the ratio of net borrowings to total assets.



CHINA RESOURCES LOGIC LIMITED Annual Report 2007

MBRE
Financial Highlights

BEKEDHNEEEE mrsn)

Turnover Contribution By Business Segment (Hs million)

40%
1,364

@ Y& Semiconductor \.
® [FRig Compressor

2006

3,451

60%

2,087

REBE D WEE RN CRILEXE) @msr)
Operating Profit (Before Corporate Expenses)

By Business Segment (Hks milion) 31%

114
® g Semiconductor N\
© BRiEik Compressor

2006
364

69%
250

REBEDNREXBERETE (Ritbgxd) @msxn)
Net Cash From Operating Activities (Before Corporate Expenses)

By Business Segment (Hks milion) 38%
® &g Semiconductor
® [ER Ak Compressor

62%

393

BRERE D NRAGE ABIEERTR (RetbgxH) @mex)

Profit Attributable To Equity Holders (Before Corporate Expenses)

By Business Segment (Hks milion) 20%
60

@ yEgE Semiconductor
©® [FRigtk Compressor



10

EHBBERLA _ZTLFFR

FEREEERB R FEOE
Chairman’s Statement and Review of Operations and Results
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The Company was first listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “HK Stock
Exchange”) in 1994 with the
manufacture and sale of office
furniture as its main business.

RESULTS

At present, the domestic semiconductor industry satisfies only
about 20% of the total demand for IC’s and discrete devices in
the PRC, which has been growing rapidly in recent years and
is expected to do so for the foreseeable future. In 2007, the
total annual revenue of the PRC IC market has reached US$52
billion, representing 24% of the global IC market. This
represents an excellent market environment for the expansion
of the Group’s Semiconductor Business. The continual
improving operations of the Group’s Semiconductor Business
during the year, especially those of the Group’s open foundry
and discrete device manufacturing operations, provided
concrete reasons for optimism in the long term development of
the Group’s Semiconductor Business. The excess capacity of
the residential air-conditioner compressor industry and the rising
cost of raw materials have affected the results of the Group’s
Compressor Business and the overall performance of the Group
during the year. The Compressor Business was disposed of in
August 2007.



CHINA RESOURCES LOGIC LIMITED Annual Report 2007

ITERETEERRXGEE

Chairman’s Statement and Review of Operations and Results
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The Group’s audited consolidated turnover for the year
amounted to HK$4,264 million, representing an increase of
24% from that of 2006. The Group’s gross profit margin for the
year was 23% (2006: 25%). The Group’s profit from operations
for the year has maintained at HK$359 million, representing an
operating margin of 8% (2006: 10%). The Group’s profit
attributable to equity holders and basic earnings per share for
the year were HK$152 million and 5.48 HK cents respectively
(2006: HK$232 million and 8.57 HK cents respectively).

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Directors have resolved not to recommend the payment of
final dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2007 (2006:
1.00 HK cent per share).

11
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members will be closed from 29th April, 2008
to 5th May, 2008, both days inclusive. In order to determine
the identity of members who are entitled to attend and vote at
the annual general meeting, completed transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Branch Registrar of the Company, Tricor Secretaries
Limited, at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen's Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, not later than 4:30 p.m. on 28th April,
2008.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s Semiconductor Business has continued to improve
its performance during 2007 with consolidated revenue hitting
HK$3,017 million, representing an increase of 45% over the
previous year's HK$2,087 million. This provided the Group with
a solid foundation to further tap into the huge and expanding
semiconductor market in the PRC.

The performance of the Group’s Compressor Business for the
year was less than satisfactory due to excess production
capacity in the industry and rising raw material costs. This
business was sold in August 2007 generating a gain on disposal
of HK$62 million.
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Semiconductor Business

Since the IC’s produced by Group’s Semiconductor Business
have relatively longer product life cycle and belong to the
mature technology IC market segment targeting the PRC
market, they are relatively immune to volatile price fluctuations
found in high end market segments meant for global markets
and thus contribute to the Semiconductor Business’s stable
gross profit margin. The Group will continuously enhance its
technical expertise to produce higher value-added products
within this stable-price yet high-growth IC market segment in
the PRC. The Group will diligently apply its successful business
model of using mature technology and hence relatively low
capital expenditure in tapping profitably into the growing PRC’s
analogue IC and discrete device market.

The turnover of the Semiconductor Business increased to
HK$3,017 million for the year ended 31st December, 2007
from the HK$2,087 million recorded in previous year, an
increase of 45%. The increase in turnover was mainly due to
the turnover contribution from the semiconductor open foundry
and discrete device operations. The gross profit margin for the
year was 27%, compared to 29% of previous year. Gross margin
is expected to improve further in 2008 when the captive foundry
and testing & packaging operations are further ramped up.
The Semiconductor Business achieved an operating profit of
HK$325 million for the year ended 31st December, 2007 (2006:
HK$250 million), an increase of 30%.
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The Group is one of the largest players in the PRC
semiconductor industry and the Group’s Semiconductor
Business includes:

IC Design Operation

Wuxi China Resources Semico Co., Ltd., one of the leading
PRC fabless design houses in terms of technology and scale,
uses digital and mixed-signal technologies to design and
develop semiconductor IC products such as MCU and audio
and video processing SoC applied in consumer electronics such
as television, hi-fi, DVD and MP3 players, game consoles,
telecommunication devices, voice synthesisers, etc.

CR PowTech (Shanghai) Limited and InPower Semiconductor
(WuXi) Co., Ltd. are engaged in the development and design
of power management IC and high power discrete devices,
which have very promising market prospects and will contribute
positively to the growth of the design operations.
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Foundry Operation

CSMC Technologies Corporation is currently the largest 6-inch
open foundry operator in the PRC. The current total production
capacity of 6 inch wafer of the Group has attained a significant
scale of 80,000 wafers per month. The Group has three 6 inch
wafer fabrication lines in total, with a production capacity of
over 100,000 6-inch wafers per month and 0.35um capability,
providing various technical platforms such as MOS, bipolar
and BICMOS and DMOS for customers. In future, the Group
will focus on transforming its 6-inch open foundry operation
into analogue foundry to achieve higher value-added operations.

IC Testing & Packaging Operation

The Group formed a joint venture called Wuxi CR Micro-Assemb
Tech. Ltd., with STATS ChipPAC Ltd., a leading global IC
assembly and testing foundry operator. The joint venture, one
of the key enterprises focused in IC testing and packaging
foundry operations in the PRC, mainly provided IC assembly
and testing foundry services for internationally well-known
semiconductor enterprises with its leading wire bond packaging
testing technology in the PRC and a packaging capacity of 2.5
billion wires per month. The Company holds 75% equity interest
of the joint venture.

Semicon Microelectronics (Shen Zhen) Co., Ltd. has become
the largest wafer test open foundry operator in the PRC to
support the Group’s IC testing and packaging operation.

Discrete Device Manufacturing Operation

Wuxi China Resources Huajing Microelectronics Co., Ltd. is a
leader in the development and manufacture of power
semiconductor discrete devices in the PRC. With an annual
capacity of 1.5 million 4-6 inch wafers for discrete devices,
this company is a major supplier of discrete device wafers and
finished products in the PRC. China Resources Semiconductor
Company Limited, established by the Group in Hong Kong, is
a major supplier of the phototransistor products in the PRC.
The above discrete device products developed by the Company
are applied in promising sectors including energy saving
lightings, home appliances, industrial control devices and
personal computers.
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Compressor Business

The PRC residential air-conditioner compressor market has
softened in recent years with the increase in industry capacity
in the PRC. This situation is further aggravated by the increase
in cost of raw materials. The Compress Business was sold in
August 2007 generating a gain on disposal of HK$62 million.

Up to its disposal date, turnover of the Compressor Business
amounted to HK$1,247 million, which represents a decrease
of 9% from the HK$1,364 million turnover in 2006. Due to
continued increase in raw material costs, gross profit margin
deteriorated from 18% of previous year to 15%. Its operating
margin was 5% (2006: 8%). An operating profit of HK$59 million
was achieved during the year, a decrease of 48% over the
HK$114 million for 2006.

PROSPECTS

The Semiconductor Business will continue to focus on and
benefit from the rapidly increasing demand in the PRC for
analogue IC’s. The acquisition of a leading PRC semiconductor
enterprise in 2002 and its subsequent successful restructuring
and integration, provided the Group with a solid Chinese
manufacturing platform. To further strengthen its semiconductor
manufacturing platform and enhance its future competitiveness,
the Company entered into a joint venture agreement in June,
2006 with STATS ChipPAC Ltd., one of the world’s leading IC
assembly and testing foundry service providers, to expand its
test and assembly business.

The Group’s fabless design operations are leading IC design
houses in the PRC and have significantly increased its analogue
IC’s product portfolio during the year as well as enhancing
their design capabilities. The Group has recruited high caliber
semiconductor design experts from the United States in recent
years and will continue to recruit overseas trained
semiconductor experts to enhance the continuous development
of its IC and discrete device design and manufacturing
capabilities.
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The restructuring, funding and the invitation of strategic partners
carried out by the Group’s open foundry associated company,
CSMC and its subsequent listing on the HK Stock Exchange in
2004, paved the way for the rapid expansion of the Group’s
foundry business. The Group acquired a controlling interest in
CSMC in July 2006 and this catapulted the Group into one of
the largest semiconductor foundries in the PRC.

The Group has become the market leader in the mature
technology IC market segment of the PRC with dominant
positions in manufacturing and packaging analogue IC’s and
discrete devices; operating fabless design house as well as
providing open foundry service technology.

The Semiconductor Businesses of the Company and its
subsidiary, CSMC Technologies Corporation, were
amalgamated to form China Resources Microelectronics Limited
in March 2008. The new amalgamated China Resources
Microelectronics Limited will continue to expand its
Semiconductor Business by organic growth, external
acquisitions and by exploring the forming of strategic
partnerships with both overseas and Chinese enterprises.

In March 2008, the Group acquired the entire issued voting
share capital of Redland Concrete Limited, which is principally
engaged in the production and sale of ready mixed concrete in
Hong Kong.

The disposal of the Compressor and Semiconductor Businesses
and the acquisition of Redland Concrete Limited transform the
Group into a major ready mixed concrete supplier. With the
continued recovery of the local property market and steady
growth in construction projects in Hong Kong, the performance
of the newly acquired business is expected to improve further.
The Group repositions itself as a major supplier of ready mixed
concrete for Hong Kong’s construction and civil engineering
industry and aspires to extend this role to the entire PRC in
the future.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Cash Flow

The net cash inflow from operations during the year amounted
to HK$446 million which was 21% lower than that of the
previous year.

The Group has spent HK$939 million in capital expenditure
during the year of which 99% and 1% respectively were used
to fund the expansion and upgrading of existing production
facilities of the Semiconductor Business and Compressor
Business. The above required funding was financed by the
operating cash flow, bank borrowings and cash on hand of the
Group. As at year end the Group’s free cash on hand was
HK$868 million representing an increase of HK$347 million or
67% against that at last year end. Among the cash balance
24% and 66% were denominated in Renminbi and Hong Kong
dollar respectively and the remaining in Japanese Yen and US
dollar.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

It is the Group’s policy to use the cash flow generated from
operations and appropriate level of borrowings as the principal
source of fund to finance major expansion and acquisition. As
at the end of the year, the Group has total borrowings of
HK$1,858 million which represents a decrease of 17% from
that of last year end. 37% of the borrowings are considered as
current liabilities and repayable within one year, the remaining
are repayable in five years. Renminbi and HK dollar
denominated borrowings accounted for 20% and 63% of the
total borrowings respectively with the rest denominated in US
dollar. Bank loans of HK$76 million was secured by assets of
the Group. 90% of borrowings are interest bearing bank loans
on floating rate terms.

The net borrowings of the Group was HK$990 million as at the
year end. The gearing ratio of the Group at the end of the
year, calculated as net borrowings over total equity, was 28%,
compared to 45% as of last year end. The current ratio (ratio
of current assets to current liabilities) was maintained at the
healthy level of 1.3. On the whole, the financial position and
liquidity of the Group is healthy and stable.
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The Group has been granted HK$1,300 million revolving credit
and term loan facilities with maturity in 2012 as well as
HK$2,343 million other banking facilities. The facilities are
unsecured and with floating interest rates. As at the end of the
year, 48% of the total facilities has been drawn down. The
facility together with healthy operating cash flow will provide
sufficient funding for foreseeable expansion and working capital
requirement. Other than the above mentioned committed
facilities, the Group has no other committed borrowing facilities.

Charge of Assets

As at 31st December, 2007, certain Group’s assets with carrying
values of HK$26 million were pledged with banks to secure
bank borrowings, letter of credits and employees’ mortgage
loans.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31st December, 2007, the Group provided guarantees of
HK$4 million on mortgage loans for employees of a subsidiary.

Financial Management and Treasury Policy

The financial risk management of the Group is the responsibility
of the Group’s treasury function at the head office in Hong
Kong. One of the major objectives of the Group’s treasury
policies is to manage its exposure to fluctuation in interest
rates and foreign currency exchange rates. It is the Group’s
policy not to engage in speculative activities.

Most of the Group’s assets and liabilities are denominated in
Hong Kong dollar and Renminbi with some payables
denominated in Japanese Yen and US dollar. The Group does
not expect significant exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations
in this regard.

Capital Structure

As at the end of the year the shareholders’ fund of the Group
was HK$3,052 million, representing an increase of HK$297
million or 11% compared to that of last year end. During the
year, HK$28 million and HK$28 million were paid to
shareholders of the Company as final dividend for the year
2006 and interim dividend for the year 2007 respectively.
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SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS, ACQUISITIONS
AND DISPOSALS

Disposal of the Compressor Business

The Group disposed of its Compressor Business in August,
2007 to its holding company, CRH. The disposal consideration
was HK$1,170,000,000 which represents approximately 20
times the attributable unaudited consolidated after tax net profit
of the Compressor Business for the year ended 31st December,
2006 and some 10 percent premium over the attributable
unaudited consolidated net asset value of the Compressor
Business as at 31st December, 2006.

Amalgamation of the Semiconductor Interests

On 4th December, 2007, the Company entered into a
conditional agreement with CSMC for the sale of the
Semiconductor Business of the Group, being all its
semiconductor operations other than China Resources
Semiconductor Company Limited which operates a 4 inch wafer
fab in Tai Po, Hong Kong, for a consideration of approximately
of HK$1,488,900,000 which has been satisfied by the issue of
3,106,932,317 new shares in CSMC to the Company. The
disposal consideration represents the aggregate net asset value
of the Semiconductor Business being acquired based on its
management accounts as at 30th June, 2007 adjusted for the
payment of a dividend of approximately HK$474.4 million.

On 4th December, 2007, the Company also entered into a
conditional agreement with China Resources Concrete Limited,
a subsidiary of CRH, the substantial and controlling shareholder
of the Company, for the purchase of the entire issued voting
share capital of Redland Concrete Limited for a cash
consideration of HK$217,757,665. The consideration was
determined by referencing to the consolidated net asset value
of Redland Concrete Limited as at 31st October, 2007 and its
financial results in recent years. Redland Concrete Limited is
principally engaged in the production and sale of ready mixed
concrete within Hong Kong. It also engaged in the production
and sale of ready mixed mortars.
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On 4th December, 2007, the board of directors of the Company
proposed that a distribution in specie be made to the
shareholders of the Company, being shares in CSMC on the
basis of 180 shares in CSMC for every 100 shares held in the
Company, a total of 5,091,900,165 shares in CSMC were
distributed (comprising 1,984,967,848 shares in CSMC held by
the Company and 3,106,932,317 CSMC shares issued to the
Company as consideration under the conditional agreement
with CSMC). CSMC will cease to be a subsidiary of the
Company and the accounts of CSMC will no longer be
consolidated into the financial statements of the Company once
the distribution described above has been effected, and with
the exception of the Tai Po 4 inch wafer fab which will be sold
and/or closed down, the Company will cease to be engaged in
the Semiconductor Business and will instead be engaged
primarily in the supply of ready mixed concrete and related
products to the Hong Kong and Macau markets and will maintain
its listing on the HK Stock Exchange.

The above transactions have been completed on 5th March,
2008 upon obtaining necessary Shareholders’ approval and
the fulfiiment of all necessary conditions.

GOING CONCERN

On the basis of current financial projections and facilities
available, the Group has adequate financial resources to
continue its operation for the foreseeable future. For this reason,
the going concern basis continues to be adopted in preparing
the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 26th November, 2001, the Company has terminated the
share option scheme of the Company adopted on 15th October,
1994 (the “Old Share Option Scheme”) and adopted a new
share option scheme (the “New Share Option Scheme”) as a
result of changes in Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on the HK Stock Exchange in relation to
share option scheme. On 21st February, 2002, upon approval
of its shareholders, the Company amended the New Share
Option Scheme to widen the scope of participants that are
eligible to participate in the New Share Option Scheme. On
5th March, 2008, the Company has terminated the New Share
Option Scheme of the Company adopted on 26th November,
2001 (and subsequently amended on 21st February, 2002).
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On 16th January, 2008, the Company despatched an offer
letter to all holders of unexercised options issued under the
Old Share Option Scheme and New Share Option Scheme for
the cancellation of their options in exchange for shares in CSMC
(the “Option Cancellation Offer Letter”). On 14th February, 2008,
the Company received acceptance of the cancellation of options
from the optionholders in respect of a total of 53,373,000
options; and that a total of 46,707,693 CSMC shares were
allotted and issued on 6th March, 2008 to the relevant accepting
optionsholders pursuant to the terms of the Option Cancellation
Offer Letter. After the cancellation of the 53,373,000 options,
there were a total of 2,660,000 outstanding options.

A summary showing the Old Share Option Scheme and the
New Share Option Scheme and their respective movements
during the year are detailed in the Directors’ Report and in
Note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.

REWARD FOR EMPLOYEES

As at 31st December, 2007, the Group employs approximately
7,575 employees in Hong Kong and the PRC. The Group values
human resources and recognizes the importance of attracting
and retaining quality staff for its continual success. Staff bonus
and share options are granted to certain employees basing on
individual performance. The Group believes this will assist the
Group to attract and retain quality staff and at the same time
encourage the employees to give their best performance.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to
express our most sincere appreciation to our business partners,
customers and shareholders for their unfailing support as well
as all the Group’s employees for their hard work and dedication
in carrying out their duties and in achieving the Group’s
business goal.

On behalf of the Board

ZHU JINKUN

Chairman

CHINA RESOURCES LOGIC LIMITED

Hong Kong, 20th March, 2008
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. Zhu Jinkun, aged 53, was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company on 28th May, 2001 in charge of the
Group’s semiconductor business and was appointed as Deputy
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company on 15th
January, 2003 with overall responsibilities for the Group’s
operation and development. He was further appointed as the
Chairman of the Company with effect from 28th February, 2006.
He is a Director of China Resources (Holdings) Company
Limited, the immediate holding company of the Company and
the Chairman of China Resources Microelectronics (Holdings)
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. He is also
a director of Hong Kong main board listed China Resources
Microelectronics Limited (formerly known as CSMC
Technologies Corporation). He is also a director of various
subsidiaries of the Group.

Mr. Zhu joined China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited
in 1991 and occupied many important positions successively
since then. He is experienced in business administration. He
has been responsible for strategic planning, business
development and operation of the CRH Group’s semiconductor
business since 1997. Mr. Zhu graduated from the Nanjing
University, the PRC and obtained an Executive Master of
Business Administration Degree from the University of
International Business and Economics, the PRC.

Mr. Wang Guoping, aged 45, was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company on 11th March, 2003 and was
appointed as Chief Executive Officer of the Company with effect
from 28th February, 2006. He is also a member of the board of
directors of Hong Kong main board listed China Resources
Microelectronics Limited (formerly known as CSMC
Technologies Corporation). He is also a director of various
subsidiaries of the Group. He is responsible for the management
and operation of the Semiconductor Business of the Group.
He has extensive experience in semiconductor research &
development and production management and also well versed
in managing operation of manufacturing bipolar integrated
circuits and discrete devices, testing & packaging. Mr. Wang
obtained a Master Degree in Engineering from the University
of Electronic Science and Technology, Chengdu, the PRC.
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Mr. Ong Thiam Kin, aged 50, was appointed as an Executive
Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company on 28th
May, 2001 with overall responsibilities for the financial and
legal operations of the Group. He is a member of the board of
directors of Hong Kong main board listed China Resources
Microelectronics Limited (formerly known as CSMC
Technologies Corporation). He is also a director of various
subsidiaries of the Group. He is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants in the United
Kingdom, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and members of the national accounting bodies
of Singapore and Malaysia. He obtained a Master of Business
Administration Degree from the University of Southern
Queensland, Australia. He has more than 20 years of diverse
range of experience in professional practice and various
industries straddling countries and cities in Southeast Asia,
the PRC and Hong Kong.

Dr. Chen Cheng-yu, Peter, aged 68, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 22nd August, 2006. He
was the founder and the former Chairman of Mosel and Mosel-
Vitelic Inc. He was also the founder of Crosslink Technology
Partners and the former Chairman of the board of director of
Above Net. He is the Chairman of Hong Kong main board
listed China Resources Microelectronics Limited (“CRM”)
(formerly known as CSMC Technologies Corporation. He is
also a director of various subsidiaries of CRM. He has over 30
years of experience in the semiconductor industry. Dr. Chen
obtained a Bachelor of Science Degree in Electrical Engineering
in 1965 from the National Taiwan University and was awarded
a Doctoral Degree in Electrical Engineering by the Cornell
University in 1971.

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Jiang Wei, aged 45, was appointed as a Non-executive
Director of the Company on 22nd August, 2006. Mr. Jiang is
currently a Director, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
of China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited and China
Resources National Corporation. Mr. Jiang is a Non-executive
Director of China Resources Enterprise, Limited, China
Resources Power Holdings Company Limited, China Resources
Land Limited and China Assets (Holdings) Limited. He is also
an executive director of Cosmos Machinery Enterprises Limited
and an Independent Non-executive Director of Greentown China
Holdings Limited. He is also a Director of China Vanke Co.,
Ltd., which is a listed company in China. He joined China
Resources (Holdings) Company Limited in 1988. Mr. Jiang
obtained his Bachelor Degree in International Trade and Master
Degree in International Business and Finance from the
University of International Business and Economics in the PRC.
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Mr. Liu Yanjie, aged 50, was appointed as a Non-executive
Director of the Company on 22nd August, 2006. He is an
Assistant President of China Resources (Holdings) Company
Limited and General Manager of the personnel department of
China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited. He is a Non-
executive Director of China Resources Land Limited. He joined
China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited in 1991. Mr. Liu
obtained a Bachelor Degree from the Renmin University, the
PRC. He has previously worked in the Embassy of China in
the Kingdom of Denmark and Ministry of Foreign Trade and
Economic Cooperation (presently known as the “Ministry of
Commerce”).

Mr. Li Fuzuo, aged 43, was appointed as a Non-executive
Director of the Company on 22nd August, 2006. He is currently
an Assistant President of China Resources (Holdings) Company
Limited and General Manager of the Strategy Management
Department of China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited.
He joined China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited in
1990. Mr. Li obtained both his Bachelor and Master Degrees
in Mechanical Manufacturing Engineering from the Beijing
University of Aeronautics and Astronautics in 1987 and 1990
respectively.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wong Tak Shing, aged 57, was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company in 1998.
He is the Chairman of the Company’s Remuneration Committee.
He was admitted as a solicitor of the Supreme Court of Hong
Kong in 1984 and has been in private practice in Hong Kong
for over 20 years. From 1984 to 1987, he worked as an
assistant solicitor with two local law firms in Hong Kong before
setting up his own practice in 1987. He was appointed as a
China-Appointed Attesting Officer with effect from 18th January,
2003. Mr. Wong holds a Master Degree in Laws from the Peking
University.

Mr. Luk Chi Cheong, aged 52, was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company on 31st
January, 2002. He is the Chairman of the Company’s Audit
Committee. He is a practicing Certified Public Accountant in
Hong Kong and a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, United Kingdom. He has been in
accounting practice since 1995 and prior to that he has over
10 years of diversified experience in audit, construction and
airline industry.
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Professor Ko Ping Keung, aged 56, was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company on 17th
March, 2004. He is the Chairman of the Company’s Nomination
Committee. Professor Ko received his Doctor of Philosophy
Degree in Electrical Engineering and Computer Science from
the University of California at Berkeley. He was on the faculty
of the University of California at Berkeley from 1983 to 1993,
and served as the Dean of Engineering at The Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology from 1994 to 2001. For
his contribution to the development of device models used for
IC design, Professor Ko was awarded the 2002 IEEE Solid-
State Circuits Award by the Institute of Electrical and Electronics
Engineers.

Dr. YANG Chonghe, Howard, aged 50, was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company with effect
from 22nd August, 2006. He worked at National Semiconductor
Corp., Chips and Technology Inc. and Pericom Semiconductor
Corp. in Silicon Valley before his return to China. In 1997, he
co-founded Newave Semiconductor Corp. (“Newave”), and later
successfully merged Newave with Integrated Device Technology
Inc., which ranked China’s top ten mergers in 2001. He is
currently the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Montage
Technology Group Limited (“Montage”). Prior to co-founding
Montage, he was Vice President of Integrated Device
Technology Inc. He received the prestigious Institute of
Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE) Circuits and System
(CAS) Industrial Pioneer Award in 2002 for his pioneering
contribution in China’s integrated circuit design industry. Dr.
Yang received his Doctor of Philosophy Degree in Electrical
Engineering from the Oregon State University.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
Head Office

Mr. Yu Yu, aged 46, joined the Company in December 2001
as Vice President, Business Development of the Group and
was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on
28th May, 2002. On 22nd August, 2006, he relinquished
Executive Directorship of the Company and was appointed as
Executive Vice President of the Group. He is also a member of
the board of directors of Hong Kong main board listed China
Resources Microelectronics Limited (formerly known as CSMC
Technologies Corporation). He has more than 10 years
experience in direct investment and project management. Mr.
Yu obtained a Master Degree in Engineering and a Master
Degree in Business Administration.
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Ms. Wang Ying, aged 43, was appointed as Vice President,
Human Resources of the Group on 7th May, 2002 and is
responsible for the human resources management and
administration of the Group. She was also appointed as a
Deputy General Manager of China Resources Microelectronics
(Holdings) Limited on 6th May, 2005. She joined China
Resources (Holdings) Company Limited (“CRH”) in 1988, and
worked in CRH’s Beijing Head Office, CRH’s joint venture and
the Research Department of CRH successively. She has
extensive experience in business administration. Ms. Wang
obtained a Master of Arts Degree and a Master of Business
Administration Degree.

Semiconductor Business

Dr. Chen Nan-Xiang, aged 47, joined China Resources
Microelectronics (Holdings) Limited in November 2002 as a
Director and Deputy General Manager, with responsibilities for
strategic planning, product development and research &
development. He became Director and General Manager of
Wuxi CR Semiconductor Wafers & Chips Ltd. on 10th June,
2004, which is a 6-inch wafer foundry house using high-voltage
analog technologies. He is also a member of the Board of
Directors of Hong Kong main board listed China Resources
Microelectronics Limited (formerly known as CSMC
Technologies Corporation). He has worked in Microelectronics
Research Centre of the Beijing University, Fraunhofer Institute
of Integrated Circuits in Germany, Max Planck Institute for
Microstructures in Germany and Silicon Valley's Supertex
Corporation. Dr. Chen holds a Bachelor Degree in Engineering
from the University of Electronic Science and Technology,
Chengdu in 1982, and a Doctor of Philosophy Degree from the
Beijing Normal University in 1989.

Ms. Wang Pei Hui, aged 45, joined China Resources Group in
September 1986 and was subsequently a Director and the
Chief Financial Officer of China Resources Microelectronics
(Holdings) Limited with overall responsibilities for its financial
operations and information system set-up and management.
She holds a Bachelor Degree in Economics with major in
Industrial Accounting from the Northeast University of Finance
and Economics, the PRC and an Executive Master of Business
Administration Degree from the University of International
Business and Economics with major in Executive Business
Administration, the PRC. Since graduation, she has gained
extensive experience in financial, investment, and information
system management in Hong Kong and PRC companies.
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Mr. Yang Nan, aged 49, is the Chairman and General Manager
of China Resources Semiconductor Company Limited, which
he joined on 11th February, 1992. He was subsequently
appointed as a Deputy General Manager of China Resources
Microelectronics (Holdings) Limited. He has worked in Beijing
Dong Guang Electronic Factory and has extensive experience
in semiconductor production management. Mr. Yang holds a
Bachelor Degree majoring in Semiconductor Physics and
Devices from the University of Electronic Science and
Technology, Chengdu.

Mr. Tang Li Qiang, Senior Economist, aged 54. He was
appointed as a Deputy General Manager of China Resources
Microelectronics (Holdings) Limited on 10th June, 2004 and
appointed as the Deputy General Manager of Wuxi China
Resources Microelectronics Co., Ltd. in December 2002. He
was formerly the Deputy General Manager of China Huajing
Electronics Group Corporation in Wuxi. He has extensive
experience in managing integrated circuits and discrete devices
manufacturing and packaging operations. Mr. Tang graduated
at the Southern Yangtze University and obtained his Master
Degree from the Shanghai University of Finance & Economics
in 1997.

Mr. Zhao Jiankun, aged 41, was appointed as a Deputy
General Manager of China Resources Microelectronics
(Holdings) Limited, and General Manager of Wuxi China
Resources Semico Co., Ltd, which is engaged in integrated
circuit design business. He joined the China Huajing Electronics
Group Corporation in 1989 and has extensive experience in
managing IC and discrete devices operations. Mr. Zhao holds
a Master Degree from the University of Electronic Science and
Technology, Chengdu in 1989.

Mr. Zhang Xiao Jian, aged 46, was appointed as an Assistant
General Manager of China Resources Microelectronics
(Holdings) Limited and a Director and General Manager of
Wuxi CR Micro-Assemb Tech. Ltd., which is engaged in
integrated circuit packaging and testing business. He joined
the China Huajing Electronics Group Corporation in 1979 and
has extensive experience in managing integrated circuits and
discrete devices packaging operations. Mr. Zhang holds a
Degree majoring in IC Processing from the Vocational College
owned by the affiliated enterprise of the Institute of Ministry of
Electronic Industries in 1984, and attended an advanced course
of Administration Management at the Remin University of China
from 2000 to 2002 and obtained his Master of Business
Administration Degree from the Barrington University, the USA
in 2004.
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Mr. Zheng Ming, aged 46, was appointed as an Assistant
General Manager of China Resources Microelectronics
(Holdings) Limited and a Director and Executive Deputy General
Manager of Wuxi China Resources Semico Co., Ltd. He
graduated with Bachelor and Master Degrees from the Xidian
University in 1982 and in 1987 respectively. He was also a
visiting scholar to the Microelectronics Institute of Berlin
Technology University studying ASIC Top-Down Design from
August 1988 to February 1989. He worked in China Huajing
Electronics Group Corporation from 1987 to 2002 as Director
of ASIC Department and Vice President of Design Centre in
Huajing Central Research Institute, the Deputy Director of
Design Institute, and Vice General Manager of Wuxi China
Resources Semico Co., Ltd. He was also a founder of Wuxi
Huajing Semico Microelectronics Company Limited.

Mr. Ma Wei Qing, aged 42, was appointed as an Assistant
General Manager of China Resources Microelectronics
(Holdings) Limited, and General Manager of Wuxi China
Resources Huajing Microelectronics Company Limited
responsible for its entire operations. He holds a Bachelor
Degree in Physics with major in Semiconductor from the Nanjing
University in 1987 and a Master of Business Administration
Degree from the Hong Kong Business Administration College
in 2006. He was involved in semiconductor research &
development since he joined China Huajing Electronics Group
Corporation in 1987 and has extensive experience in
manufacturing and business management of integrated circuits
and discrete devices.

Note: The senior management of the Group’s Semiconductor Business also
includes the executive directors and executive management of CSMC
Technologies Corporation (“CSMC”). Prior to the disposal of the Group’s
Semiconductor Business in March 2008, CSMC was a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company and whose shares are listed on the HK
Stock Exchange. The biographical details of the above persons are as
stated in CSMC’s 2007 annual report.
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The Group is dedicated to maintaining a good credible
framework of corporate governance with a view to being
transparent, open and accountable to its shareholders.

The Company has adopted the mandatory provisions of the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) after it
came into effect in January, 2005. In line with the mandatory
provisions of the Code, the Company has adopted a Corporate
Governance Manual, the contents of which include, among
others, directors’ duties, model code for directors’ transaction
in securities, model code for securities transaction by relevant
employees, the functions and terms of reference of the Audit,
Remuneration and Nomination Committees, disclosure of
information and communication with shareholders. All the
mandatory provisions under the Code have been adopted and
reflected in the Corporate Governance Manual. During the year,
the Company has complied with the mandatory provisions of
the Code.

COMPOSITION

As at the date of this annual report, the Board consists of four
Executive Directors, three Non-executive Directors and four
Independent Non-executive Directors, one of whom namely Mr.
Luk Chi Cheong has the appropriate professional accounting
experience and expertise as required under the Listing Rules.
The names and biographical details of each Director are
disclosed on pages 23 to 26 of this annual report.

Each Independent Non-executive Director has, pursuant to the
guidelines set out in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules, confirmed
he is independent of the Company and the Company also
considers that they are independent. The term of office of each
Non-executive Director, including Independent Non-executive
Director, is for a period of three years subject to the requirement
that one-third of all the Directors shall retire from office by
rotation at each annual general meeting pursuant to the Bye-
laws of the Company. The relationship (including financial,
business, family or other material/relevant relationship), if any,
among members of the Board are disclosed in this annual
report. There is no such relationship between the Chairman
and the Chief Executive Officer.
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FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible both for how the Company is managed
and the Company’s direction. Approval of the Board is required
for the strategy of the Group, yearly budget, major acquisition
and disposal, major capital investment, dividend policy,
appointment and retirement of Directors and senior
management, remuneration policy and other major operational
and financial matters. Day-to-day operations of the Group are
the responsibility of the Company’s management.

The Board has held four regular meetings during the year 2007.
Details of individual attendance of Directors are set out in the
table below:

—EBLE —EELE —EBLE —EBLE
A =BZ+NH EFAt+EH NB=+=H +t—AtAhH
Date 28/03/2007 15/05/2007 23/08/2007 19/11/2007
IE KeHmELE KEMELE KEeEMELE KEMEE
Chairman Mr. Zhu Jinkun Mr. Zhu Jinkun Mr. Zhu Jinkun  Mr.Zhu Jinkun
BITES Executive Directors
Kemks Mr. Zhu Jinkun v v v v
FETFEE Mr. Wang Guoping v ° 7 °
FARRBESE Mr. Ong Thiam Kin v v v/ v
REFHEL Dr. Chen Cheng-yu, Peter v v v/ v
FHTES Non-executive Directors
BELE Mr. Jiang Wei ° ° ° v
%J BANEAE Mr. Liu Yanjie ° ° ° °
TRELAE Mr. Li Fuzuo v ° v/ g
BUFHTES Independent Non-executive
Directors
ERBEAE Mr. Wong Tak Shing v v v v
BELEERAE Mr. Luk Chi Cheong v v v/ v
SEL:E 6 Prof. Ko Ping Keung v v ° g
BEMEL Dr. Yang Chonghe, Howard ° v v/ v

EE(EARTXER)
/=HE
® = fRE

Remarks (also applicable to the tables set out below):
v = attended
® = did not attend
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(b) FHARREEFERHRE P
BREKR R

(c) MAARRNBMIMBEIE - AEFES
ZTEHERERERL -

CHAIRMAN AND THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

As at the date of this annual report, the Chairman of the Board
is Mr. Zhu Jinkun while Mr. Wang Guoping is the Chief
Executive Officer. The Chairman provides leadership to the
Board and formulate, together with the Board, the business
strategies and long-term objectives of the Company whilst the
Chief Executive Officer carries out the decisions made by the
Board and is in charge of the Company’s day-to-day
management.

BOARD COMMITTEES

To strengthen the functions of the Board and to enhance its
expertise, there are three Committees namely, the Audit,
Remuneration and Nomination Committees under the Board,
with each performing different functions.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises of three Independent Non-
executive Directors namely Mr. Luk Chi Cheong, Mr. Wong
Tak Shing and Professor Ko Ping Keung, with Mr. Luk Chi
Cheong as the Chairman. The Committee’s role is to provide
an independent and objective review of the effectiveness of
the financial reporting process, internal control, risk
management and internal audit of the Group. Its functions
broadly fall into the following three main areas:

(a) primarily responsible for making recommendation to the
Board on the appointment, reappointment and removal of
external auditor, and to approve the remuneration and
terms of engagement of external auditor and any matters
related to the resignation or dismissal of external auditor;

(b) review the financial statements of the Company’s annual
and half-year report and accounts; and

(c) review the Company’s financial controls, internal control
and risk management systems.
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Set out below is the summary of work done by the Audit
Committee in year 2007 and up to the date of this annual
report:

1. review of the financial statements and results
announcement for year 2006, and those for the half-yearly
results and yearly results for year 2007. These include
the review of the Group’s financial and accounting policies
and practices;

2. review of the ongoing connected transactions of the
Company conducted in year 2006 and year 2007; and

3. review of internal audit reports and risk management report
prepared by the Company’s Internal Audit Division.

The Audit Committee has held two meetings during the year.
Details of individual attendance of its members are set out in
the table below:

I K&
Chairman Members
BEEELE BEB/BELE BEREHE

Mr. Luk Chi Cheong Mr. Wong Tak Shing Prof. Ko Ping Keung

=R Date
e ey A= 16/03/2007
“EZ+HENA-1+=H 22/08/2007

v v/ )
v/ v/ v/

FHEES
FNZEenEI2RE/EE L
HTEELEREEAENHM B
MBE  BRETRNEALTSE B
Bt El R At REIEEIGTE - AR
BHRTEERSREEAENTELS
EkFHoHAE ZEEKEREES
BEE(EZF) ESSEE  5RR
R REWMEERERREL -

Remuneration Committee

The role and main function of the Remuneration Committee is
to determine and review the compensation and benefit policy
of Executive Directors and senior management, including but
not limited to bonus plan, share option scheme and other long
term incentive plan, and bonus allocation and salary adjustment
of each Executive Director and senior management. The
members of the Committee are Mr. Wong Tak Shing
(Chairman), Mr. Luk Chi Cheong, Professor Ko Ping Keung,
Mr. Zhu Jinkun and Mr. Ong Thiam Kin.
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Set out below is the summary of work of the Remuneration
Committee done in year 2007:

1. review the existing terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee; and

2. review the existing compensation and benefit policy of
executive directors and senior management.

The Remuneration Committee has held one meeting during
the year. Details of individual attendance of its members are
set out in the table below:

£ R &
Chairman Members
ERBEE BEEXE BRBHR KEWELE IFRXL
Mr. Wong Mr. Luk Prof. Ko Mr. Zhu Mr. Ong
=R Date Tak Shing Chi Cheong Ping Keung Jinkun Thiam Kin
“2TEF+-_A=1+H  20/12/2007 v/ v/ v/ v/ v

REZES
REAZESEIZAERIEZTSRE
KA - AR HEEERI RS AL HE
EEnNEFeRHEERZ - ZBE
KREBESRAHE (EF)  BEE
£E - BEEEREERKREREL -

EEREANGHERENVARRE
ENFERATHBERERS X
EENAWNERLR  R(i)BAEE
RRNBAREXRALRRBR - EMES
EXEBHRRBABAE  XARSA
ZEgwmAkEL  ELEFSEZRE
ERB/EER  HEZBARES - RIE
ARAWRARMAA - BRENEZAR
T—EERRAXEXBRBFRE (W0
ER) AIRERERES -

Nomination Committee

The role and main function of the Nomination Committee is to
review the structure and composition of the Board, and to make
recommendation to the Board on the selection of individual
nominated for directorships. The members of the Committee
are Professor Ko Ping Keung (Chairman), Mr. Wong Tak Shing,
Mr. Luk Chi Cheong and Mr. Zhu Jinkun.

The selection criteria for Directors are the candidate(s) (i) must
have substantial experience in either the semiconductor or air-
conditioner compressor business or in corporate management,
or in relevant profession and (ii) must be able to contribute
effectively to the objectives of the Company. Any committee
member may propose suitable candidates for directorship for
discussion and approval by the Nomination Committee, after
which the Board will consider and, if proper, approve such
nomination. Directors thus selected is subject to re-election by
shareholders of the Company in the next general meeting or
next annual general meeting, as appropriate, according to the
Bye-laws of the Company.
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Set out below is the summary of work of the Nomination
Committee done in year 2007:

1. review the existing terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee; and

2. discuss the directorship and senior management of the
Company.

The Nomination Committee has held one meeting during the
year. Details of individual attendance of its members are set
out in the table below:

ESr A=
Chairman Members
EREHER BE/BLLE BELEEEE KemEE
Prof. Ko Mr. Wong Mr. Luk Mr. Zhu

=R Date Ping Keung Tak Shing  Chi Cheong Jinkun
“ETEE+-A=1+H  20/12/2007 v v v v
A B B INTERNAL CONTROLS
EXZeEEARARTARNANINEE The Board has the overall responsibility of maintaining an
RE effective internal control system.

E=CRBREREES  HAKRER
MEZERRHMAEAER E’],&T’E
THEERY  BRMBEE  2E%
T AREREREREERMR

RNAEET G EERLZEEH E‘Jiﬁﬁ
M EBESIE R R ANR - NEBEAZ B
Hﬁiﬁﬁﬁ\]*ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂmﬁﬁﬁ
% WAERZESRENMEBERR
RIERIEENNREH  AEEZ
ZESER - FN - NFBFXBINZE
HARAISEBEMNETEIERRE
BRGRT  YRAEEFEREFELE
R UHtEEEEE - HiERRE#E
— B EE R AR o

The Board, through the Audit Committee, conducts annual
review of the effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal
control covering all material controls, including financial control,
operational control, compliance control and risk management
system.

The Internal Audit Division assists the Audit Committee to
review the effectiveness of such internal control system in
operation. The Division regularly carries out internal audit and
other related audit reviews and reports its findings and
suggestions for improvement on better internal controls to the
Audit Committee for their consideration. During the year, the
Internal Audit Division has also conducted reviews of key risk
management system with respect to each business unit of the
Company. Its findings were reported to the Board for
consideration and would form the basis for further improvement
in the future.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) set
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of
conduct in relation to Directors’ securities transactions. Having
made specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company confirmed
that all Directors have complied with the required standard set
out in the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
PREPARING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibilities in
preparing the Financial Statements. The Statement by the
Auditor about their reporting responsibilities on the consolidated
Financial Statements is set out in the Independent Auditor’s
Report on pages 67 to 68.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The Group re-appointed Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as
independent auditor during the year. The remuneration paid to
the Auditor includes:

—EELHF

2007

FET

PR 75 12 1t Services rendered HK$’000
BTk Audit services 4,882
FEEET AR 7 Non-audit services 5,829
= Total 10,711
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Directors’ Report

The Directors present the annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31st December, 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 41 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December,
2007 are set out in the consolidated income statement on page
69.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company and
share options of the Group during the year are set out in Note
31 and Note 32 to the consolidated financial statements
respectively.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are
set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
page 72 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders at 31st December, 2007, amounted to
HK$948,255,000 (2006: HK$400,381,000).

APPROPRIATIONS

An interim dividend of 1.00 HK cent per share for the six months
ended 30th June, 2007 totalling HK28,000,000 were paid to
shareholders during the year.

The Directors have resolved not to recommend the payment of
final dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2007.
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BANK BORROWINGS

The particulars of bank borrowings of the Group as at 31st
December, 2007 are set out in Note 27 to the consolidated
financial statements.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A financial summary of the Group for the last five financial
periods is set out on page 152.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment
of the Group during the year are set out in Note 17 to the
consolidated financial statements.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Details of the movements in the goodwill and technical know-
how of the Group during the year are set out in Note 21 and
Note 22 to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31st December, 2007, the aggregate
turnover attributable to the five largest customers accounted
for were less than 20% of the Group’s total turnover.

For the year ended 31st December, 2007, the aggregate
purchases attributable to the five largest suppliers accounted
for were less than 20% of the Group’s total purchases.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders
(which to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5%
of the Company’s share capital) has any interest in any of the
Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Zhu Jinkun

Mr. Wang Guoping

Mr. Ong Thiam Kin

Dr. Chen Cheng-yu, Peter

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Jiang Wei
Mr. Liu Yanjie
Mr. Li Fuzuo

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Wong Tak Shing

Mr. Luk Chi Cheong
Professor Ko Ping Keung
Dr. Yang Chonghe, Howard

The Company has received an annual confirmation from each
Independent Non-executive Director with each confirming his
independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and
the Company still considers such Directors are independent of
the Company.

In accordance with Clause 110(A) of the Company’s Bye-laws,
Messrs. Zhu Jinkun, Wang Guoping, Luk Chi Cheong and Ko
Ping Keung shall retire from office by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and shall be eligible for re-election.
The remaining Directors shall remain in office.

None of Directors, including Directors proposed for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting, has a service
contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is
not determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

The term of office of each Non-executive Director, including
Independent Non-executive Director, is for a period of three
years subject to requirement that one-third of all the Directors
shall retire from office by rotation at each annual general
meeting pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

There was no contract of significance (to which the Company
or its subsidiary or its holding company or its fellow subsidiary
was a party) subsisting during or at the end of the financial
year in which a Director of the Company is or was materially
interested, either directly or indirectly.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The emolument payable to each Director is based on (i) his
relevant qualifications, experience and expertise, (ii) his duties
and responsibilities and (iii) performance of the Company. The
current market situation will also be taken into account. Bonus
and share options may be granted to individual Directors in
recognition of their contribution to the Group. All the aforesaid
form the emolument policy and long term incentive for Directors
of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN SECURITIES

Save as disclosed below, as at 31st December, 2007, none of
the Directors, chief executive of the Company and their
associates had any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)) which were
required to be notified to the Company and the HK Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which they are deemed
or taken to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which
were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be
entered in the register referred to therein, or which were
required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, to be notified
to the Company and the HK Stock Exchange.
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(a) Interests in issued ordinary shares and underlying

£ 1Y R &= shares of the Company
Fit 45 7 2
BREHB" BEFDL?
FERKXE vl ¢=] Number Aggregate
EERE 514 Long or short Number of share  percentage
Name of Director Capacity position of shares options’ of interest?
NG EREAA A 5,350,000 2,300,000 0.278%
Mr. Zhu Jinkun Beneficial owner  Long position
(KR a 160,000 -
Interest of spouse Long position
F B % A4 EnEE A HE 1,108,000 3,000,000 0.146%
Mr. Wang Guoping Beneficial owner Long position
IARREE EnEAA o) 1,500,000 3,000,000 0.160%
Mr. Ong Thiam Kin Beneficial owner  Long position
BEEE BEHERA o) - 720,000 0.026%
Mr. Jiang Wei Beneficial owner Long position
BIEANEE EnEAA e - 510,000 0.018%
Mr. Liu Yanjie Beneficial owner Long position
FRIESLE BEmERA o) 510,000 - 0.018%
Mr. Li Fuzuo Beneficial owner Long position
BREBEL EnEAA e - 500,000 0.018%
Mr. Wong Tak Shing Beneficial owner Long position
BEEE L& EnlEE A FRE = 900,000 0.032%
Mr. Luk Chi Cheong Beneficial owner Long position
= R B BEREAA e - 900,000 0.032%
Prof. Ko Ping Keung Beneficial owner Long position
Bt 5 Notes:
1. BEREHEERBEARRDEERET 1. The number of share options refers to the number of underlying

B RHBAIEM S R ARR R
BRI ERE - FFBEN T XS -

2. WRR-ZETLF+-_A=+—H
iR RABERG TR AFEEAR
DRI ZHEBRITRANE DL °

shares of the Company covered by the share options granted under
the share option schemes of the Company, particulars of which are
set out in Note 3 below.

2. This represents the percentage of aggregate long position in shares
and underlying shares to the total issued share capital of the
Company as at 31st December, 2007.
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3. b EE BT A BE AR R SIS 3.  Particulars of share options referred to in Note 1 above:
BREHE
Number of share options

R-ZBBLE R-BELHF

BRITEE —A—H TELHET=F

Exercise 18 R AT 68 CE TR

price per  Outstanding RERTE RERZHE RERAXN Outstanding

share as at Exercised Cancelled Lapsed as at

EEHE B A8 (B7) 1stJanuary, during during during 31st December,

Name of Director Date of grant (HKS) 2007 the year the year the year 2007

RemEE 25/04/2001 " 0.547 1,000,000 1,000,000 - - -

Mr. Zhu Jinkun 02/10/2002*¢ 0.570 800,000 - - - 800,000

09/04/2003° 0.479 2,800,000 2,800,000 - - -

13/01/20047 0.906 1,500,000 - - - 1,500,000

TEFRE 09/04/2003° 0.479 2,000,000 - - - 2,000,000

Mr. Wang Guoping 13/01/2004°¢ 0.906 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000

IRBEE 25/04/2001" 0.547 2,000,000 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000

Mr. Ong Thiam Kin 02/10/2002* 0.570 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000

09/04/2003°¢ 0.479 500,000 500,000 - - -

13/01/2004°8 0.906 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000

BELE 09/04/2002° 0.820 720,000 - - - 720,000
Mr. Jiang Wei

AEANEE 09/04/20021° 0.820 510,000 - - - 510,000
Mr. Liu Yanjie

TRELE 09/04/2002'° 0.820 510,000 510,000 - - -

Mr. Li Fuzuo

BEBEE 22/05/20022 0.920 300,000 - - - 300,000

Mr. Wong Tak Shing 13/01/20047 0.906 200,000 - - - 200,000

BEEELE 22/05/20022 0.920 300,000 - - - 300,000

Mr. Luk Chi Cheong 02/10/2002° 0.570 200,000 - - - 200,000

09/04/2003° 0.479 200,000 - - - 200,000

13/01/2004" 0.906 200,000 - - - 200,000

BRBHE 22/05/20022 0.920 500,000 - - - 500,000

Prof. Ko Ping Keung 09/04/2003° 0.479 200,000 - - - 200,000

13/01/20047 0.906 200,000 - - - 200,000
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Notes:

10.

Wl

The exercisable period is divided into 2 tranches exercisable
during the periods from 25th April, 2003 and 2004 to 24th
April, 2011.

The exercisable period during which the share options may be
exercised is from 22nd May, 2002 to 21st May, 2012.

The exercisable period during which the share options may be
exercised is from 2nd October, 2002 to 1st October, 2012.

The exercisable period is divided into 3 tranches exercisable
during the periods from 2nd October, 2003, 2004 and 2005 to
1st October, 2012.

The exercisable period during which the share options may be
exercised is from 9th April, 2003 to 8th April, 2013.

The exercisable period is divided into 3 tranches exercisable
during the periods from 9th April, 2004, 2005 and 2006 to 8th
April, 2013.

The exercisable period during which the share options may be
exercised is from 13th January, 2004 to 12th January, 2014.

The exercisable period is divided into 3 tranches exercisable
during the periods from 13th January, 2005, 2006 and 2007 to
12th January, 2014.

The exercisable period is divided into 2 tranches exercisable
during the periods from 9th April, 2002 and from 1st January,
2003 to 8th April, 2012.

The exercisable period is divided into 4 tranches exercisable
during the periods from 9th April, 2002 and from 1st January,
2003, 2004 and 2005 to 8th April, 2012.

In each case, HK$1.00 is payable upon acceptance of the
share options granted.
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(b) Interests in issued ordinary shares and underlying
shares of China Resources Enterprise, Limited

AR ER (“CRE”), an associated corporation of the Company
BRITEE
Exercise i 4k FE & 42
BREHE" price per HE D
HREIXRE KHBEA Number share #WAH  Aggregate
EEnE Long or short Number of share (&) Date of percentage
Name of Director  position of shares options' (HK$) grant of interest?
Remtst A 42,000 - - - 0.002%
Mr. Zhu Jinkun Long position
BEEE A 240,000 - - - 0.010%
Mr. Jiang Wei Long position
Bt 5 Notes:

1.

FERHE 2 B S ZE A DE AR AR R BI P78
REViERRR D A -

WAR-—EELF+-_A=+—H
FiFs AR R BRI AR (D 47 B 4850
HEAZHEBRTRANEAL -

REHMAERREBRERLBESE
BE B ER -

BRIFESR AEAES  AXAIE
MESRMEEEUNERERAS
(ZESEEIN

1.

The number of share options refers to the number of underlying
shares of CRE covered by its share option schemes.

This represents the percentage of aggregate long position in shares
and underlying shares of CRE to the total issued share capital of
CRE as at 31st December, 2007.

Mr. Zhu Jinkun was deemed to be interested in the ordinary shares
through the interests of his spouse.

Save as otherwise specified under note 3, interests disclosed above
are being held by each Director in his capacity as beneficial owner.
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Interests in issued ordinary shares and underlying
shares of China Resources Power Holdings Company

BEREEBRANER Limited (“CRP”), an associated corporation of the
Company
BRITEE
Exercise BT 4 #E 23 42
BREZE" price per HE D
HERKXR KHBEA Number share REHE Aggregate
EEpgR Long or short Number of share () Date of percentage
Name of Director  position of shares options' (HK$) grant of interest?
KeWiEE HE 30,000 350,000 2.800 12/11/2003° 0.009%
Mr. Zhu Jinkun Long position
FTEFEE HE 270,000 180,000 2.800 12/11/2003° 0.011%
Mr. Wang Guoping  Long position
TARREE HE 70,000 50,000 2.800 12/11/20033 0.003%
Mr. Ong Thiam Kin  Long position
BELE ) - 1,000,000 2.800 12/11/20033 0.039%
Mr. Jiang Wei Long position
TFR - 600,000 3.990 18/03/2005*
Long position
BIRANEE =) 320,000 50,000 2.800 12/11/20033 0.013%
Mr. Liu Yanjie Long position
TFR - 180,000 3.990 18/03/2005*
Long position
TRELE TE 480,000 90,000 2.800 12/11/20033 0.018%
Mr. Li Fuzuo Long position
TFR - 180,000 3.990 18/03/2005*
Long position
B 2 Notes:
1. EHEHBERE S 1 The number of share options refers to the number of underlying
RHEE - shares of CRP covered by its share option scheme.

2. Z+FE+_A=+—8H 2. This represents the percentage of aggregate long position in shares
0% 15 R A8 BR & 1 5F & and underlying shares of CRP to the total issued share capital of
BEHEHEBRTRARN CRP as at 31st December, 2007.

3. SO DHE=EE 3.  The share options are exercisable in 5 tranches, from 6th October,

ERE  ZTTNE 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008 to 5th October, 2013.
ZZEZEN\F+AXH
£+ /AR LHET
4. BRET S BRE  PRBE=_ZF 4 The share options are exercisable in 5 tranches, from 18th March,
NEZTTHEFZTT)\F - 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010 to 17th March, 2015.
—EENERZZT-ZFTF=AF)N
ARE-_T—hF=A++tHIH
BT AT -
5. RBBERAT  AREMRFMERNE 5 In each case, HK$1.00 is payable upon acceptance of the share
PR MR B % 11 1.005% 7T options granted.
6 IXHBENEMESREASTEE 6 All interests disclosed above are being held by each Director in his
BEanBEATORFER - capacity as beneficial owner.
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(d) Interests in issued ordinary shares and underlying
shares of China Resources Land Limited (“CRL”), an

REBERGHER associated corporation of the Company
BRITEE
Exercise b= 4
BREHE" price per EE D2
HERKE BB E A Number share RHEBH Aggregate
EEnE Long or short Number of share (&) Date of percentage
Name of Director position of shares options' (HK$) grant of interest?
Kemkt TR 50,000 - - - 0.001%
Mr. Zhu Jinkun Long position
BEEE TR 892,000 - - - 0.022%
Mr. Jiang Wei Long position
FIEANEE e 550,000 250,000 1.230 01/06/2005° 0.020%
Mr. Liu Yanjie Long position
TRRERAE A 750,000 250,000 1.230 01/06/2005° 0.025%
Mr. Li Fuzuo Long position
B aE - Notes:
1. BEREHEREEBEMERETE 1. The number of share options refers to the number of underlying

Frg R AR RARR (D KB ©

WAR—ZEELF+-—A=+—H
M EREWR G REEROTA
REGERBENEMEBTREN
ERz R

BRERTSAMDY - HRHA-FT
NE-FTLE - —TTN\ER
“ETNFEARNA-BRE_Z—H
FHA=+— R ILHRTRITE

REBRT » ARENFEROE
R i 34 1.008 7T °

EXERENEHBERREAZEEN
ERBAEANFOREE -

shares of CRL covered by its share option scheme.

2. This represents the percentage of aggregate long position in shares
and underlying shares of CRL to the total issued share capital of
CRL as at 31st December, 2007.

3. The share options are exercisable in 4 tranches, from 1st June,
2006, 2007, 2008 and 2009 to 31st May, 2015.

4. In each case, HK$1.00 is payable upon acceptance of the share
options granted.

5. All interests disclosed above are being held by each Director in his
capacity as beneficial owner.
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(e) Interests in issued ordinary shares and underlying
shares of CSMC Technologies Corporation (“CSMC”),

BEREEBRANER a subsidiary of the Company
BRITEE
Exercise Pk RE 2% 48
BREHE" price per HE D
HREIXE KHBEHA Number share BZEHE Aggregate
EEgR Long or short Number of share () Date of percentage
Name of Director position of shares options' (HK$) grant of interest?
FEAREE TR 1,000,000 = = = 0.036%
Mr. Ong Thiam Kin Long position
REFEL 1A 37,293,200 2,330,000 0.078 01/10/2003? 1.445%
Dr. Chen Cheng-yu, Long position
Peter

B 5 Notes:

1. BREZEEREFELEREER 1. The number of share options refers to the number of CSMC’s shares
FERGOEBMABES ENER L allocated to Mr. Chen Cheng-yu, Peter under the equity incentive
ERMHHA - plan of CSMC.

2. WRR=-ZETLF+-A=+—H 2. This represents the percentage of aggregate long position in shares
FiszEl FERG RAERRM TR and underlying shares of CSMC to the total issued share capital of
MEMER LE2HEHTRAEAN CSMC as at 31st December, 2007.

ERZ A

3. HRETNR-_ZTHNFFTA—BEZE 3.  The exercisable period during which the share options may be
—EENFT+A-—HBHETUNT exercised is from 1st October, 2004 to 1st October, 2008.
fi£ -

4. EtXRBEHNZIERBA-EES 4. All interests disclosed above are being held by a Director in his

NESHEAEATNRES °

capacity as beneficial owner.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

1.

Share Option Schemes of the Company

The purpose of the Old Share Option Scheme is to promote
commitment by its participants and to encourage its
participants to perform their best for the Company. The
participants are the employees (including Executive
Directors) of the Company or any of its subsidiaries. As
the Old Share Option Scheme has been terminated, no
more option can be issued pursuant to the Old Share
Option Scheme but in all other respects the provisions of
the Old Share Option Scheme shall remain in force. The
maximum entitlement of each participant shall not exceed
25% of the maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the OIld Share Option
Scheme. The period within which the shares must be taken
up under an option shall not be later than 10 years from
the date the option is granted. There is no minimum period
for which an option must be held before it can be exercised.
HK$1.00 is payable on acceptance of the option within 28
days from its date of grant. The subscription price is the
higher of (i) the nominal value of a share and (ii) 80% of
the average of the closing prices of the share on the HK
Stock Exchange on the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant of the options.

The purpose of the New Share Option Scheme is to
promote dedication by its participants and to encourage
its participants to perform their best in achieving the goals
of the Group. The participants are any Director (or any
persons proposed to be appointed as such) and employee
of each member of the Group; any discretionary object of
a discretionary trust established by any employee or
Director of each member of the Group; any executive or
employee of any business consultant, business partner,
professional and other advisers to each member of the
Group (or any persons proposed to be appointed as such);
any substantial shareholder of each member of Group;
any associates of Director or substantial shareholder of
the Company; and any employee of the Company’s
substantial shareholder or any employee of such
substantial shareholder’s subsidiaries or associated
companies, as absolutely determined by the Board.
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The scheme mandate limit under the New Share Option
Scheme was refreshed and renewed by ordinary resolution
passed by the shareholders at the annual general meeting
held on 25th April, 2005 which enabled the grant of further
share options to subscribe up to 265,591,407 shares
representing 10% of the shares in issue as at the said
date.

The period within which the shares must be taken up under
an option shall not be later than 10 years from the date
the option is granted. There is no minimum period for
which an option must be held before it can be exercised.
HK$1.00 is payable on acceptance of the option within 28
days from its date of grant. The subscription price is the
highest of (i) the closing price of the shares as stated in
the HK Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the
date of grant, (ii) a price being the average of the closing
prices of the shares as stated in the HK Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet on the 5 business days immediately
preceding the date of grant and (iii) the nominal value of a
share. The New Share Option Scheme is valid for 10 years
from 26th November, 2001. No further options may be
granted pursuant to the New Share Option Scheme after
25th November, 2011.

On 5th March, 2008, the Company has terminated the
New Share Option Scheme of the Company adopted on
26th November, 2001 (and subsequently amended on 21st
February, 2002).

On 16th January, 2008, the Company despatched an offer
letter to all holders of unexercised options issued under
the Old Share Option Scheme and New Share Option
Scheme for the cancellation of their options in exchange
for shares in CSMC (the “Option Cancellation Offer Letter”).
On 14th February, 2008, the Company received
acceptance of the cancellation of options from the
optionholders in respect of a total of 53,373,000 options;
and that a total of 46,707,693 CSMC shares were allotted
and issued on 6th March, 2008 to the relevant accepting
optionsholders pursuant to the terms of the Option
Cancellation Offer Letter. After the cancellation of the
53,373,000 options, there were a total of 2,660,000
outstanding options.
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The movement of share options during the year ended
31st December, 2007 are as follows:

(a) Directors’ right to acquire shares

Details of Directors’ right to acquire shares are set
out on pages 40 to 47 under the section headed
“Directors’ Interest in Securities”.

(b) Employees and other participants’ right to acquire
shares

(i)

A summary of the movements of the share
options in relation to the employees (excluding
Directors of the Company) of the Group and
former Directors of the Company under the Old

A Share Option Scheme during the year is as
follows:
BREHA
Number of share options
R=BBtE R=BBt%
BRTEE =f=[ TEHET=E
Exercise A 1T R AT
price per  Outstanding RERR Y RERTE RERTH RER%H  Outstanding
share as at Granted Exercised Cancelled Lapsed as at
Fiti A& (Br)  1st January, during during during during 31st December,
Date of grant (HK$) 2007 the year the year the year the year 2007
21/09/2000' 0.590 1,350,000 = 1,350,000 = = =
21/09/20002 0.590 6,900,000 = 6,900,000 = = =
25/04/20013 0.547 14,200,000 = 4,050,000 = = 10,150,000
22,450,000 = 12,300,000 - - 10,150,000
B 7 Notes:
1. BRHEMNE 1. The share options granted are vested in 3 tranches and
SEB T T — exercisable from 21st September, 2001, 2002 and 2003
FCZTEEZFR=T to 20th September, 2010. The weighted average closing
T=FNAA=t+—HiE price of the shares immediately before the date on which
E-T-ZTFAA=F+ the share options were exercised was HK$1.65.
HIEEM T ATE - B
BERE IR T4 B AT AR 19
HmEFHETES
1.65 7T ©
2. HEREITR-ZZTTF 2. The period during which the share options may be
NA=Z+—BE=_ZF— exercised is from 21st September, 2000 to 20th
TENAZTHBET September, 2010. The weighted average closing price
DATT{E o B2 RB AR 75 of the shares immediately before the date on which the
£ B AT AR 7 B9 104 F 15 share options were exercised was HK$1.65.
Wi (B A1.654 T °
3. BEHMNBERES>A=# 3.  The share options granted are vested in 3 tranches and

B O AB-_ZTT=
FZEE=FR=FT
TEP A -+ A B
E-T——FWMA=-+
P9 A IEHAR T ATTE o
?%%%%ﬂﬁﬂ?ﬁ

MR NEFEHKRTER

1 388# T °

exercisable from 25th April, 2002, 2003 and 2004 to
24th April, 2011. The weighted average closing price of
the shares immediately before the date on which the
share options were exercised was HK$1.388.
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A summary of the movements of the share
options in relation to the employees (excluding
Directors of the Company) and a business partner
of the Group, a former Director of the Company
under the New Share Option Scheme during the

EEBBMMT year is as follows:
BREHE
Number of share options
R=ZBBt% RZBBt%F
BRTEE -A-H tZA=t-H
Exercise F RS W R AT
price per  Outstanding RERRE RERTTHR RERTH BWEA%XM  Outstanding
share as at Granted Exercised Cancelled Lapsed as at
BiEAH (Bx)  1stJanuary, during during during during 31st December,
Date of grant (HK$) 2007 the year the year the year the year 2007
04/12/2001" 0.790 8,520,000 = 7,020,000 - = 1,500,000
22/05/20022 0.920 700,000 - - - - 700,000
02/10/20023 0.570 5,203,000 - 2,598,000 - - 2,605,000
09/04/2003 0.479 6,050,000 - 3,100,000 - - 2,950,000
03/11/2003° 0.800 500,000 - 300,000 - - 200,000
13/01/2004° 0.906 15,570,000 - 5,260,000 - 300,000 10,010,000
09/06/20057 0.910 500,000 — 500,000 - - =
19/04/2006° 0.940 1,000,000 - 700,000 - 300,000 =
38,043,000 - 19,478,000 - 600,000 17,965,000
Bt 5 Notes:

1. EEERNBRESR 1. The share options granted to employees are vested in 3

“HEE - E=ZET
—F - ZTT=FR=
TTME+—A=H#
E-T——H+=A=
HIEHARE T ATTE - %
BRHERNBRER
# /46,000,000 © &
EENEESRE  WATR =
T——F+-F=H%
LART F LATTIE - 255 %
¥ % % #96,000,0004%
BREE2FERFANT
fF o ZEBRETER
Al A& 19 B9 0 488 F 35 i i
BR1.228B T °

2. ZEEREEET %
RES  TEHIR=
EHE - 2RlB=ZF
=F - ZETNFER=
TZERERA-+_H
EZT-—-FHA=+
— B I B F AITE -

tranches and exercisable on 3rd December, 2002, 2003
and 2004 to 3rd December, 2011. The total number of
share options granted to business partner are 6,000,000
and vested immediately and exercisable on or before
3rd December, 2011. All the 6,000,000 share options
granted to the business partner were exercised during
the year. The weighted average closing price of the
shares immediately before the date on which the share
options were exercised was HK$1.22.

2. The share options were granted to a former Director

and the exercisable period is divided into 3 tranches
exercisable during the periods from 22nd May, 2003,
2004 and 2005 to 21st May, 2012.

51



EHBBERLA _ZTLFFR

EEEHREE
Directors’ Report

52

BRESA=IEE -
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BRES>RAR=-HES
AIEZZTENE - =%
TRER-ZTEAEN
ANBRE-_ZT—=4
M AR LE BB T AT
o REBRETER
AT AR 17 #9 A0 4 35 Uk
BA1.3148 T °

BEhiE I A=-HEE
AEZZZMNE =%
TRHERZZTEAF+
—A=ZRARE_Z—=
FE+—A-HILHET
AT - BEERERETT
& B ATAR 19 &9 hn 4 SF 35
W& &1.33ETT °

BBES A=HEE
TE-FFHF -2
EAFR-FRLF -
At=AgE-2-m
F—A+=BIEWT
AT o R EST
£ BT AR 49 4 4 4
Y B /1.4358 T °

RBRES RMALEE
AE_ZERFR_F
EEFRNANBREREC
E-RAFANANALH
BT IRITE - REBER
REFTE B AT A% 0 By pn
F U B 31,4578

JC °

BRES>R=-HES
AEZZEERF =%
ELER_ZTENF+
ZARREE=ZZE—H
F+-AMABIEHET
AT - BEEERERE
711E B B IR 1D /9 N F
BT E AR 1.329%

JC °©

The share options are vested in 3 tranches and
exercisable on 2nd October, 2003, 2004 and 2005 to
1st October, 2012. The weighted average closing price
of the shares immediately before the date on which the
share options were exercised was HK$1.288.

The share options are vested in 3 tranches and
exercisable on 9th April, 2004, 2005 and 2006 to 8th
April, 2013. The weighted average closing price of the
shares immediately before the date on which the share
options were exercised was HK$1.314.

The share options are vested in 3 tranches and
exercisable on 3rd November, 2004, 2005 and 2006 to
2nd November, 2013. The weighted average closing price
of the shares immediately before the date on which the
share options were exercised was HK$1.33.

The share options are vested in 3 tranches and
exercisable on 13th January, 2005, 2006 and 2007 to
12th January, 2014. The weighted average closing price
of the shares immediately before the date on which the
share options were exercised was HK$1.435.

The share options are vested in 2 tranches and
exercisable on 9th June, 2006 and 2007 to 8th June,
2015. The weighted average closing price of the shares
immediately before the date on which the share options
were exercised was HK$1.457.

The share options are vested in 3 tranches and
exercisable on 5th December, 2006, 2007 and 2008 to
4th December, 2015. The weighted average closing price
of the shares immediately before the date on which the
share options were exercised was HK$1.329.
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(iii) A summary of the movements of the share
options in relation to the employees of substantial
shareholder and its subsidiaries and associated
companies (other than employees of the Group
and Directors of the Company) under the New
Share Option Scheme during the year is as

SEHE MM
follows:
BREHA
Number of share options
R=ZBBtH RZBBt%F
sRAER  -A-A t=A=1-7
Exercise R AT R AT
price per  Outstanding RERR Y RERTE RERTH RER%H  Outstanding
share as at Granted Exercised Cancelled Lapsed as at
RiEAH (Bx)  1stJanuary, during during during during 31st December,
Date of grant (HK$) 2007 the year the year the year the year 2007
04/12/2001" 0.790 6,000,000 - - - - 6,000,000
09/04/20022 0.820 21,334,000 = 8,348,000 = = 12,986,000
22/05/20023 0.920 500,000 = = = = 500,000
09/04/2003* 0.479 6,220,000 = 120,000 = = 6,100,000
13/01/2004° 0.906 8,800,000 = 300,000 = = 8,500,000
42,854,000 = 8,768,000 = = 34,086,000
Bt 5 Notes:
1. BREATR-_ZTZ—F 1. The period during which the share options may be
+_AMBE-_Z—— exercised is from 4th December, 2001 to 3rd December,
F+ZA=BHETMA 2011.
17E -
2. BREXKEREE A 2. The share options are either vested immediately and
BE-ZZE-_FMANAB exercisable from 9th April, 2002 to 8th April, 2012 or
BE-T-——FWPAN vested in 4 tranches and exercisable on 9th April, 2002,
B IEHAMR FUAfTHE - 3k 1st January, 2003, 2004 and 2005 to 8th April, 2012.
DROHEE  TE - The weighted average closing price of the shares
ZT-_FWANLA = immediately before the date on which the options were
ZTL=F . —_TTMEF exercised was HK$1.339.
e T e S =
RE-ZT——FPMA/\
HIFEARITT(E - 25208
AT B AT AR5 B AN
15 W B /5 1.339
BT °
3. 1IEHHsA=H "8 3. The exerciseable period is divided into 3 tranches
—EE=F .  —FETN exercisable during the periods from 22nd May, 2003,
FRZZERFRAZ 2004 and 2005 to 21st May, 2012.
TZBRE_T—_F
FAZ+—RHIEHBT
VAT ©
4. HEREIAR=HER 4.  The share options are vested in 3 tranches and
AAE=ZTEWNE - =% exercisable on 9th April, 2004, 2005 and 2006 to 8th
TRHERZTEREN April, 2013. The weighted average closing price of the
ANLBREZZT =4 shares immediately before the date on which the share
mANB LEERE T AT options were exercised was HK$1.314.
o ZEBEREITEHR
A AR 1 & 0 4 T 35 e
BA1.3148 T °
5. BEREIA=HEEB 5. The share options are vested in 3 tranches and
AAE-ZZZRE =X exercisable on 13th January, 2005, 2006 and 2007 to
TERERZTTLF— 12th January, 2014. The weighted average closing price
A+=HEBE=-Z—N of the shares immediately before the date on which the
F—A+—HIHET share options were exercised was HK$1.435.
LATTIE - EBEREARRELT
5 B Al AR 19 & h0 7 15
W T {8 A1.4354 7T ©
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(i) HFWEE S
EHFENFHEES
HERRBREE(ZZE
gEE)  HFAMELE
& Ralph Sytze YBEMA
FHEAK  ZEEED
BEREERESE - Z8
gig (AP aiE) i
MAETHEEERS
HE R RE (T E
B 8 T 3 (iv) I8 AT it &9
TElRE) k(B2 H
EWEBERE AL
BHEME @ JIRKEEH
FEHFTEZTRRDY
B o
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Share Option Schemes of Subsidiary

(a) Equity Incentive Plan

CSMC Technologies Corporation (“CSMC”), a
subsidiary of the Company, adopted the Equity
Incentive Plan (the “Plan”) on 8th May, 2004 by way
of ordinary resolution of its shareholders. The principal
terms of the Plan, total plan amount as well as current
status are as follows:

(ii)

(iii)

Objective of the Plan

The objective of the Plan is to share the pride of
ownership among employees and to reward their
performance and contributions.

Eligible Participants of the Plan

The eligible participants of the Plan is any full
time employee of CSMC or of any subsidiary and
any Executive, Non-executive or Independent
Non-executive Directors of CSMC or of any
subsidiary provided always that such term shall
exclude any person who has tendered his
resignation or who at the relevant time is working
out his/her period of notice pursuant to his/her
employment contract or otherwise.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of CSMC,
comprising Mr. ONG Thiam Kin (Chairperson),
Mr. Mark HUSE Chi Nan and Mr. Ralph Sytze
YBEMA, has been delegated with the power to
administer the Plan. It will, among other things,
approve (1) the total number of shares (which
number shall not exceed the total plan amount
mentioned in point (iv)) to be allocated to eligible
participants of the Plan, and (2) the respective
entittements of the participants, in each case
based on the recommendation of the Executive
Director of CSMC from time to time.
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BIFFTEI e 7 K 3
TR B - fFEEM
KT EEaETR
5 B E15% © R IE A
FERER-_ZETME
AANBRERAER
7 BER Y BT Bl 48
%8 [E 7F /246,900,000
B °

R IR T8 A BE R 1 (] B
BREEHETHRGDE
- NSHBLE— @8
BFEEREEEARA
A RENEEITR
B2 3% °

PMER 4 =18 B HAR A
MEARFE R B B 31T
R 31T R R D 4B 85 -
TMSHBBD BITRGH 2
EHH1% °

BIRET B3 & A% 1 & A%
n 5B

EErEIREF - BE—
EE+EFE+-_A=1+—
BEBLEERAER
2 B OF K B O#%
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HESFHEBREER
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(iv) Total Plan Amount and Individual Limit

Total number of shares which may be granted
and issued under the Plan shall not exceed 15%
of the total number of shares in issue from time
to time. The initial total plan amount, as approved
by the shareholders of CSMC on 8th May, 2004
by way of ordinary resolution, is fixed at
246,900,000 shares.

Total number of shares which may be issued
pursuant to the Plan in any financial year shall
not exceed 3% of the total number of shares in
issue as at the close of business on the last
business day of the preceding financial year.

Total number of shares issued and to be issued
to any selected employees in any 12 month period
shall not exceed 1% of the total of shares in
issue.

Granting and Vesting of the Shares under the
Plan

Among the total plan amount, as at 31st
December, 2007, a collective of 160,977,294
shares had already been granted to the eligible
participants by CSMC and are subject to a four-
year vesting period from the date of grant in which
a quarter of such number of shares will vest each
year during the four-year period. No amount is
payable for acceptance of grant of shares by
eligible participants and HK$0.078 per share is
payable by eligible participants for subsequent
allotment of shares so vested. As at the date of
this annual report, the total number of shares
available for grant under the Plan is 85,922,706,
which represents about 3.1% of the issued share
capital of CSMC.
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56 RERHHE
Number of shares granted
RZBBLF
RZZBLE RER +=A
-A—-R&tH B8/ &% =t-A&H
BROTHEE Balance RERFE RERTE Cancelled/  Balances
Exercise as at Granted  Exercised Lapsed  as at 31st
R AH price 1st January, during during during  December,
Date of grant per share 2007 the year the year the year 2007
(A7) T T TR T’ T’
(HK$) '000 '000 '000 '000 '000
B IEF 01/10/2003 0.078 2,330 - - - 2,330
Peter Chen Cheng-yu,
Y5 01/10/2003 0.078 1,665 - - - 1,665
Robert Lee Naii*
Elvis Deng Mso-song 01/10/2003' 0.078 1,330 - 1,330 - -
ERERES 01/10/2003' 0.078 26,149 - 6,968 993 18,188
Management and employees 26/01/2005' 0.078 6,737 - 3,829 599 2,309
02/01/2006' 0.078 5,632 - 1,575 1,513 2,544
16/05/2006 0.078 2,040 - 260 578 1,202
=i 45,883 13,962 3,683 28,238
Total

FHEEER_ZTETL
FLA-—HBEEER
% o

fsE1 : BEEREREITEBA
R& 15 B9 hn 4 F 35 W
B/40.6188 T ©

sHEIHIR

=T SR =2 B B 4 B 1
—ZEENFRANR)
EAH+F BFEFL
ERRANKRAE L
NEBRERTARER
RIEETEl -

(vii) AR RREREE

as

i = KL B B R Bl A
EE - AFARENR
RANEE EFEEMR
RABLHERE -

*

Mr. Robert Lee Naii resigned from directorship on 1st
July, 2007.

Note 1: The weighted average closing price of the shares
immediately before the date on which the options
were exercised was HK$0.618.

(vi) Term of the Plan

The term of the Plan is for ten years from the
date of adoption (8th May, 2004), subject to early
termination by way of ordinary resolution of the
shareholders of CSMC in a general meeting.

(vii) Interested Shareholders not entitled to vote

Interested shareholders must abstain from voting
in any general meeting of CSMC where approval
from its shareholders is being sought for matters
relating to the Plan.
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(b) Share Option Scheme

In addition to the Plan, CSMC, as approved by its
shareholders on 27th May, 2005 by way of ordinary
resolution, adopted the Share Option Scheme (the
“Scheme”). The principal terms of the Scheme, total
scheme amount as well as current status are as
follows:

(i)

(iii)

Objective of the Scheme

The objective of the Scheme is to provide
participants with the opportunity to acquire
proprietary interests in CSMC and to encourage
participants to work towards enhancing the value
of CSMC and its shares for the benefit of CSMC
and its shareholders as a whole. The Scheme
provided CSMC with a flexible means of either
retaining, incentivising, rewarding, remunerating,
compensating and/or providing benefits to the
participants.

Eligible Participants of the Scheme

The eligible participants of the Scheme is any
directors, employees, advisors, consultants,
distributors, contracts, contract manufacturers,
suppliers, agents, customers, business partners,
joint venture business partners, service providers
of any member of the CSMC Group who the
Remuneration Committee consider, in its sole
discretion, have contributed or will contribute to
the CSMC Group.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of CSMC,
comprising Mr. ONG Thiam Kin (Chairperson),
Mr. Mark HUSE Chi Nan and Mr. Ralph Sytze
YBEMA, has been delegated with the power to
administer the Scheme. It will, among other
things, approve (1) consider, in its sole discretion,
the eligible participants, (2) approve the total
number of shares (which number shall not exceed
the total scheme amount) to be granted to eligible
participants of the Scheme, and (3) approve the
respective entitlements of the participants, in each
case based on the recommendation of the
Executive Directors of CSMC from time to time.
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(iv) BERCHERT 848 %8 & fE 5!

EBR

PrERIZBAES 8 &
FH L EE MBI
R REARTTENE
BREEERITERA T
BITHRMNEE - Lk
A B {0 22 B =1 &1 M 7] B
BITHRMNEBE - B
ERAFEBERLE
TRDHEITRDERED
30% °

FIT A AR5 B A w8 %
FH L EE MBI
FRHMBREETH
TTERSA] T &7 D
2R TEESEEL
FERRILERB RS2
EHERITROBREN
10% °

PER+ @A BE A
RiTERTER2EE
H s FCHE T 2 B2 1T S
TRITHRMDAH - T
BHEBCBITRMNER
B1% °

B S IR R AT 1 1 1 AR
mMEBROGE

EERET BB
HE_ZTTLtF+_A
—t+—BEBLEEM
AERSHEER T X
22,078,000 A% &E I #E o
EANERERASN
1.0087C - BRARE
EBENFERUT&EH
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(iv) Total Scheme Amount and Individual Limit

The overall limit on the number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding
options granted and yet to be exercised under
the Scheme and other share options schemes of
CSMC and other share option scheme which may
fall to be issued under the Equity Inventive Plan
in aggregate must not exceed 30% of the shares
in issue from time to time.

Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Scheme and
other share options schemes of CSMC shall not
exceed 10% of the aggregate of the shares in
issue as at the date of approval of the Scheme
by the shareholders of CSMC.

Total number of shares issued and to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted to each
participant in any 12-month period shall not
exceed 1% of the total number of shares in issue.

Granting and Vesting of Shares under the
Scheme

Among the total Scheme amount, as at 31st
December, 2007, a collective of 22,078,000
shares had already been granted to the eligible
participants by CSMC. HK$1.00 is payable upon
acceptance of an offer of option. The subscription
price for each share shall be no less than the
higher of (i) the closing price of the shares as
stated in the daily quotations sheet issued by
the HK Stock Exchange on the date of grant, (ii)
the average closing price of the shares as stated
in the daily quotations sheet issued by the HK
Stock Exchange for the five business days
immediately before the date of grant, and (iii)
the normal value of a share. As at the date of
this annual report, the total number of shares
available for issue pursuant to the Scheme is
243,134,198, which represents about 8.9% of the
issued share capital of CSMC.
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FELEREHR
Number of shares granted
R-B2LHE
RZZBLE RER +=A
-A—-R&tH B8/ &% =t-A&H
BROER Balance REARLE RERTHE Cancelled  Balances
Exercise as at Granted  Exercised Lapsed  as at 31st
R AH price 1st January, during during during  December,
Date of grant per share 2007 the year the year the year 2007
(A7) T T TR T’ T’
(HK$) ‘000 '000 '000 ‘000 ‘000
EEEREE 08/09/2006"2 0.360 21,291 = 2,150 800 18,341
Management and employees 28/05/2007° 0.750 - 1,987 - 400 1,587
CH 21,291 1,987 2,150 1,200 19,928
Total
B 7 Notes:
1. EEBRETRB 1. The weighted average closing price of the shares
Al - R HY IAE S immediately before the date on which the options were
Yo 7 B /% 0.59978 exercised was HK$0.599.
=
2. Share options granted under the Scheme on 8th
2. RZZEZERFALAN September, 2006 are subject to a four-year vesting
H - BREE TR period from the date of allocation during which a quarter
i B BB AR A PR PO B of such number of share options will vest each year
S B HRRFTED during the four-year period.
MERBER - Kzl
FRPNE—F W0
Mz —HERERS
WEE o
3. RZBETLFRAZ 3. Share options granted under the Scheme on 28th May,
+N\B - BRESE 2007 are subject to one-year vesting period from the
TR B AR X IR participant’s employment starting date as approved by
REHMNES gt Remuneration Committee.
H2mE X E B 85
B EN—FHB
Hy o
(vi) BEAREETEIER (vi) Term of the Scheme

BB AR M AT B HAPR 2 FR B
MEBH(ZZEZERFH
A-++tH)®EAH+
& BFERPEERER
RERRAE LT @A
EERAANRERIEER
HEETE -

(vii) FFEEm A IR R EER

= RA Rt E BB
PRiEETEIEE - B
BERanRRARER
FEEARRAE LR

= 155
EIXR °

(vii)

The term of the Scheme is for ten years from the
date of adoption (27th May, 2005), subject to
early termination by way of ordinary resolution of
the shareholders of CSMC in a general meeting.

Interested Shareholders not entitled to vote

Interested shareholders must abstain from voting
in any general meeting of CSMC where approval
from its shareholders is being sought for matters
relating to the Scheme.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

A.

The Company has entered into a transaction with a
connected person, details of which are set out bellow:

On 21st June, 2007, the Company and CRT (BVI) Limited,
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a
sale and purchase agreement with Gradison Limited
(“Gradison”) for the sale of the entire share capital of China
Resources Cooling Technology Co. Ltd. (“CR Cooling”)
for a consideration of HK$1,170,000,000 (the “Disposal”).
CR Cooling is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company
and is the holding company of all members of the Group
which are engaged in the compressor business.

The Disposal was completed in August, 2007 and CR
Cooling and its subsidiaries have ceased to be subsidiaries
of the Company. The consideration of HK$1,170,000,000
has been satisfied by Gradison by cash. The Disposal will
allow the Group to become a single business entity and
can concentrate its resources for the development of its
rapidly growing semiconductor business.

Ongoing Connected Transactions

During the year, members of the Group have entered into
ongoing connected transactions with connected persons,
details of which are subject to the reporting requirements
under rule 14A.46 of the Listing Rules and are summarised
herein below. The Board engaged the Auditor of the
Company to perform certain agreed upon procedures in
respect of the ongoing connected transactions to assist
the Board to evaluate if the ongoing connected transactions
are in accordance with the requirements of rule 14A.38 of
the Listing Rules. The Auditor have reported their factual
findings on these procedures to the Board. The
Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed the
ongoing connected transactions and confirmed that the
ongoing connected transactions have been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group;
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(i) Z—BEERTELT - OE (i) on normal commercial terms or, if there are not
BT E LR R F A FI I Z sufficient comparable transactions to judge whether
FERGREE —MRBEEIRK they are on normal commercial terms, on terms no
AT BIATNBER AL B R less favourable to the Group than terms available to
HeEg (ER) B E= or from (as appropriate) independent third parties and
F R AR A F R Bl i on arm’s length basis;

17
(i) EREEHEBRZINWHZ (i) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing
them;
(iv) BATEBYHFEREEE (iv) on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the

M IERCETT & interest of the shareholders as a whole; and
(v) TRBEETABBEAMKED (v) without exceeding the relevant cap disclosed in
EHSBER - previous relevant announcements.

Details of the above-mentioned ongoing connected

Ll BHEBRER S F BB
: transactions are summarized as follows:

T~

(i) BAEATEAEBKERF (i) Goods and services provided by connected persons
RENEmMRE - to members of the Group.

FHETT
HE Nature HK$°000
(1) HMTEFTH= (1) Technology Licence Agreements 37,828

RIR(a) B EH = F &
mHBRAR (NEGE
=) BE=F BRI
Aent (=ZFE#R]) R
—ETNFELANEE]
A OR s S UTRS I
(b) B 5 2% B = R At
BERAR([EGEBE=
ADE=ZZFBEEN_-F
THELANRBRIZE
BATSEF i - A=
HAERRBETEESD
() B 55% 5 A B 4 4 E
Mo e RERN T =
AERNEMER (Y
i) e

Royalties payable to Sanyo
Electric pursuant to (a) the
technology licence agreement
dated 6th July, 2004 entered into
between China Resources
(Shenyang) Sanyo Compressor
Co., Ltd. (“CR Shenyang Sanyo”)
and Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd.
(“Sanyo Electric”) and (b) the
technology licence agreement
dated 6th July, 2004 between
Shenyang Shengrun Sanyo
Compressor Co., Ltd. (“CR
Shengrun Sanyo”) and Sanyo
Electric for obtaining from Sanyo
Electric the right to use certain
technologies to produce different
models of advanced compressor
products (Note 1).
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(ii)
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Nature

(2)

(3)

(4)

Trademark Licence Agreement
Licence fee payable by CR
Shenyang Sanyo and CR
Shengrun Sanyo to Sanyo Electric
for use of Sanyo Electric’s
trademarks “=)%” and “Sanyo” in
the formers’ compressor products
pursuant to the trademark licence
agreement dated 6th July, 2004
(Note 1).

Manufacturer’s Representative
Agreement

Commission fees payable to STATS
ChipPAC (BVI) Limited (“SCBL”)
pursuant to a manufacturer’s
representative agreement dated
22nd June, 2006 entered into
between the Company, Wuxi CR
Micro-Assemb Tech. Ltd. (“ANST"),
STATS ChipPAC Ltd. (“SCL”) and
SCBL for provision of the services
(i.e. refer customers to ANST and
assist ANST in relation to
promotional activities and events)
from SCBL (Note 2).

Tenancy Agreement

Rental payable to China Resources
Property Management Limited
(“CRPML”) pursuant to a tenancy
agreement dated 16th March, 2007
entered into between the Company
and CRPML for renting Rooms
4003-06 on 40/F., China Resources
Building, 26 Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, which is used
as the principal place of business
of the Company (Note 3).

Goods and services provided by member
of the Group to connected persons.

Nature

(1)

Sales Agreements

Sale of compressor products to
Sanyo Electric’s associates by CR
Shenyang Sanyo pursuant to
agreements entered into between
the latter and each of Sanyo
Electric’'s associates dated 20th
December, 2004 (Note 4).

TAT
HK$'000

10,380

1,622

1,991

TET
HK$°000

143,504
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Notes:

Sanyo Electric is a substantial shareholder of both CR Shenyang
Sanyo and CR Shengrun Sanyo. The Company owned a 63.75%
equity interest of both of CR Shenyang Sanyo and CR Shengrun
Sanyo prior to the disposal of the compressor business of the Group
in August, 2007.

SCBL is indirectly wholly owned by SCL, which holds 25% of the
shareholdings Micro Assembly Technologies Limited, an indirectly
non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.

CRPML is indirectly wholly owned by CRH, which is both a substantial
and controlling shareholder of the Company.

The Sanyo Electric’s associates are Guangdong Sanyo Air
Conditioner Co., Ltd., Shenyang Sanyo Air Conditioning Co., Ltd.,
Dalian Sanyo Cold-Chain Co., Ltd., Dalian Sanyo Compressor Co.,
Ltd. and Dalian Sanyo Air Conditioner Co., Ltd. Sanyo Electric wholly
owns Guangdong Sanyo Air Conditioner Co., Ltd. and owns a
beneficial interest of 55% in respect of each of the other four
companies mentioned above.

The above amount included recently discovered sale of 19,270 units
of air-conditioner compressors during the period from March to
August 2007 amounting to HK$6,143,586 to SANYO Airconditioners
Manufacturing Singapore Pte., Ltd., a subsidiary of Sanyo Electric
other than the above 5 associates. These are continuing connected
transactions exempt from independent shareholders’ approval,
appropriate reporting and announcement will be made as soon as
practicable. The Board considers these transactions were entered
into on normal commercial terms and were fair and reasonable and
in the interests of the Company and its shareholders as a whole
after having considered the following mitigating factors:

(i) SANYO Airconditioners Manufacturing Singapore Pte., Ltd. is
a wholly owned subsidiary of Sanyo Electric.

(i)  The sales were an unintentional oversight by CR Shenyang
Sanyo.

(iii)  The transactions were carried out at prevailing market prices
and on terms no more favourable than those charged by CR
Shenyang Sanyo to the above 5 associates of Sanyo Electric
or other independent third parties.

(iv) The total amount of HK$6,143,586 involved represents only
approximately 4% of the above total sales of HK$143,504,452
and represents only approximately 2% of the approved annual
cap of HK$265 million for sales to the 5 associates of Sanyo
Electric and also this cap is not exceeded.

(v)  There is no more such connected transaction after the disposal
of the Group’s Compressor Business.

All the ongoing connected transactions which have been carried out
in 2007 and disclosed above constitute related party transactions
set out in Note 39 to the consolidated financial statements.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

Save as disclosed below, the Directors and chief executive of
the Company are not aware that there was any party (other
than a Director or chief executive of the Company), who, as at
31st December, 2007 had an interest or short position in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company which would fall
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or which were recorded
in the register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO:

REATNHER Long position in the Company
iR EH
B
Aggregate
BRERZE 51 BHME BRHEE percentage
Name of Shareholder Capacity Nature of Interests Number of Shares of interest'
Gold Touch Enterprises Inc. (“Gold Touch”) Ez##A A EnkER 297,229,604 10.57%
Beneficial owner Beneficial interest
Waterside Holdings Limited (‘Waterside”) ~ Ez# A A EnkER 535,347,743 19.04%
Beneficial owner Beneficial interest
Splendid Time Investments Inc. ERBEAA EnkER 1,109,688,810 39.46%
(“Splendid Time”) Beneficial owner Beneficial interest
£8(RE)ARAR([EREE]) ERARA EankEn 4,836,000 0.17%
China Resources (Holdings) Company Beneficial owner Beneficial interest
Limited (‘CRH”)
£H(RE)ARAR([EREE]) REHDRMNER AaER 1,942,266,157 69.07%
China Resources (Holdings) Company Interest of controlled Corporate interest
Limited (“CRH”) corporation
CRC Bluesky Limited (‘CRC Bluesky’) TR DA ER ARER 1,947,102,157 69.24%
Interest of controlled Corporate interest
corporation
EERHNERAR ([EERHB]) REH QRN ER AnER 1,947,102,157 69.24%
China Resources Co., Limited (“CRCL") Interest of controlled Corporate interest
corporation
REZERANE ([REER]) REH DM ER AaER 1,947,102,157 69.24%
China Resources National Corp. (“CRN") Interest of controlled Corporate interest
corporation
B &E Note:
1. WRRZZEELF+-_A=+—HFF 1. This represents the percentage of aggregate long position in shares to

BT R RBEARAZIPERET
RAEE DL ©

the total issued share capital of the Company as at 31st December, 2007.
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Gold Touch, Waterside and Splendid Time each directly holds
297,229,604 shares, 535,347,743 shares and 1,109,688,810
shares respectively in the Company. Gold Touch, Waterside
and Splendid Times are wholly owned subsidiaries of CRH,
which is therefore deemed to own 1,942,266,157 shares of the
Company. In addition, CRH directly owns 4,836,000 shares in
the Company. CRH is a wholly owned subsidiary of CRC
Bluesky. CRC Bluesky is a wholly owned subsidiary of CRCL,
which in turn is 99.98% owned by CRN. CRN is deemed to
have interest in 1,947,102,157 shares.

SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE OBLIGATIONS ON
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER

On 14th March, 2007, CRL Finance Limited (“CRL Finance”)
as borrower and the Company as guarantor for CRL Finance
entered into a facility agreement (the “Facility Agreement”) with
certain banks in which a 5-year revolving credit/term loan facility
of up to HK$1,500 million was made available to CRL Finance
for (a) the refinancing the Group’s previous banking facilities
and (b) the Group’s general corporate funding requirements.
The loan facility is unsecured, interest bearing with any
outstanding amount to be repaid in full on the date falling sixty
months after the date of the Facility Agreement. The loan facility
was reduced to HK$1,300 million with effect from 14th
September, 2007.

The Facility Agreement contains a term which requires the
Company to procure CRH, the controlling shareholder of the
Company, to remain the majority beneficial owner of the entire
issued share capital of the Company and shall maintain
management control over the Company (the “Specific
Performance Obligation on CRH”). It will be an event of default
if the Specific Performance Obligation is breached, which may
lead to the lending banks to demand all or part of the loans,
together with accrued interest, to be immediately due and
payable under the Facility Agreement.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares during the
year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws although there are no restrictions against
such rights under the laws of Bermuda.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its Directors, as at the
date of this report, there is sufficient public float of not less
than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as required under
the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year have been audited by
Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu. A resolution will be
submitted to the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company to re-appoint Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as
the auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

ZHU JINKUN

Chairman

CHINA RESOURCES LOGIC LIMITED

Hong Kong, 20th March, 2008
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BAYZHARES
Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA RESOURCES LOGIC LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China
Resources Logic Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 69 to
151 which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31st
December, 2007, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibilities for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section
90 of the Bermuda Companies Act and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st
December, 2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
20th March, 2008
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BE_ZZ+F+_A=+—HILEE

—EEBLHE —ZEER
2007 2006
Bt 5 TER FHTT
NOTE HK$’000 HK$’000
3 N Turnover 7
FEL2XH Continuing operation 3,016,902 2,086,396
BRI EET Discontinued operation 11 1,247,230 1,364,263
. 4,264,132 3,450,659
$H & BK AR Cost of sales (3,267,584)  (2,602,462)
EF Gross profit 996,548 848,197
H b Y A Other income 8 111,239 104,199
HE RS HAX Selling and distribution expenses (156,336) (129,972)
THAX Administrative expenses (359,175) (301,962)
H b X Other expenses (233,239) (161,255)
R A Profit from operations 7 359,037 359,207
B 7% Bk 7R Finance costs 9 (104,367) (89,601)
FEAE — KBt & R R A Share of results of
an associate - 1,103
HEBRIELEEIWE  Gain on disposal of
N discontinued operation 11 61,864 =
xiﬁﬁﬁziiﬁf% Loss on closure of
_HER a production plant 13 (69,868) =
RIELE —REtE QA Gain on deemed disposal
B U5 _ of an associate - 1,590
g4 NS B Discount on acquisition
of subsidiaries 34 - 41,296
B A% A i Al Profit before taxation
FEL2XH Continuing operation 130,912 208,660
BRI EET Discontinued operation 11 115,754 104,935
246,666 313,595
i Taxation 10
PR E X TS Continuing operation (41,102) (21,552)
BRI EET Discontinued operation 11 (6,696) (11,647)
(47,798) (33,199)
FPm A Profit for the year 13
B AR 5 5% Continuing operation 89,810 187,108
BRI EET Discontinued operation 11 109,058 93,288
198,868 280,396
FEAS Attributable to:
KRABRAEFEEA Equity holders of the
o Company
FELZXH Continuing operation 60,411 171,992
BRI EET Discontinued operation 11 91,950 60,425
- 152,361 232,417
DEBRRE S Minority interests 46,507 47,979
198,868 280,396
A4l ol
HK Cents HK Cents
B E Dividend per share 15
R EA AL S Interim dividend paid 1.00 1.00
¥R R H R B Final dividend proposed - 1.00
1.00 2.00
BRER Earnings per share 16
REFEAR From continuing and
ERIEREHEK discontinued operations
=N Basic 5.48 8.57
s Diluted 5.37 8.49
REFRAKSEXRE From continuing operation
- IN Basic 2.17 6.34
e Diluted 2.11 6.28
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—EELF —ZEER
2007 2006
B 3 FET FAT
NOTE HK$°000 HK$'000
ERBEE Non-current assets
W - BB REE Property, plant and equipment 17 3,949,268 4,217,639
A A FKIA Prepaid lease payments 18 160,266 172,559
AHEERE Available-for-sale investments 20 9,904 10,105
5k Goodwill 21 24,060 152,777
Bl 0 B Technical know-how 22 35,678 53,663
RIERIRE E Deferred tax assets 30 10,886 16,416
BEME BERRERE Deposit for acquisition of property,
& plant and equipment 17,011 63,205
4,207,073 4,686,364
REBEE Current assets
FE Inventories 23 813,870 1,068,568
JEWEESR - e & Debtors, deposits and
TEfS 5RIE prepayments 24 1,029,983 1,622,459
SEENFiEROF /| Prepaid lease payments 18 3,928 4,625
J& W B AR R K IE Amounts due from minority
shareholders - 2,164
AR B I8 Tax recoverable 4,172 10,057
BEEBIRITFR Pledged bank deposits 25 6,030 7,642
RITEFARS Bank balances and cash 25 867,908 521,250
2,725,891 3,236,765
DERFHEHENEE Assets classified as held for sale 12 46,708 =
2,772,599 3,236,765
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meEBEEREX
Consolidated Balance Sheet
RZZEZTLtF+=-_A=+—H

—EELF —EERX
2007 2006
Bt 5 TER FHTT
NOTE HK$’000 HK$’000
mEEE Current liabilities
FENERNIERE A Creditors and accrued charges 26 1,313,849 1,595,098
BT & — BN ER &L Government grants — current portion 40 13,221 10,520
FES D HAR R FKIA Amounts due to minority shareholders = 85,213
RITEE Bank borrowings 27 682,762 1,706,617
B Provisions 28 42,183 77,111
I8 Taxation 10,327 8,133
2,062,342 3,482,692
RBEE(AE) FE Net current assets (liabilities) 710,257 (245,927)
EEHBERRBARS Total assets less current liabilities 4,917,330 4,440,437
BEXR#E Capital and reserves
& 7 Share capital 31 281,215 276,580
f% 15 % B I & 16 Share premium and reserves 2,770,716 2,478,511
RARBRAEFTFEA Equity attributable to equity
JE 5 R AR holders of the Company 3,051,931 2,755,091
LB A A Share option reserve of a listed
BB AR e subsidiary 10,840 5,805
D ERRE S Minority interests 515,041 1,048,727
BARAE Total equity 3,577,812 3,809,623
FERBEE Non-current liabilities
RITEE Bank borrowings 27 1,174,746 522,306
& HA JE 5 3K Long-term payables 29 66,026 66,025
BB & Government grants 40 98,746 42,483
1,339,518 630,814
4,917,330 4,440,437

EFgERX_TTN\F=A=-1+RH#K
EREEFHNECIE151 BN B
BHE  AHTIATRREFTER

=2

k£ ZHU JINKUN
&% DIRECTOR

T EF

WANG GUOPING

&% DIRECTOR

The consolidated financial statements on pages 69 to 151 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 20th March, 2008 and are signed on its behalf by:
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72 ARARKEEARE
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
L
HEAH
BREGE
BREGE Share option P EBR
B ROEE EXRE Share  HMEE REEA reserve B RA4E
Share Share ~ Translation option Other  Retained A&t ofalisted  Minority Total
capital  premium reserve reserve  reserves profits Total ~subsidiary interests equity
Tén TR TEn THER  TEr TER  TEx TRz TER  TEn
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
(Fistn)
(Note b)
RZ2%5/ 5-F-R At 1st January, 2006 266,491 920,947 59,527 12,097 74,664 1,062,943 2,396,669 - 627,119 3,023,788
REAERRANELZE Exchange differences recognised
(Ri5ta) directly in equity (Note a) - - 129520 - - - 129520 - 30719 160,239
Ehigdl Proft for the year = = = = - AT 28417 - 7979 280,39
FRERANNES Total recognised income for the year - - 129520 - - 232417 361,097 - 78698 440,635
EBERFHORA Shares repurchased and cancelled (307)  (1.817) - - - - (2,124) - - (2,124)
TRERER NEERTRE Shares issued at premium upon
exercise of share options 1,083 5,188 - - - - 6,221 - - 6,221
W E AR (Fike) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 34) 9363 63,669 - - - - 7308 - 337680 410,721
PURFTE Capital contribution by minority interests - - - - - - - - T8 77,786
ERRAEZHRAR Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments - - - 429 - - 429 5,805 2,167 8,401
PERER Transfers between categories - - - - 45851 (45.850) - - - -
B2 (H315) Dividends paid (Note 15) - - - - - (81,078) (81,073 - - (81,073)
ERDHRERE Dividends paid to minority interests - - - - - - - - (14732) (74732
RZBERETZA=1-H At 31st December, 2006 276,580 987,987 189,047 12,526 120,515 1,168,436 2,755,091 5805 1,048,727 3,809,623
REABRRANELZE Exchange differences recognised
(Hiska) directly in equity (Note a) - - 260,147 - - - 260,147 - 57528 317670
ERiT Proft for the year - - - - - 152361 152361 - 50T 198,868
HERBAA (Fx11) Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 11) - - (92,950) - (58,100) 53,100 (92,950) - (609,778) (702,728
ERERANALE Total recognised income for the year - - 167,197 - (53,100) 205461 319,558 - (505,748)  (186,190)
TRERER NEERTRE Shares issued at premium upon
exercise of share options 4,635 27,345 - - - - 31,980 - - 31,980
ERARTERHRART Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments - - - 910 - - 910 5,035 1,918 7,863
PERER Transfers between categories - - - - 41600 (41,600 - - - -
B2 (H3E15) Dividends paid (Note 15) - - - - - (55,608)  (55,608) = = (55,608)
ERPERERS Dividends paid to minority interests - - - - - - - - (29.85)  (29,856)
RZEE+E+ZA=1-H At 31st December, 2007 281,215 1015332 356,244 13436 109,015 1,276,689 3,051,931 10,840 515,041 3,577,812
M A Note:
(a) EREZHEEREEINEBHNEEREER (a) The exchange differences arose from translation of the assets and liabilities

(b)

EREREEMERNBE -

HipEEENTEAMmRIZANE R
M—RER  EERBEE  CEBRE
- EAELRSRRERSRFHE -

—REETIEE T M B A B AR IR & T
BE5%E10%MEEST  WRKESEH
EXZSRBEEWNBLARNAEKERRAR AT
EE - zHEBERBHER BRXEAR
BREENMELZA -

(b)

of foreign operations into the presentation currency.

Other reserves comprise general reserve, statutory surplus reserve,
enterprise expansion fund, statutory public welfare fund and discretionary
surplus reserve of subsidiaries established in Mainland China.

General reserve was appropriated each year on the basis of 5% to 10%
of the profit after taxation of certain subsidiaries as determined by their
board of directors in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
subsidiaries. This reserve should only be used for making up losses,
capitalisation into capital and expansion of production and operation.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
BE_ZZ+F+_A=+—HILEE

73

—EELF ZTTRF
2007 2006
THERT FHET
HK$°000 HK$’000
REEK OPERATING ACTIVITIES
B 7 A 4 7 Profit before taxation 246,666 313,595
HE Adjustments for:
B T B AR Finance costs 104,367 89,601
2 WA Interest income (10,717) (6,072)
ERRRNEDE Government grants recognised (10,520) (6,339)
JEME —RKE & RAIEE Share of results of an associate - (1,103)
BELRE X E QA Gain on deemed disposal of an associate

B U 2 - (1,590)
BRE-FBEERANKE Gain on additional investment in an associate - (3,641)
HEBRIELEEB W Gain on disposal of discontinued operation (61,864) -
U B B B8 A AT R Discount on acquisition of subsidiaries - (41,296)
ME - BERZEBNE Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 437,444 326,170
REMENE Depreciation of investment properties - 1,367
ERRANME - BEX Impairment loss on property,

FEREEE plant and equipment recognised 13,654 9,271
5% 1l 0 28k 2 5 Amortisation of technical know-how 5,915 4,886
MEMNEHRIBED Release from prepaid lease payments 4,522 4,615
FEMBRENERFE Write down of inventories to net

realisable value 83,677 37,321
ERERHEWERTNMEEE  Impairment loss on debtors recognised 5,660 3,308
B TR H fth FE W AR 5K Impairment loss on other

B EE receivables recognised 10,990 -
B HREX Share-based payment expense 7,863 8,401
HEME  BERR Gain on disposal of property, plant and

B I equipment (8,311) (6,337)
HEAHIEEREN K Gain on disposal of available-for-sale

investments (3,586) =
BEE Write back of provisions (25,858) -
Hth & M Write back of other loans = (14,735)
EEESEYIHLEN Operating cash flows before movements in
RenE working capital 799,902 717,422
FEEM Increase in inventories (183,937) (215,492)
FEWERTN ~ ke RTER Increase in debtors, deposits and

BN prepayments (711,255) (305,900)
e — 5K Bk & A R BRIE Decrease in amount due from an associate

D - 10,236
JE U > 8 ik BR 3R IR (3% 0) (Increase) decrease in amounts due from

o minority shareholders (7,330) 3,024
JE -1 BR 3R e B 5T & A 38 A Increase in creditors and accrued charges 581,975 431,769
R HI R RO D Decrease in long-term payables (9,087) (4,109)
e —KE & AR FIER D Decrease in amount due to an associate - (38,558)

FE A D BB R SRR SE A

Increase in amounts due to minority
shareholders 25,975 23,666

BAEE Utilisation of provisions (10,066) (17,580)
REEBEENRERA Cash generated from operations 486,177 604,478
B A 15 5 Profits tax paid (39,948) (40,159)
REXBHBRESFE NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 446,229 564,319
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—EELF ZEERF
2007 2006
Bt TET FTHET
NOTE HK$°000 HK$’000
REXK INVESTING ACTIVITIES
BEWE  BEREEBD Payments and deposits for
NRRZES acquisition of property, plant
and equipment (938,885) (703,116)
Wk I E 2 A Acquisition of subsidiaries 34 - (224,291)
BRE-—RXBERRANKRE Additional investment in an associate - (23,178)
B\ BT A0 Purchases of technical know-how (595) (2,200)
BABNHERE Purchases of prepaid lease payments (91) (2,818
HEH B AR Disposal of subsidiaries 11 1,004,155 =
HEWE  BERZE Proceeds on disposal of property,
1% 508 plant and equipment 22,617 16,546
HEAHIEEREMRS Proceeds on disposal of
PR available-for-sale investments 3,842 =
BB #EE S Government grants received 69,484 38,748
B FE Interest received 10,717 6,072
BB ITETOR D Decrease in pledged bank deposits 1,612 14,325
REE£KHMS (FTA) NET CASH FROM (USED IN)
B& B INVESTING ACTIVITIES 172,856 (879,912)
MEEK FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BRIETEE Repayments of bank borrowings (3,245,069) (1,511,617)
B A Dividends paid (55,608) (81,073)
EENEGIEMNGIEDS - ¢ & Dividends paid to minority
[ E=) shareholders of subsidiaries (29,856) (74,732)
ENHRITEERNE Interest paid on bank borrowings (100,181) (85,492)
EAEIE ) Repurchase of shares - (2,124)
MIEEITER New bank loans raised 3,091,956 2,004,814
MBAR PHERFEE Capital contribution from minority
shareholders of a subsidiary - 77,786
GEdi e Exercise of share options 31,980 6,221
MEEY (A Ms NET CASH (USED IN) FROM
B& R FINANCING ACTIVITIES (306,778) 333,783
RERASEELEMEE NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 312,307 18,190
R-—B—-BHRER CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RE%E AT 1ST JANUARY 521,250 470,009
HINEEXZHNTE Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes 34,351 33,051
R+=ZBA=+—-H#HHRE CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RELEE AT 31ST DECEMBER,
BRTHEERRE representing bank balances
and cash 867,908 521,250
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GENERAL

The Company is a company incorporated in Bermuda as
an exempted company with limited liability and its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”). The Company’s parent company
is China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited (“CRH”),
a company incorporated in Hong Kong and its ultimate
holding company is China Resources National Corp.
(“CRNC”), a company established in the People’s Republic
of China.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in Note
41.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the functional currency of the
Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, the following new standard, amendment and
interpretations (“new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), which
are effective for the Group’s financial year beginning on
1st January, 2007. The adoption of the new HKFRSs has
had no material effect on how the results and financial
position for the current or prior accounting periods have
been prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior period
adjustment has been required.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under
HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in

Hyperinflationary Economies

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

The Group has applied the disclosure requirements under
HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 retrospectively.
Certain information presented in prior year under the
requirements of HKAS 32 has been removed and the
relevant comparative information based on the
requirements of HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 has
been presented for the first time in the current year.

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards and interpretations that have been
issued but are not yet effective. The directors of the
Company anticipate that the application of these standards
and interpretations will have no material impact on the
results and the financial position of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements’

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs’

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments'

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2: Group and Treasury Share

Transactions?

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Serivce Concession Arrangements?

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes*

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 HKAS19 — The Limit on a Defined Benefit
Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements

and their Interaction®

' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2009

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st March, 2007

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2008

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2008
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the HKICPA. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by The Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has control.
Control is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes
in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest
in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests
of the Group except to the extent that the minority has a
binding obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange,
of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under HKFRS 3 Business Combinations
are recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of the business combination over the Group’s interest
in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
exceeds the cost of the business combination, the excess
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the net
fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised.

Goodwill

Gooawill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of net assets and
operations of another entity for which the agreement date
is before 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of the
cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the relevant
acquiree at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
after 1st January, 2001, the Group has discontinued
amortising such goodwill from 1st January, 2005 onwards
and such goodwill will be tested for impairment at least
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the
cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be
impaired (see the accounting policy below).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Gooawill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business for which
the agreement date is on or after 1st January, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant business
at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business
is presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has
been allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the
end of that financial year. When the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. An
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement and is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable
amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Assets held for sale

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) are classified
as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only
when the sale is highly probable and the asset (or disposal
group) is available for immediate sale in its present
condition.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held
for sale are measured at the lower of the assets’(disposal
groups’) previous carrying amount and fair value less costs
to sell.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when goods
are delivered and title has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, including buildings held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services,
or for administrative purposes other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, over their estimated useful lives and after taking
into account their estimated residual values, ranging from
zero to 10%, using the straight-line method, as follows:
Leasehold properties 25 to 40 years or over the

relevant lease terms,

if shorter

Furniture and fixtures 5 to 13 years

Machinery and equipment 5 to 13 years

Motor vehicles 3'/s to 6 years

Construction in progress represents property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production or
for own use purposes. Construction in progress is carried
at cost less any recognised impairment loss. Construction
in progress is classified to the appropriate category of
property, plant and equipment when completed and ready
for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the
same basis as other property, plant and equipment,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended
use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included
in the consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses. The costs of prepaid lease payments are amortised
on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the relevant
lease terms and the operation period of the entity which
incurred such payment.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group is in a
position to exercise significant influence through
participation in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the entity which is neither a subsidiary nor an interest
in a joint venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for the
post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of net assets
of the associate, less any identified impairment loss.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.

Technical know-how

Technical know-how comprises the acquired rights to use
certain technologies for the manufacture of air-conditioner
compressors and wafer products.

Costs incurred in the acquisition of technical know-how
are capitalised and carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is provided on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives of ten to twelve
years.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are tested for
impairment when there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired (see the accounting policies in respect of
impairment losses for tangible and intangible assets
below).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Technical know-how (Continued)

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising from
derecognition of an intangible assets are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is recognised in the
consolidated income statement when the asset is
derecognised.

Research, design and development expenditure

Research, design and development expenditure is
recognised as an expense in the period in which it is
incurred, except for development costs incurred on a
clearly-defined project, which are anticipated to be
recovered through future commercial activity, such costs
are recognised as intangible assets.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated
intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred
from the date when the intangible asset first meets the
recognition criteria. Where no internally-generated
intangible asset can be recognised, development
expenditure is charged to profit or loss in the period in
which it is incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised as income over the
periods necessary to match them with the related costs.
Grants related to depreciable assets are presented as
liability and are released to income over the useful lives
of the assets. Grants related to expense items are
recognised in the same period as those expenses are
charged in the consolidated income statement and are
reported separately as ‘other income’.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes are charged as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the consolidated income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes consolidated income
statement items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.



CHINA RESOURCES LOGIC LIMITED Annual Report 2007

e DB mRMEE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

TESHBE (B)

BLIE (%)
AT 4R 7 PR T 1 2
BHREITEN  MRE
2 3008 B0 FL 7] FA R S 2 2 28
SR EAMAE - AR T UM
B o

B IBTRE KN A EEE
N BEERERAFERNHE
A o BB IRH MR KET ALR
BRAREK - EMELEHRARE
BB HETAEDNAR AR -
RIS T BRI -

FE
FEURAERAZERFERE
EEIEE AR » AKAE A DN
BRAEETE o B R E R
MKABREME  BEEST -
HiEZEAAMAREAREEEE
B -AERFEANBEEER
BRETHNEAEEREANEE
R e

£mIE

MEEERBRTASNIKRIHET
whn o HEHEREERERA
BEFEEERABRAER - 2
REERTRABINIARFE
B RS HERE - B
TeREERERBEELANE
BERXSRA (BAFEFABRR
MEREERERABRIN &
BFBRMAKMGR S REENK
TRAENATE - WEERQF
Bt \BaWeREEXSRE
BEEENEERIZRAANBER
mPHER -
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in
the consolidated income statement, except when it relates
to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which
case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the weighted
average method. The costs of finished goods and work in
progress comprise raw materials, direct labour, other direct
costs and related production overheads. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business, less applicable selling expenses.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the consolidated balance sheet when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into one of the four
categories, namely financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables, available-for-sale
financial assets and held-to-maturity investments. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the
time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace. The Group’s financial assets comprise of
loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
assets, the accounting policies adopted in respect of which
are set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including debtors, amounts due from minority
shareholders, pledged bank deposits and bank deposits
and cash) are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment losses.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees on points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period. Interest income is recognised
on an effective interest basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables,
or held-to-maturity investments. The Group designated
listed equity as well as unlisted equity security as available-
for-sale financial assets. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
assets are measured at fair value, except for available-
for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured, they are measured at cost
less any identified impairment losses at each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition. Changes in fair value
are recognised in equity, until the financial asset is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at which
time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
equity is removed from equity and recognised in profit or
loss (see accounting policy on impairment loss on financial
assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment
at each balance sheet date. Financial assets are impaired
where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one
or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been impacted.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

+ default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

* when it becomes probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
debtors, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a
portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period, as well as observable changes in
national or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. When a trade debtor is considered uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are
recognised in profit and loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit and loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the investment at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments
are measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the asset and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of
return for a similar financial asset and will not be reversed
in profit or loss in subsequent period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, including creditors, borrowings,
amounts due to minority shareholders, and long-term
payables, are measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method subsequent to initial recognition.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.
Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issued costs.

Considerations paid to repurchase the Company’s own
equity instruments are deducted from equity. No gain or
loss is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and the cumulative gain
or loss that had been recognised directly in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid or payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle that obligation.
Provisions are measured at directors’ best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date, and are discounted to present value where
the effect is material.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

Where the Group is the lessor, rental income from
operating leases is recognised in the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the relevant lease
term.

Where the Group is the lessee, rental expense under
operating leases is charged to the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the relevant lease
term. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction
of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line
basis.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At
each balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the balance sheet date.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as a
separate component of equity (the translation reserve).
Such exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which the foreign operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition prior to 1st January,
2005 is treated as non-monetary foreign currency items of
the acquirer and reported using the historical exchange
rate prevailing at the date of acquisition.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options and CSMC equity incentive scheme granted
to employees after 7th November, 2002 and vested on or
after 1st January, 2005

The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of the options granted at the grant date is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
with a corresponding increase in equity (share options
reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of options that are expected to ultimately
vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is
recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding
adjustment to share options reserve.

At the time when the options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will be
transferred to share premium. When the share options are
forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share
options reserve will continue to be held in share options
reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(Continued)

Share options and CSMC equity incentive scheme granted
to employees on or before 7th November, 2002, or granted
after 7th November, 2002 and vested before 1st January,
2005

The financial impact of options granted is not recorded in
the consolidated financial statements until such time as
the options are exercised, and no charge is recognised in
the consolidated income statement in respect of the value
of options granted. Upon the exercise of the options, the
resulting shares issued are recorded as additional share
capital at the nominal value of the shares, and the excess
of the exercise price per share over the nominal value of
the shares is recorded as share premium. Options which
lapsed or are cancelled prior to their exercise date are
deleted from the register of outstanding options.

Impairment losses of tangible and intangible assets
other than goodwill

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of
an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as
an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future in preparing accounting estimates. The resulting
accounting estimates may not be equal to the actual
results. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both the current and future periods. The
key estimates and assumptions that may have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year are discussed below.

Estimation of useful lives of property, plant and
equipment

Management estimates the useful lives of property, plant
and equipment. The estimated useful lives are based on
the expected lifespan of those property, plant and
equipment. The useful lives of property, plant and
equipment could change significantly as a result of
technical obsolescence. When the actual useful lives of
property, plant and equipment due to the change of
commercial and technological environment are different
from their estimated useful lives, such difference will impact
the deprecation charges and the amounts of assets written
down for future periods.

The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment at
31st December, 2007 is HK$3,949,268,000 (2006:
HK$4,217,639,000).

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Group assesses annually whether property, plant and
equipment have any indication of impairment, in
accordance with the relevant accounting policies. The
recoverable amounts of property, plant and equipment have
been determined based on value in use calculations. These
calculations and valuations require the use of judgment
and estimates on future operating cash flows and discount
rates adopted.

Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment of
HK$13,654,000 (2006: HK$9,271,000) was charged in
consolidated income statement in the current year.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Allowance for doubtful debts

The Group makes allowance for doubtful debts based on
an assessment of the recoverability of debtors. Allowances
are made on trade debtors whenever there is any objective
evidence that the balances may not be collectible. The
Group makes judgment in assessing the collectability
based on observable data including creditworthiness and
payment history of the customers (for details please refer
to Note 24). When objective evidence for allowance exists,
the amount of allowance is the difference between the
carrying amounts of the debts and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate. Where the expectation on the recoverability
of the debts is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying amounts of debtors and
doubtful debt expenses in the periods in which such
estimate has been changed.

The carrying amount of trade debtors at 31st December,
2007 is HK$911,113,000 (net of allowance for doubtful
receivables of HK$23,135,000) (2006: HK$1,495,039,000
(net of allowance for doubtful receivables of
HK$18,556,000)).

Allowance for inventories

The Group makes allowance for inventories based on an
assessment of the net realisable value of inventories.
Allowances are applied to inventories where events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the net realisable
value is lower than the cost of inventories. The
identification of obsolete inventories requires the use of
judgment and estimates on the conditions and usefulness
of the inventories.

The carrying amount of inventories at 31st December, 2007
is HK$813,870,000 (net of allowance for inventories of
HK$139,757,000) (2006: HK$1,068,568,000 (net of
allowance for inventories of HK$102,459,000)).
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to maintain a balance
between continuity of cash flows from operating activities
and the flexibility through the use of bank borrowings. The
Group also monitors the current and expected liquidity
requirements and its compliance with lending covenants
regularly to ensure that sufficient working capital and
adequate committed lines of funding are maintained to
meet its liquidity requirements.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts, which
include borrowings, bank balances and equity attributable
to equity holders of the Company, comprising issued
capital, retained profits and other reserves.

The management of the Group reviews the capital structure
on a regular basis. As part of this review, management
considers the cost of capital and the associated risk, and
take appropriate actions to adjust the Group’s capital
structure through the payment of dividends, new share
issues as well as the issue of new debts or the
extinguishment of existing debts.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include debtors,
available-for-sale investments, pledged bank deposits,
bank balances and cash, creditors, borrowings and long-
term payables. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The Group manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

The main risk arising from the Group’s financial instruments
are foreign currency risk, cash flow interest rate risk,
liquidity risk and credit risk. The directors closely review
and monitor the Group’s exposure to each of these risks,
which are discussed below.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

SRIAER Categories of financial instruments
—EELHF ZETRF
2007 2006
FE& T FAT
HK$’000 HK$’000
EWMEE Financial assets
B R E AR R Loans and receivables 1,785,051 2,026,095
AEEERE Available-for-sale investments 9,904 10,105
SRAE Financial liabilities
- F s IDWIN Amortised cost 2,923,554 3,738,137
HEREEE Foreign currency risk management

AEBUAINELETETEER
% HERNERR - NEEE
B Y B E SN T SRR B LA YR I
HONEE R o AN 5= 8 3R 65 3 48 5T
MAEMSMNE R A K E IR INE R
o BIRE RN L ERE BT
SNES LBt

AT &5 AR BN & & E B A
BEIEEEERBZEEEN
SMEB)IENEBEERE
KeaBEnERE(ZERERK
BRA - BATERAR - SRITHET RIR
TEE) :

The Group conducts certain sales and purchases
transactions in foreign currencies, hence is exposed to
foreign currency risk. The Group manages its foreign
currency risk by closely monitoring the movements of
foreign currency exchange rates. The Group currently has
not entered into any foreign currency forward contracts to
hedge against foreign currency risk. Management will
consider hedging foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s monetary assets and
monetary liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, i.e.
currency other than the functional currency of the
respective group entities, which are mainly debtors,
creditors, bank balances and bank borrowings, at the
balance sheet dates are as follows:

—EELF —EERF
2007 2006
FER FB T
HK$’000 HK$’000
BE Assets

E7T United States dollar 150,862 146,308
T Hong Kong dollar 37,451 23,137
= Japanese Yen 7 5,119
188,320 174,564

8& Liabilities
ETT United States dollar 400,555 276,011
BT Hong Kong dollar 5 -
H Japanese Yen 374 13,784
400,934 289,795
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Foreign currency risk management (Continued)
Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5%
increase and decrease in Renminbi, the functional currency
of the subsidiaries operating in the PRC, against relevant
foreign currencies. 5% is the sensitivity rate used when
reporting foreign currency risk internally to key
management personnel and represents management’s
assessment of the possible change in foreign currency
rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts
their translation at the year end for 5% change in foreign
currency rates. A positive (negative) number indicates an
increase (decrease) in profit for the year when Renminbi
strengthens against the relevant foreign currencies. For a
5% weakening of Renminbi against the relevant currency,
there would be an equal but opposite impact on the profit
for the year.
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—EELHF —ETREF
2007 2006
FER FHE T
HK$°000 HK$’000
Epr United States dollar
F AR A Profit for the year 10,474 8,006
BT Hong Kong dollar
F N A Profit for the year (1,471) (922)
H Japanese Yen
F 5 Fl Profit for the year 15 340

BERENRERER

BeREMNEXERIDEERT AN
RengRlmEMEE LR
B R o AN 5% 1B B R R L B
TESRAEENZIEMEER - K
SENBRRDEREBERZS
K DURE A FER X @R

Cash flow interest rate risk management

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the cash flows
of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Group’s interest rate
risk relates primarily to the Group’s floating rate
borrowings. It is the Group’s policy to maintain its
borrowings at floating interest rate so as to minimise the
fair value interest rate risk.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Cash flow interest rate risk management (Continued)
Interest rate sensitivity analysis

At the balance sheet dates, assuming the bank borrowings
outstanding at the balance sheet dates had been
outstanding for the whole year, if interest rates had
increased by 200 basis points and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s profit would decrease by
approximately HK$28,241,000 and HK$36,558,000 for the
year ended 31st December, 2007 and 31st December,
2006 respectively. If interest rates had decreased by 200
basis points, there would be an equal but opposite impact
on the profit for the year.

The Group’s exposure to cash flow interest rate risk is
mainly concentrated on the fluctuation of HIBOR arising
from the Group’s Hong Kong dollar denominated
borrowings. In the management’s opinion, the sensitivity
analysis is unrepresentative of the inherent cash flow
interest rate risk as the year end exposure does not reflect
the exposure for the whole year as a result of the
repayment of a substantial amount of the Group’s
borrowings during the year.

Credit risk management

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations in
relation to each class of recognised financial assets is the
carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
consolidated balance sheet. In order to minimise the credit
risk, the Group has policies in place for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to
recover overdue debts.

Before accepting any new customer, the Group carries
out searches on the creditability of the new customer and
assesses the potential customer’s credit quality and defines
credit limits by customer. Limits attributed to customers
are reviewed once a year.

In addition, the Group reviews the recoverability of each
individual trade debt on a regular basis to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the Group considers that the credit
risk is significantly reduced.
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eRIA (&) 6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
FERBRER (2) Credit risk management (Continued)
HRRZEFREBRIFEERN The credit risk on bank deposits is limited because the
FHEEEE - WERTERN counterparties are financial institutions with high credit
EERBRAER - standing.
AEENEERR D BN Z AR The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk,
SEF  ARTESEREFHE with exposure spread over a number of counterparties.
ERR  REER  WELE— No single debtor outstanding at the balance sheet dates
SRR BENERERBRES exceeds 5% of the total balance of trade debtors.
JE W BR SR A BR R REHI 5% ©
REECEREEE Liquidity risk management
rEENEEETRYEEAREER The Group’s liquidity position is monitored closely by the
HERMB MR - REEKE management of the Group. The Group relies on bank
RITEEIEAEERHEL K borrowings as a significant source of liquidity. Details of
TR o ANEBERIRITE BTN the Groups’ bank borrowings are set out in Note 27. The
FE27 o TERFFMAES| A EEIENT following table details the Group’s contractual maturity for
STESRBENEGHNFH - % its non-derivative financial liabilities. The table has been
FEeRAE (RAEETHE drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
KT NWHRE RS AR liabilities in accordance with the earliest date on which
ERNERH - ZXBEMNE KK the Group can be required to pay. The table includes both
EMHEEME o interest and principal cash flows.
FERRE
REEE
0ZG0R  61Z90R 91Z180 181Z365R ENE Total [
060 6190 9180 18365 1Z2fF  2E3E Over undiscounted ~ Carrying
days days days days  1-2years  2-3years Jyears cash flows amounts
ThT ThT ThT ThT ThT ThT ThT TAL TAL
HKSOOD  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS00D  HKSO00  HKBOOD  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS000
AETZA=1-A As at 31t December, 2006
Non-interest bearing
BHERERR Trade creditors and
D BRRHE amounts due to minority
shareholders BI4S16 207704 411069 4790 - - - 143180 1438180
REERR Long-term payables - - 375 3765 928 9288 6862 9478 7103
MEHEIA Variable interest rate instruments
BAER Bark borrowings 59130 325173 23913 174815 116149 18728 46545 2383364 222893
873,746 532,877 638,747 1,183,371 125,437 28,016 534,078 3,916,272 3.738.187
RZZE+F+-A=1+-H As at 31st December, 2007
Non-interest bearing
Trade creditors sB590 147095 241814 19626 - - S 99429
Long-term payables - -4 4,701 9959 9950 6353 92858 71817
Variable interest rate instruments
BaER Bark borrowings 285% 15663 200733 166526 57538 67697 74782 2073471 1857508
B1402 302958 449248 190853 67497 397655 938320 3160558 2923554
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded at amortised cost are determined in accordance
with generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at
amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their fair values.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is organised into
two operating divisions — semiconductor and compressor.
These divisions are the bases on which the Group reports
its primary segment information.

The activities of these divisions are as follows:

Semiconductor — design, fabrication and packaging of
integrated circuits and discrete devices

Compressor — manufacture of compressor for air-
conditioners

The Compressor operation was discontinued on 16th
August, 2007 (see Note 11).



CHINA RESOURCES LOGIC LIMITED Annual Report 2007

For the year ended 31st December, 2007

e ISR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BE-TTLE+-_A=+—BLEE

7. ¥BRBEDE (&) 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (Continued)
(B 2E (&) Business segments (Continued)
HE—_FTE+FF+-_H=+—H Results for the year ended 31st December, 2007
IEFERA
& =% i
Continuing Discontinued
Operation Operation
¥ER B oy
Semiconductor Compressor Consolidated
FTHERx FTHERx FTHER
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
EERH Turnover
HNEH External sales 3,016,902 1,247,230 4,264,132
Ef Result
DEER Segment results 324,854 59,290 384,144
RABFHXZ Unallocated expenses (35,824)
Pl N Unallocated income 10,717
78 & 7 Profit from operations 359,037
B T AR Finance costs (104,367)
HED KL Gain on disposal of
E & discontinued operation = 61,864 61,864
RRER—REEME Loss on closure of
# B8 a production plant (69,868) = (69,868)
B& % Al i A Profit before taxation 246,666
HiIE Taxation (47,798)
F N5 7 Profit for the year 198,868
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (Continued)

Business segments (Continued)
At 31st December, 2007

HEEERAERE Consolidated assets and liabilities
BE 2RI
Continuing Discontinuted
Operation Operation
¥ER B 4 4 SE
Semiconductor Compressor Consolidated
THER THER THER
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BE ASSETS
DEEE Segment assets 6,408,422 - 6,408,422
ADBABEE Unallocated corporate assets 571,250
REEAERE Consolidated total assets 6,979,672
=R LIABILITIES
HEEE Segment liabilities 1,516,620 - 1,516,620
AOBEATIEE Unallocated corporate liabilities 1,885,240
FeEBEBE Consolidated total liabilities 3,401,860
BHE—_FTLT+FF+=-A=+—H For the year ended 31st December, 2007
LEFE
H it & ¥ Other information
REREEK CRIEREER
Continuing Discontinued
Operation Operation
F¥ER Hity R 48 44 )
Semiconductor Others Compressor Consolidated
THET THET THET THERT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BARY Capital expenditure 1,077,209 506 12,432 1,090,147
wEREH Depreciation and
amortisation 363,502 179 79,678 443,359
FEMOR Write down of
inventories 70,955 - 12,722 83,677
BRERH E W ERR Impairment loss on debtors
BB recognised 5,660 = = 5,660
EHERNYE  KE Impairment loss on property,
K& &R EBE plant and equipment
recognised 13,654 - - 13,654
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7. EBRHEDE (B) 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL 103
SEGMENTS (Continued)
(B 2E (&) Business segments (Continued)
HE—ETE F+-_H=+—H Results for the year ended 31st December, 2006
IEFERA
HE B&RIE
Continuing  Discontinued
Operation Operation
+E5 B 48 14 Ra
Semiconductor  Compressor Consolidated
FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B Turnover
SNEH External sales 2,086,396 1,364,263 3,450,659
ES Result
DEEE Segment results 249,703 113,909 363,612
ADEFAX Unallocated expenses (25,212)
Ko BEUWA Unallocated income 20,807
B R Profit from operations 359,207
BT RAR Finance costs (89,601)
BiE—REE AR XA Share of results of an associate 1,103 = 1,103
BIEME KB Z A5  Gain on deemed disposal of
I 2 an associate 1,590 = 1,590
U BT B 1 A1 9T B Discount on acquisition of
subsidiaries 41,296 - 41,296
B 7% A& A Profit before taxation 313,595
I Taxation (33,199)
F N A Profit for the year 280,396
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¥R RiESE (F) 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL

E¥o® (&)

RZEFENFF_HA=+—H

SEGMENTS (Continued)
Business segments (Continued)
At 31st December, 2006

HEEERAERE Consolidated assets and liabilities
HE B&IE
Continuing Discontinuted
Operation Operation
FEg JBR 48 14 RE
Semiconductor ~ Compressor Consolidated
FAT FAT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
DEEE Segment assets 5,246,602 2,638,219 7,884,821
KAOERAIEE Unallocated corporate assets 38,308
IREEEBE Consolidated total assets 7,923,129
=R LIABILITIES
DEaE Segment liabilities 1,242,073 620,217 1,862,290
NN /NCIN=R Unallocated corporate liabilities 2,251,216
R BEBE Consolidated total liabilities 4,113,506
HE—_ETE FF+-_H=+—H For the year ended 31st December, 2006
LEFE
H i & Other information
REKeED REIF S
Continuing Discontinued
Operation Operation
+E8 HAt [ 4 H4 R
Semiconductor Others  Compressor Consolidated
TET TET FHT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEARY Capital expenditure 609,453 73 68,180 677,706
mEREH Depreciation and
amortisation 205,525 268 126,630 332,423
FEMA Write down of inventories 32,906 - 4,415 37,321
B R B AR Impairment loss on debtors
FEEE recognised 3,308 = 3,308
ERANDE - BFE Impairment loss on property,
REBREEE plant and equipment
recognised 9,271 - 9,271
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (Continued)

Geographical segments

The activities of the Semiconductor division are carried
out in Hong Kong and other regions in the People’s
Republic of China (the “Mainland China”), while those of
the Compressor division are carried out in the Mainland
China.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s
sales from continuing operation by geographical market:

—ETLE —TEA

2007 2006

FET FE T

HK$°000 HK$'000

HR B A Mainland China 2,394,334 1,688,298
BB Hong Kong 208,550 166,163
ES United States of America 105,302 50,698
BOM Europe 27,446 22,871
Hitb Others 281,270 158,366
3,016,902 2,086,396

FRN - AEBEREERIELLER
1,247,230,0008 T (== Z X
4 :1,364,263,000/8 L) * =&
BB A o

The turnover from the Group’s discontinued Compressor
operation in respect of the year amounted to
HK$1,247,230,000 (2006: HK$1,364,263,000) was derived
principally from the Mainland China.
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7. EBRHMEDE (&) 7.

WED® (&)

MTRAOBEERBEALD
¥ BB REREERM AR AR
EREEMEMEI DN

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (Continued)

Geographical segments (Continued)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amounts of
segment assets and additions to property, plant and
equipment and technical know-how, analysed by the
geographical areas in which the assets are located:

¥ BERRER

B 3t Mainland China
N Hong Kong

B MR K RE
Additions to
property, plant and
STEEENEEE equipment and
Carrying amounts technical know-how
of segment assets BEZE+-A=1+-HLFE
R+=A=+-8 For the year ended
At 31st December 31st December
“BELE _—TTRE BBt _"ITITRE
2007 2006 2007 2006
TER TET FTHERT FHT
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000
6,269,638 7,677,257 1,083,925 662,537
138,784 207,564 6,222 15,169

6,408,422 7,884,821 1,090,147 677,706
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BE-TTLE+-_A=+—BLEE

H Al A 8. OTHER INCOME
—EELF ZZEER
2007 2006
THER FHET
HK$°000 HK$°000
Bt AHMUEA - Included in other income are:
;AT R B M A Interest on bank deposits 10,717 6,072
B B4 (fis£40)  Government grants (Note 40) 10,520 6,339
HEMERS WA Rental income from investment properties - 5,609
HEWE  BE R Gain on disposal of property, plant and
B0 equipment 8,311 6,337
HERHIEERE Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
oy investments 3,586 -
1 P B BT B A &) Tax refund on re-investment of profit of PRC
Fr 13 % A1) 9 Ik subsidiaries
BIERENRHE 9,566 19,932
B M (M 5E28) Write back of provisions (Note 28) 25,858 =
Hth & #EmE Write back of other loans = 14,735
Bt 5 B A 9. FINANCE COSTS
—BBLF _—TERF
2007 2006
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
B Interests on:
AR A FERNEBH Bank loans wholly repayable within
EEMIETER five years 100,181 85,492
= BB 15 5K Long-term payables 4,186 4,109
104,367 89,601
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10. B IR

WE-TTLFI-A=+—HILFE

10. TAXATION

—EELHF —ZEERF
2007 2006
TERT FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000

R (B[R B3 :©  The tax charge (credit) comprises:

BN EA R 18 Current tax

Bl i Mainland China 55,881 35,753
BB Hong Kong 712 =
WTFERBBERE Overprovision in prior year (7,567) -
49,026 35,753
BEFET A (K 5E30) Deferred tax (Note 30) (1,228) (2,554)
47,798 33,199

FANTAMNEHRIREMGEE
R M IE B RA7 5% & - R
BEFE  AKEVEELEMR
BEMBANESHAEF - Bt
WEELBFBNGSHEME -

FEAMBELENFFRIREE
ARB S R E MR R H o

BT R A E BB AR
ENBREARNTIBEEERZ A S @
ERFERTMFIEIERR
AR RS - I
R E 1% = F ] BB % 50% B 1
BN o HETRABEAHEE
HEB ARG AR FTREL
¥ UVEEEWHFERXE THIE
B BRAMTECEMEHE
B EI5% - RZZTEENF—A
— B BEFPRCEMEH
EREERKASTEREED
BB A R B IR F EA15% -

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% on the
estimated assessable profit for the year. No provision for
Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the prior year
as the Group did not generate any profits subject to Hong
Kong Profits Tax for that year.

Profits tax arising in the Mainland China is calculated based
on the applicable tax rates on assessable profits.

Certain subsidiaries operating in the Mainland China are
exempted from income tax applicable in the Mainland China
for two years starting from the first profit making year
after utilisation of the tax losses brought forward and were
granted a 50% relief for the following three years. Certain
subsidiaries operating in the Mainland China which are
regarded as advance technology enterprises have also
been granted tax concessions by the local tax bureau and
are entitled to PRC Enterprise Income Tax at
concessionary rate of 15%. With effect from 1st January,
2008, the subsidiaries qualified as High and New
Technology Enterprise (under the new PRC Enterprise
Income Tax Law) would be subject to a tax rate of 15%.
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10. TAXATION (Continued)

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit

e DB mRMEE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BE-TTLE+-_A=+—BLEE

R before taxation as follows:
—EELF —EER
2007 2006
FTHER FHTT
HK$°000 HK$°000
B #5351 i A Profit before taxation 246,666 313,595
% E A EA15% Tax at the applicable tax rate of 15%
(ZZEZTXNEFE : 15%) (2006: 15%) (Note)
SFERRIE (M) 37,000 47,039
M AR TAI40E  Tax effect of expenses not deductible
Edsokiny S % for tax purpose 17,987 15,188
MRS A REERT  Tax effect of income not taxable for
AR TS &2 & tax purpose (18,298) (12,999)
BAEFEBEREE Overprovision in respect of prior year (7,567) -
RERRIBBEELN Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
WS 2 45,993 20,206
RIERELER IR Tax effect of deferred tax asset not
BENHBETE recognised 3,413 _
EF B R R Utilisation of tax losses previously not
I8 & 18 recognised (1,066) (1,589)
&) F 5 A AR T SR A Utilisation of deductible temporary
AHNBRERER differences previously not recognised - (2,037)
R B A AR Y Effect of tax exemptions granted to
&~ B TR IE subsidiaries operating in the
HENTE Mainland China (7,591) (2,586)
ZEBREGTEFSMH  Income tax on concessionary rates (16,315) (35,663)
£ 7 B A A8 Y Effect of different tax rates of
WE AR TR ER subsidiaries operating in the
Fa Mainland China (6,439) 661
JEfh— KBt AR 3E4E  Tax effect of share of results of
ORI S 2 - an associate - (165)
HA Others 681 5,144
FARIBZ B Tax charge for the year 47,798 33,199
B EE Lt AR A RTE AR B A 3 K S BY B Note: The rate represents the tax rate applicable to the subsidiaries

BRARAIMMRE  ZERAREEM
BBBRARMBREE -

established in the Mainland China which are regarded as advanced
technology enterprises by the local tax bureau.
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M. BERIEREEK
RZEZELFAAZ+—H &
~AERHEZEKNB A A CRT
(BVI) Limited£2Gradison Limited
(EHEBENZ2EWB AR AL
W AEEEHHLSREER
ARAEIEHEBITIRE  REA
1,170,000,000/8 7T  ZEH$ 2}
RERAGBBRRAGKZEENB
N BREMB AR ERE
BEEHER HEERZTZ L
FNATARBEKX -

—TTtLF-A-BE_TT
tFENA+ B EREMNEREKE
BEECFAGERARE - I
AT

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

On 21st June, 2007, the Company and CRT (BVI) Limited,
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into
an agreement with Gradison Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of CRH, for the sale of the entire issued share
capital of China Resources Cooling Technology Co. Ltd.,
the Company’s subsidiary which, through its subsidiaries,
is engaged principally in the compressor manufacture
business, for a consideration of HK$1,170,000,000. The
disposal was completed on 16th August, 2007.

The results of the compressor operation for the period
from 1st January, 2007 to 16th August, 2007, which have
been included in the consolidated income statement, are
as follows:

H-E2tLHF
—B—HZE

—EELF BZE

NA+<BHH —ETRF

Period from +=A=+—H

1.1.2007 IEFE

to Year ended

16.8.2007 31.12.2006

TET THET

HK$°000 HK$'000

| Turnover 1,247,230 1,364,263

5 & AR Cost of sales (1,058,348) (1,116,936)

E7 Gross profit 188,882 247,327

H A A Other income 2,190 11,085

HERDHFAX Selling and distribution expenses (77,845) (71,108)

THRAX Administrative expenses (38,572) (64,404)

Hip % Other expenses (13,684) (7,282)

B ISR Finance costs (7,081) (10,685)

il Profit from operations 53,890 104,935

HEREMERNUWEZ  Gain on disposal of compressor operation 61,864 -

B B¢ Al g A Profit before taxation 115,754 104,935

I Taxation (6,696) (11,647)

F A5 7 Profit for the year 109,058 93,288
FE1h Attributable to:

RRBBREFE A Equity holders of the Company 91,950 60,425

LSRR R Minority interests 17,108 32,863

109,058 93,288
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Continued)

The net assets of the compressor operation disposed of

F1E are as follows:
FHTT
HK$°000

M - BB R&E Property, plant and equipment 1,110,308
T8 {2 49 7R I8 Prepaid lease payments 13,458
24l 0 3% Technical know-how 15,815
EENIRE E Deferred tax assets 7,179
FE Inventories 401,721
JEWERER - e &k Debtors, deposits and prepayments

SEEN L 1,349,263
JE W > B BR 3R 3R IR Amounts due from minority shareholders 9,494
RITEF LIRS Bank balances and cash 165,845
JENBRX K EET &M Creditors and accrued charges (1,043,388)
FE - > BUIR BR 5IE Amounts due to minority shareholders (111,188)
RITEE Bank borrowings (236,049)
TIA Taxation (311)

1,682,147
HEMFTENT The effect of the disposal is as follows:
FHTT
HK$’000
BEHEFEE Net assets disposed of 1,682,147
LERE =S Minority interests (609,778)
Bk Goodwill 128,717
EERENFE Translation reserve realised (92,950)
1,108,136

& I s Gain on disposal 61,864
LR e AR E Consideration satisfied by cash 1,170,000
HEMFRS Net cash inflow arising on disposal:

MAERE -

ReRE Cash consideration 1,170,000

B ERT Bank balances and cash disposed of

BERRS (165,845)

1,004,155
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11.

ERIEEERE (B
UTAERBERN - TTLF
—A-BE-FTTLENATA
AR S K EFE

EHBBERLAA _ZTLFER

WE-TTLFI-A=+—HILFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Continued)

The net cash flows of the compressor operation for the
period from 1st January, 2007 to 16th August, 2007, are
as follows:

H=Z2tH
—A—HZ
“E2E2LF BHZE
NA+ BHE —EERF
Period from +— A =+—H
1.1.2007 HEE
to Year ended
16.8.2007 31.12.2006
THER FHET
HK$°000 HK$'000
REEBFSH S ¥R Net cash from operating activities 46,668 237,678
REE£KAE ST Net cash used in investing activities (10,747) (63,475)
BMEEKFTAESF% Net cash used in financing activities (94,002) (151,747)
INEEEEH TR Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 21,751 21,873
RekReEE Net (decrease) increase in cash and
(R ) 38 05 28 cash equivalents (36,330) 44,329

12. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

12.

TRARFHENEE
AR 95 Y 385 it #) A S B S AR At
B ADRMEEREMEAR
EHFERARD AN EE:
BETHERSER - REERE
EMEERBIERT—EAR
HE  YEDEAFHIEHENH
EER - NEEABRZIAE
YEB (RTX)

REFEADBRFHIEHENETE
BEBBIMOT

In connection with the group reorganization scheme as
detailed in Note 38, the semiconductor operations of China
Resources Semiconductor Company Limited, a wholly-
owned indirect subsidiary of the Company, will be sold or
closed down. The assets attributable to the production
plant, which is expected to be sold within twelve months,
have been classified as a disposal group held for sale and
are presented separately in the balance sheet (see below).

The major classes of assets classified as held for sale at
the balance sheet date are as follows:

FHTT

HK$’000

mE - WERFZE Property, plant and equipment 38,869

T8 5T 78 49 5K I8 Prepaid lease payments 5,535

FE Inventories 2,304
SEBFEHEEDN Assets classified as held for sale

BE 46,708
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13. &F A A 13. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 113
“ETLE ZETRE
2007 2006
TET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
FREMNENHK Profit for the year has been arrived at
(GtA) after charging (crediting):
B IRA Staff costs
BExMe (HaE14) Directors’ emoluments (Note 14) 8,421 7,263
Hh 8T Other staff
—He REMET — Salaries and other benefits 393,734 400,723
— RIRBAF B R — Retirement benefits schemes contributions 37,267 35,095
B R Share-based payment expense 7,863 8,401
BIRARE Total staff costs 447,285 451,482
Gl R Auditor’'s remuneration 5,040 4,690
W BENRKENRE  Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 437,444 326,170
REWMENE Depreciation of investment properties - 1,367
4 A0 35 4 4 Amortisation of technical know-how 5,915 4,886
R EAFTIEREE Release from prepaid lease payments 4,522 4,615
FEMMZ IR EE  Write down of inventories to net realisable
(BstAEMER) value (included in other expenses) 46,209 37,321
W%k R REERST  Research, design and development expenses
(BEFAEMRR) (included in other expenses) 143,734 102,529
BEAHEY Reorganisation expenses 11,000 -
ME - BERREN Impairment loss on property, plant and
HEREE equipment 2,844 9,271
MEMENEEHRD Operating lease rentals in respect of
ik rented premises 3,197 4,850
fE X B EFE Exchange loss, net 886 1,129
HER—REE Loss on closure of a production plant
=R EE
—-MREEEAER — Write down of inventories to net
FE realisable value 37,468 -
-%%¥ BERZED - Impairment loss on property, plant
REEE and equipment 10,810 =
—HiERERS — Impairment loss on other receivables 10,990 =
REER
—EEEHMERY — Employee severance payment expenses 10,600 -
69,868 -
REHEMENTAS WA Rental income from investment properties - (5,609)
W BEEAEHY Less: Direct rental expenses - 981

- (4,628)
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WE—TTF+-A=F—BAILER

14. DIRECTORS’

EHBBERLAA _ZTLFER

EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE

== HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES
-2 Directors
ENSENESOMS AT The emoluments paid or payable to the directors are as
follows:
ZBBLE ZTERE
2007 2006
RNTE BARER
&R f#e sHEE R
H#%EF Performance  Retirement
Salaries related benefit
#¢  andother incentive schemes &t &it
Fees benefits payments contributions Total Total
Mz TERL TERL TERL TERL TERL FET
ESEB Name of Director Note HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
Ko ZHU JINKUN 60 1,334 626 100 2,120 2,008
TET WANG GUOPING 60 718 539 18 1,335 1,102
IAR ONG THIAM KIN, KEN 60 1,554 380 172 2,166 2,110
BETF CHEN CHENG-YU, PETER b 446 1,447 309 - 2,202 615
T YU YU a - - - - - 1,068
EE JIANG WEI G 30 - - - 30 -
RN LIU YANJIE © 15 - - - 15 -
R LI FUzUO © 30 - - - 30 -
B5E WONG TAK SING d 120 - - - 120 120
EEE LUK CHI CHEONG d 120 - - - 120 120
BR® KO PING KEUNG d 120 - - - 120 120
el YANG CHONGHE,
HOWARD e 163 - - - 163 -
1,224 5,053 1,854 290 8,421 7,263
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14 EEMERIEREH
B8 (&)
EE ()
B &E

(a) BIFAEER_ZTANFNA+—H
BT ©

(b) MEFEER_FTERFNAZT
—PREZERWTESE -

() BEEE FHXAEERTRERIEL
ERZZFERFNA_+_HEZ
ERFEATES -

(d) BUFRTEETHRERZEEXK

A

(e) BEMEAR-_ZTEENA-+
—RAEZTABYIIRITES -

() BONREXDREESHERE
BEARHEBNGTAFER
ReFAVEBRBEBRAZ(ZTT
7N 1 162,000/ 7T) ©

WOTENRES 2R AKED
REXRE  AARRRAIHELER
MTIZMRAT BURERE -

=

AEELERSFALERE=S
(ZZ2ERF - MB)ATES
BENMEFBINLX - A&
BHEBME (ZTTRF: =4)
ERFEEMMEMT

For the year ended 31st December, 2007

BE-TTLE+-_A=+—BLEE

14. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE
HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (Continued)

Directors (Continued)

Note:

(@) Mr. Yu Yu had resigned on 11th April, 2006.

(b)  Mr. Chen Cheng-yu, Peter was appointed as an executive director
on 22nd August, 2006.

(c)  Mr. Jiang Wei, Mr. Liu Yanjie and Mr. Li Fuzuo were appointed as
non-executive directors on 22nd August, 2006.

(d) Independent non-executive directors and members of the Audit
Committee.

(e) Mr. Yang Chonghe, Howard was appointed as an independent non-
executive director on 22nd August, 2006.

(f) ~ Share-based payment expense is recognised based on the estimated
fair value of the share options granted to directors at the date of
grant. No such expense was recognised in respect of the year (2006:
HK$162,000).

Performance related incentive payments were determined
with reference to the Group’s operating results, individual
performances and comparable market statistics.

Employees

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included
three (2006: two) executive directors, details of whose
emoluments are set out above. The emoluments of the
remaining two (2006: three) highest paid employees of
the Group are as follows:

—E2LE —ZETRN
2007 2006
TER FHETT
HK$’000 HK$’000
e kAMmBER Salaries and other benefits 4,025 3,571
WNITEN RS Performance related incentive payments 687 556
RORAE T 5T 84 Retirement benefit scheme contributions - 98

4,712 4,225
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15.

EEMEeREERES
BE& (&)

&8 (&)
FiEENME N FATEHE :

EHBBERLAA _ZTLFER
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14. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE

HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (Continued)
Employees (Continued)

The emoluments of the above employees are within the
following bands:

—BRLE C—TEAE

2007 2006

BE A EE AE

Number of Number of

BT HK$ employees employees

1,000,001% 1,500,000 1,000,001 to 1,500,000 - S

2,000,001% 2,500,000 2,000,001 to 2,500,000 1 -

2,500,00054 More than 2,500,000 1 -
KE 15. DIVIDENDS

B/\—v 7/\&/\)5_‘—1— El Z’K
AAREENHEEZE-_TTAF+
—A=t—BLEFENRERE
FR%2.0/1l - & $£53,4086, ooo,%
=

R=ZBZEXF+A+H AR

ﬁﬂX%/}E/H-@:t—v = /\EE/\)E]
=+RHIEANEANTHRESR
1.0/81l - & $£27,667,000/8 7T °

RZBEZELFARAB &R
ARERNEHE=-Z ?/\¢+_
A=+—HBLEFENKRERKRE

A& 1.0 - & #£27,671 oooﬁé
ﬁ: o

R-_ZEZLE+ANE A2

ARERNEHE=-Z ?ti/\ﬂ
=+RHIEANEANTHRESR
1.0l - & 3£27,937,000/8 7T °

EETEBRNBE_TTLF
TZA=T A LEFERRER

B o

o

On 12th June, 2006, a dividend of 2.0 HK cents per share,
totalling HK$53,406,000, was paid to the shareholders as
the final dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2005.

On 10th October, 2006, a dividend of 1.0 HK cent per
share, totalling HK$27,667,000, was paid to the
shareholders as an interim dividend for the six months
ended 30th June, 2006.

On 5th June, 2007, a dividend of 1.0 HK cent per share,
totalling HK$27,671,000, was paid to the shareholders as
the final dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2006.

On 9th October, 2007, a dividend of 1.0 HK cent per share,
totalling HK$27,937,000, was paid to the shareholders as
an interim dividend for the six months ended 30th June,
2007.

The directors do not propose the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2007.
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BREEARCALREXBRER
HEEBEME
BRERNRETR N IR IATH

Bt E -

For the year ended 31st December, 2007 HE-ZTZLtF+_A=+—HILFE

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE

For both continuing and discontinued operations and
continuing operation

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
is based on the following data:

—EELF —EERF
2007 2006
FTET FHET
HK$°000 HK$’000
BA Earnings:
AN EFRER Earnings for the purposes of basic and
REERT BB diluted earnings per share
KRRAIRAEREE A Profit for the year attributable to equity
JE 15 F M5 7 holders of the Company 152,361 232,417
B ORBERIEEE Less: Profit for the year from discontinued
X ERRF operation (91,950) (60,425)
KEFELSERN  Profit for the year from continuing
FRmEF (JEAETE  operation, representing earnings for the
FREAEMBEF])  purpose of basic earnings per share 60,411 171,992
BB AR EEEERD Effect of dilutive potential shares of
HAEERFELE subsidiaries on their earnings attributable
EREEAFNTZE  to the Group’s continuing operation (992) (397)
Rt E G R#EE Earnings for the purpose of diluted
BAME B H earnings per share 59,419 171,595
—EELF —EERF
2007 2006
ROEHE : Number of shares:
FTETREREF Weighted average number of shares
R INEF RO EE for the purpose of basic earnings per share 2,781,703,639 2,713,044,353
BEEERNHNTE Effect of dilutive potential shares
B Share options 37,527,925 18,630,526
FALTESTREERF Weighted average number of shares
R INEFHRHDEE for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 2,819,231,564 2,731,674,879

MERLEREXBMS

BAER B B AR &S XA % T
A EZAMHEE @ BERIE
KEZLEHFREKRRZF A3.31
BIL(ZZEERNF + §K2.2378
i) - MESHREERF B A
32681 (ZFEZTARF : §K
2.217%1L) -

For discontinued operation

Basic earnings per share for the discontinued operation is
3.31 HK cents per share (2006: 2.23 HK cents per share)
and the diluted earnings per share for the discontinued
operation is 3.26 HK cents per share (2006: 2.21 HK cents
per share), based on the profit from the discontinued
operation and the denominators presented above.
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118 17. 9% - BERRE 17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
GRREE HERRE
BEME  Furiture  Machinery RE HEIE
Leasehold and and Motor Construction fit
properties fixtures  equipment vehicles in progress Total

TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL  TEXL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000

ﬁmﬁ COST

ZERRE-A-H At 1st January, 2006 397,983 122,197 2,350,855 43,651 428,750 3,343,436
[Fu i Exchange adjustments 9,753 5,160 120,038 1,781 31,558 168,290
RE Additions 2,521 10,049 22,800 2,035 602,506 639,911
WENBAR Acquisition of subsidiaries 14,184 45527 739,842 3,359 459,340 1,262,252
e Disposals (2,128) (7499)  (44,767) (2,958) - (5735
HEHER Transfers between categories 15,652 16,866 565,748 3,209 (601,475) -
ERARENE Transfer from investment properties 60,947 - - - - 60,947
RZTERETZA=T—H  At31st December, 2006 498,912 192300 3,754,516 51,077 920,679 5,417,484
RS Exchange adjustments 30,152 9,804 230,580 3,384 68,340 342,260
RE Additions 1,948 3,294 108,182 3,082 973,046 1,089,552
PEARERE Reclassified as held for sale (6,500) - (12,529) - (26,024) (45,053)
e Disposals (4,894) (1,001)  (14,720) (3,696) (1,05)  (25369)
HERBAR Disposal of subsidiaries (136,978) (75,109)  (1,489,363) (7,002) (21,822) (1,730,274)
HEHER Transfers between categories 15,883 31,434 593,210 4,616 (645,143) -
RZZEE+E+-A=1—H At 31st December, 2007 398,523 160,722 3,169,876 51,461 1,268,024 5,048,606
%’TEM{E DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT

ZERRE-A-H At 1st January, 2006 47,738 36,399 747,163 22,396 - 853,696
ER HE Exchange adjustments 2,083 1,194 42,026 916 - 46,219
Mﬁ nERE Depreciation provided for the year 20,991 19,539 279,959 5,681 - 326,170

REARARRBERD Impairment loss recognised

REESE in consolidated income statement - = 9,271 = = 9,271
HERHR Eliminated on disposals (473) (4261)  (38,425) (2,152) - (4s31)
ERARENE Transfer from investment properties 9,800 - - - - 9,800
RZEERE+-A=1—H At 31st December, 2006 80,139 52,871 1,039,994 26,841 - 1,199,845
EHAE Exchange adjustments 5,402 2,601 76,829 1,834 - 86,666
Mﬁ nERE Depreciation provided for the year 23,140 27,488 380,245 6,571 - 437444

REARARRER Impairment loss recognised

REESE in consolidated income statement - 717 12,130 = 807 13,654
PERAREHE Reclassified as held for sale (1,725) - (4,459) - - (6,184)
HER KR Eliminated on disposals (975) (976) (7,064) (3,106) - (121420)
HERBARBER Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries  (30,593)  (21,901) (564,403 (3,069) - (619,966)
RZZEE+E+-A=1—H At 31st December, 2007 75,388 60,800 933,272 29,071 807 1,099,338
REFE NET BOOK VALUES
RZZEE+E+-A=1—H At 31st December, 2007 323,135 99,922 2,236,604 22,390 1,267,217 3,949,268

RZTERETZA=T—H  At31st December, 2006 418,773 139,429 2,714,522 24,236 920,679 4,217,639
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17. 9% - BERRE (&)

AEBOHEMEMRN L

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

The Group’s leasehold properties are situated on land:

—®RLE C—TEAE

2007 2006
TER FHTT
HK$’000 HK$’000

BAEI Outside Hong Kong on
— R HIE 4 — medium-term lease 321,443 359,252
— = B4 — short lease = 51,783

BA In Hong Kong on

R HAFE 49 medium-term lease 1,692 7,738
323,135 418,773

BF T JF {E # %8 15,358,000 7T
(ZZEZXEF 1 199,471,000/
J0) B S B KR - LLES IR
FAREBBHE THRTEE (K
27) o

18. AN H A KIE

AEBNENEORECRE LI
(VAN

Machineries with an aggregate net book value of
HK$15,358,000 (2006: HK$199,471,000) were pledged to
secure the bank borrowings granted to the Group (Note
27).

18. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

The Group’s prepaid lease payments comprise of land
situated:

—2%tE -TTA

2007 2006
FET FAET
HK$°000 HK$°000
BB Outside Hong Kong on
— R HME 4 — medium-term lease 162,204 163,648
— 52 HiFE 49 — short lease = 4,748
BB In Hong Kong on
fR HRFE 47 medium-term lease 1,990 8,788
164,194 177,184
BEWAEMOH A Analysed for reporting purposes as
FERBEE Non-current assets 160,266 172,559
mENEE Current assets 3,928 4,625
164,194 177,184

BR T F{E#584,572,000/8 T (=
TN ¢ 4,362,000 T) B
i AREE LI - DIRBET
AEEME TRITEBEE (WHaE
27) o

Land use rights with an aggregate carrying amount of
HK$4,572,000 (2006: HK$4,362,000) are pledged to secure
the bank borrowings granted to the Group (Note 27).
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120 19.

20.

EHBBERLAA _ZTLFER

REWE 19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
—TITN
2006
FAT
HK$’000
5N COST
W—AH—H At 1st January 58,782
BE B Exchange adjustments 2,165
EEEYE - BE & & Transfer to property, plant and equipment (60,947)
R+=ZA=+—H At 31st December =
neE DEPRECIATION
R—A—H At 1st January 8,133
BE B Exchange adjustments 300
RNEFEE Provided for the year 1,367
BREYE - BE & & Transfer to property, plant and equipment (9,800)
R+=—A=+—H At 31st December =
REFE NET BOOK VALUE
R+=—A=+—~H At 31st December =
REBENKEMEZFBLLARF The Group’s investment properties were all situated in the
Wi - WP EBEAFE ° Mainland China and held under medium-term lease.
AHEERE 20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
—BELE —ZERE
2007 2006
FTET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
R AR E - LA Equity investments, at cost 9,904 10,105
ZEREHETZERAAEER— The investments comprise mainly of the Group’s 14.63%
MR EBNFARAN equity interest in a private entity established in Hong Kong
14.63%Mx N #Ew - Ma& A RIHFE which is principally engaged in the design, manufacturing
EEBLRRG  FENHEEFE and sales of semiconductors. Such investment is carried
o ZzEREBBERERMISI at cost less any impairment loss, and is not carried at fair
ERE - B AREMRE value because it does not have a quoted market price in
E1EYIER - MIEARFETIER an active market. Since the business of such entity is at
AR A B ARG R AL preliminary stage, the directors are of the opinion that its
FEE - WEFRRTeEr il fair value cannot be reliably measured.

SEHATE -
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20. I HIHERE (&)

21.

REBZEZE_ZT+F+-_A=+—
HEFE AEBHEREREAS
256,000 ;L (Z & T XN F
264,000 T) WA TIE LMK
& R{E/53,842,0008 L (==
TN 264,000 70) 0 MR
FREBIEES,586,000/8 7T (=
TN E)  BRTAEMUA -

e

For the year ended 31st December, 2007 HE-ZTZLtF+_A=+—HILFE

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

(Continued)

During the year ended 31st December, 2007, the Group
disposed of certain unlisted investments with a carrying
amount of HK$256,000 (2006: HK$264,000) at the
consideration of HK$3,842,000 (2006: HK$264,000),
resulting in a gain of HK$3,586,000 (2006: Nil) for the
year which was included in other income.

21. GOODWILL

T T
HK$’000
REE CARRYING AMOUNTS
RZFEZERF—H—BK At 1st January, 2006 and
—EERF+_A=+—H 31st December, 2006 152,777
iNIe el = NN S Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries (128,717)
R_EE+F+_A=+—H At 31st December, 2007 24,060

R-_ZEE+F+_-_A=+—HH
HEEXRANR_ZE - FUWERY
BXEBREBNNE AR - A&
EBBcELEN (BERE) N
BRI (B E AT o] £ A1 L B
% BMESEEMERSELES
M (EEMREELERERN
BB AR M2 & R
B -MEBRSEEBEMD FE
10,575,000 7t } 13,485,000/
T (ZZEZT/RF 10,575,000
7T} 13,485,000/ 7T) °

HEAREELEUVNAKRE SR
EREREFETEEE - €8
BB ZHRBRSRERAAR -
mABEADRE R FREME
MBRBEERTRENI%TE -
BAFFHNREREC K%
B R EFER - ARG R KR &
BHARETSRATHEREK -
HibERENETEZRRXBERA
MIHEBRENE - ZEMEETD
REBERRLEEEHMSE
ROBAGHE - BEEERS £
MZERRESEIBRT Al

BNBEITeEYZRNSEL
BUBaRcELSEUNA KD
TEHMEE -

The goodwill at 31st December, 2007 arose on acquisition
in 2002 of subsidiaries engaged in semiconductor business.
The Group determines that the goodwill, which had been
allocated to two cash generating units (“CGU”), including
two subsidiaries engaging in semiconductor business
amounting to HK$10,575,000 and HK$13,485,000 (2006:
HK$10,575,000 and HK$13,485,000), was not impaired by
comparing the carrying amount of the CGU including the
goodwill, with its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of the relevant CGU had been
determined on the basis of value in use calculation. The
value in use calculation use cash flow projections which
were based on approved financial budgets covering a 5-
year period, and the discount rate of approximately 9%.
Zero growth was projected for cash flows beyond the 5-
year period. The projected growth rate did not exceed the
average long-term growth rate for relevant markets. Other
key assumptions for the value in use calculations included
the budgeted sales and gross margins, such estimations
were based on past performance and management’s
expectations for the market’s development. Management
believed that any reasonably possible change in any of
these assumptions would not cause the aggregate carrying
amount of the CGU to exceed the aggregate recoverable
amount of the CGU.
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22. £ 9il7 A5 22. TECHNICAL KNOW-HOW
—EELE ZEERF
2007 2006
FER FHTT
HK$’000 HK$’000
A COST
n—A—H At 1st January 70,796 31,047
ME 5, o B Exchange adjustments 3,764 1,954
NE Additions 595 37,795
HE B QA Disposals of subsidiaries (33,751) -
R+=—A=+—H At 31st December 41,404 70,796
e AMORTISATION
n—H—8 At 1st January 17,133 11,812
VE 5 A R Exchange adjustments 614 435
T E S Provided for the year 5,915 4,886
FENE QAR M Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries (17,936) -
R+=—A=+—H At 31st December 5,726 17,133
REZFEE CARRYING AMOUNT
R+=—A=+—8H At 31st December 35,678 53,663
BRI ARE RARKHIT The amortisation charge is included in administrative
B - expenses in the consolidated income statement.
23. 7 & 23. INVENTORIES
—EELF —EER
2007 2006
FER FHETT
HK$’000 HK$°000
R+ % Raw materials 235,113 305,483
& Work in progress 319,033 296,255
K i Finished goods 259,724 466,830
813,870 1,068,568
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24. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 123
MIE
—EELE TETRF
2007 2006
F#E T T T
HK$°000 HK$’000
E 5 R R Trade debtors 934,248 1,513,595

R R R B

Less: allowance for doubtful receivables (23,135) (18,556)

Be MBENHIA

911,113 1,495,039

Deposits and prepayments 118,870 127,420

1,029,983 1,622,459

AEBETHESRFNBRIKRE
— MR AE30KEWX - AREFH
BRI EE180K BIERSE
MRGEREEETTE - 240
BREEBENEZERKER (R
FERRER) MEREDITHT ¢

The Group generally allows credit periods ranging from
30 to 90 days to its trade customers, which may be
extended to 180 days for selected customers depending
on their trade volume and settlement terms. The aged
analysis of trade debtors, including notes receivable, net
of allowance for doubtful debts, is as follows:

—g®tE -TERX

2007 2006

FER FAET

HK$°000 HK$’000

0—60Kk 0 — 60 days 587,632 802,195
61—90k 61 — 90 days 125,151 176,328
91—180K& 91 — 180 days 186,420 396,316
180K A = Over 180 days 11,910 120,200

911,113 1,495,039

R-EEXF+_A=+—HH
FEWERBERAEBEAE X
BETHRSMELRKREER
A) A & R 2= 5 109,156,000/
T EBRBAEER  RER
AREAEBEATEFERFIE
EMEEHRNEE R-_TZTt
F+-—A=+—8 PEHEKE
BRI ERE -

Included in debtors at 31st December, 2006 were notes
receivable of HK$109,156,000 due from related companies
arising from transactions carried out in the ordinary course
of business of the Group. These amounts were unsecured,
interest-free and were repayable within the credit periods
similar to those offered by the Group to its major
customers. No such notes were outstanding at 31st
December, 2007.
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24 BWERR - BEREAMN
MIE (&8)

WE-TTLFI-A=+—HILFE

24. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

(Continued)

AEBENEURERBERHER
H @ B R+ M B R R
95,336,000 L (ZZEZF NF +
—A=+—H : 383,003,000/
JC) c HRER ARG BN RL
EEREE  ARTEHZER
BERRE AEBWERZE
JEWEBEZF AT MR -

JEWEBE REFION(ZEFEZ R
F 0 74%) WA B H AW &R
B WEEEREMNSKEREER
RFFERBEBAR -

AREBMWERERBIEUAEZETR
ST (BIIERE S B B B2 HINEE) 5T
ERMEWIERZR > EREED A
83,208,000 L (Z T /N F
73,305,000/% 75) &% 24,916,000
BT (ZZEZE/NF : 15,900,000
BIT) °

BB Y BN ENE S EWRERR
R

Included in the Group’s debtors are receivables of
HK$95,336,000 (31st December, 2006: HK$383,003,000)
which are past due at the reporting date but are regarded
as not impaired as there has not been a significant change
in the credit standing of the debtors. The Group does not
hold any collateral over these receivables.

90% (2006: 74%) of the debtors are neither past due nor
impaired and have either been subsequently settled or
maintain active trade business relationship with the Group.

Included in the Group’s debtors are receivables with
carrying amounts of HK$83,208,000 (2006:
HK$73,305,000) and HK$24,916,000 (2006:
HK$15,900,000) which are denominated in United States
dollar and Hong Kong dollar respectively, being the foreign
currency of the respective group entities.

Aging of trade debtors which are past due but not
impaired

—¥RLE -TIA

2007 2006

FE T FAT

HK$’000 HK$’000

0— 60X 0 — 60 days 4,768 —
61—90K 61 — 90 days 31,069 11,581
91—180K 91 — 180 days 47,589 251,222
180K A k= Over 180 days 11,910 120,200
95,336 383,003

REEREERRES A EE
REEEREBANERRRK
SERVELARERES A EMR
TR - mﬁﬁﬁl%ﬁki
BEF  #EERRETAR - E
- EERRREESE MR
RIFLHRERBEIN - BASTT
tEREERE -

REBREREETESEBG AR
HE’MI%U/WEJELWEﬁéA
23,135,000 L (Z T /N F
18,556,000/8 7T) ° ZEEH A
1F 7538 7775 88 =k 1F £ 0 bR BF Bk [/
o AEBIWAAERKRIER
BEEAEAR -

In determining the recoverability of a receivable, the Group
considers whether there has been adverse change in the
credit standing of the debtor from the date credit was
initially granted. The concentration of credit risk is limited
as the Group’s customer base comprises of a large number
of customers. Accordingly, the directors believe that there
is no further credit provision required in excess of the
allowance for doubtful debts already provided for in the
consolidated financial statements.

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually
impaired receivables due from certain trade debtors with
an aggregate amount of HK$23,135,000 (2006:
HK$18,556,000) which have either been placed under
liquidation or are in financial difficulties. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these receivables.
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24. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

A (&) (Continued)
REBEED Movements in the allowance for doubtful debts
—EELF —EERF
2007 2006
FER FAT
HK$°000 HK$’000
F A HE R Balance at beginning of the year 18,556 11,993
fEH =5 Exchange differences 1,330 442
1 B BT /8 A 7 Acquisition of subsidiaries - 2,813
S B A A Disposal of subsidiaries (38) =
58] Y [E /Y Amounts written off as uncollectible
X I8 8 (2,373) =
PEZERBEEE I  Increase in allowance recognised
in profit or loss 5,660 3,308
FREESH Balance at end of the year 23,135 18,556
RITHE CEFERT 25. BANK BALANCES/PLEDGED BANK

X

BITHETFIERMBF E0%ES. 7%
(ZZTTNE : 0.7%%24.2%) 5F
B o BERIFIRITERIZT IS A X
1%E1.2%st B (Z TN F -
0.7%) °

#8177 76,030,000/ ¢ (- T =
NI 7,642,000 7T) B AR
FIRIT - WIEMZFRITAELE
EREMmERARKkEERBE

f
/NI

AREBMBETEFRFBEUETR
BT (AEEEEEROINE) 5t
ENRITER  HERED A
67,654,000 T (ZE TN F
73,003,000/% 7t) & 12,535,000
BIL (ZZZNF 7,237,000
JT) °

BAERAKRESEA

ENEANEAERTBEENE
SREMNEROREDTOT

DEPOSITS

The bank balances carry interest at market rates ranging
from 0% to 5.7% (2006: 0.7% to 4.2%). The pledged bank
deposits carry interest at market rates ranging from 1% to
1.2% (2006: 0.7%).

Bank deposits of HK$6,030,000 (2006: HK$7,642,000)
were pledged to banks for letters of credit issued by those
banks for the Group and for employees’ mortgage loans.

Included in the Group’s bank balances are balances with
carrying amounts of HK$67,654,000 (2006:
HK$73,003,000) and HK$12,535,000 (2006: HK$7,237,000)
which are denominated in United States dollar and Hong
Kong dollar respectively, being the foreign currency of the
respective group entities.

26. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES

The aged analysis of trade creditors which are included in
creditors and accrued charges is as follows:

—®FLE —TTAH

2007 2006

FERT TAETT

HK$’000 HK$’000

0—60X 0 — 60 days 585,494 729,403
61—90K 61 — 90 days 147,295 207,704
91— 180K 91 — 180 days 241,814 411,069
180K A | Over 180 days 19,626 4,791
994,229 1,352,967
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26. ENERERRESER (&)

BEMNTHEEBRAR7TRE80
X o AEED I E MR E R
B UBERAREBEEHRAX
NET B R

RZZEZE+E+-_A=+—HH
ENERBREREAEEERTEE
BETHRGMEERNBEER
A /) FE 15 BR 30 104,473,0007%5
Lo BEREBBAEERR  2ER
AR BN B = B (e R AT IR A
EREEHRANEE -

AEBNENERBENAET
(BRI E BB A INE) ST ER
ERER EREEEGHEAR
117,655,000 70 (ZZZT /N F -
73,768,000 7T) °

26.

WE-TTLFI-A=+—HILFE

CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES
(Continued)

The average credit period on purchases of goods ranges
from 7 to 180 days. The Group has financial risk
management policies in place to ensure that all payables
are within the credit timeframe.

Included in creditors at 31st December, 2007 are payables
of HK$104,473,000 due to a related company arising from
transactions carried out in the ordinary course of business
of the Group. The amount was unsecured, interest-free
and is repayable within the credit periods similar to those
offered by the Group’s major suppliers.

Included in the Group’s creditors are creditors with a carrying
amount of HK$117,655,000 (2006: HK$73,768,000) which
are denominated in United States dollar, being the foreign
currency of the respective group entities.

27. RITHEE 27. BANK BORROWINGS
—BERLHF ZEER
2007 2006
TR THT
HK$’000 HK$°000
RITER Bank loans 1,857,508 2,228,923
BEA Secured 76,425 119,057
EEA Unsecured 1,781,083 2,109,866
1,857,508 2,228,923
JEERIBITER : Bank loans repayable:
BERY—FRN On demand or within one year 682,762 1,706,617
ZR—FR More than one year, but not
8 8 W F exceeding two years - 94,306
ZHRMERE More than two years, but not
THBHF exceeding five years 1,174,746 428,000
1,857,508 2,228,923
B OmBEER AR Less: Amount due within one year shown
—F AR M HKIE under current liabilities (682,762) (1,706,617)
FRBEERATRN Amount due after one year shown
—F &I R as non-current liabilities 1,174,746 522,306
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(m/ 3 )

BisE

(a)

(b)

(d)

ROTERRESTREEERTE S
B A %1,100,000,0007% 7T (=
T TN 1,428,000,00058 7T) (3%
RITREFRBENE T LR LAFEF
Rt B) c FAMFHF R E4.4%
(ZZBERE 4.7%) - REBEBMEH
HEE  READ AR E
ENEEALBERARNRZIE R
TRANAZHEZEAA @ LA
HERG YA R E R -
RTERMBBAMT ¢

27. BANK BORROWINGS (Continued)

Note:

(a)

The bank loans include Hong Kong dollar revolving credit and term
loan facilities of HK$1,100,000,000 (2006: HK$1,428,000,000), which
carry interest at floating rate based on HIBOR plus a margin. The
average interest rate for the year is 4.4% (2006: 4.7%). Under the
terms of the loan facilities agreements, CRH, the controlling
shareholder of the Company, is required to remain as a majority
beneficial owner of the issued share capital of the Company and
shall maintain its management control over the Company. The
maturity dates of the bank loans are as follows:

ZH B
BITER Maturity —EELHF ZEERX
Bank loan dates 2007 2006
BT FERT FET
HK$ HK$°000 HK$’000
500,000,000 16th September, 2007 - 500,000
—ETEFAATAH
500,000,000 10th December, 2007 - 500,000
—ZETEHE+=-A+H
428,000,000 13th December, 2011 - 428,000
—E——%+ZA+=H
1,100,000,000 14th March, 2012 1,100,000 —
—E——=A+WEA
1,100,000 1,428,000

HBREBREZEIBABT - ARK
RETIEMNZERITER - F13
MEAE55%(ZFTNE : 5.4%) ©

RZTETLtF+_A=+—H8 &
SENSARDRBTERGRES
1,901,833,000/8 70 (Z T T /X & -
1,245,618,000/8 7T) °

RNEERIRTT m@%u%ﬁ(ﬂw

ﬁﬁﬁga%m%#f)ﬁfﬁmgﬂ

BEEE:. $5282,900,0005 7T (,
TN 202,243,000/ 7T) ©

(b)

(d)

The remaining balance of the bank loans comprises of several
floating rate bank loans denominated in Hong Kong dollar, Renminbi
and United States dollar with an average interest rate of 5.5% (2006:
5.4%).

At 31st December, 2007, the Group had unutilised bank loan facilities
of HK$1,901,833,000 (2006: HK$1,245,618,000).

Included in the Group’s bank loans are loans with a carrying amount
of HK$282,900,000 (2006: HK$202,243,000) which are denominated
in United States dollar, being the foreign currency of the respective
group entities.
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28. B 15 28. PROVISIONS
ETEERA BARAK
Staff Restructuring &5t
housing benefits costs Total
FAET FAET FAET
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
(Mt3Ea) (MF7EDb)
(Note a) (Note b)

RZEEF—H—H At 1st January, 2006 50,953 42,379 93,332

TE 5, 38 & Exchange adjustments = 1,359 1,359

2R Utilisation of provisions (13,072) (4,508) (17,580)

RZEEREF At 31st December, 2006 37,881 39,230 77,111

+=-—A=+—8

PE 3 & Exchange adjustments - 996 996

A EE Utilisation of provisions (6,489) (3,577) (10,066)

IR Write back of provisions - (25,858) (25,858)

RZETLF

+=-A=+—H” At 31st December, 2007 31,392 10,791 42,183

Bt 5 Note:

(a) BIFERAMDNEHEEERMA (a) The provision for staff housing benefits represents management’s
BN EBBE  sts FTEREK best estimate of the liabilities of certain subsidiaries established in
YMHBARREENSERETL the Mainland China in respect of housing allowances available to
REBATEWENEERUNE the remaining eligible staff for the purchase of residential properties,
EEHE SIEMET - REESER based on the local government policy in this regard. The outflow is
BEIRBRAETEEZHREZHAE expected upon the receipt of application to be submitted by the
B BEBAANESRE - eligible staff for such allowance.

(b) ZEBHEAEER-_TT_F+ (b) The amount represents provisions for employee termination benefit

—REBRBEHERNETEAR
R A HY 2 AP AR R T AR B B 2 ) Y
EAE B F b HO (R B BB AR A B
e BEHRELKBZEHNERR
RAFRAEEATEMED - UX
NEAER (BEHEEREHNR) - B
PREERRGF T @A HE
e

FREEEENERETKE
MERRNEAE YRR
Z A A3 B 4 51 8 1F (H #9 25,858,000
BLIREITBEFE  BAREeWEER
FAMNGZEKRABRERED -

in relation to restructuring activities of subsidiaries acquired by the
Group through the acquisition of the entire equity interest of Wuxi
China Resources Microelectronics Co., Ltd. in December 2002. The
provisions are to be utilised to meet restructuring expenses, including
staff redundancy, in accordance with the restructuring plans adopted
when such subsidiaries were acquired. The outflow is expected within
the next twelve months from the balance sheet date.

During the year, management reconsidered the restructuring plan of
certain subsidiaries acquired and, as a result, determined that the
provision for restructuring plan to the extent of HK$25,858,000
previously made is no longer required. Such provision has been
written back in the consolidated income statement for the year.
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BENRHORERERENERR
MAFOH®E - RNEH
IR K & 4 %8 5 92,858,000/8 7T
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MAEFEREMNKERE AN
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29. LONG-TERM PAYABLES

The Group has entered into an agreement to acquire
certain machinery and equipment and technical know-how

= N1 relating to the manufacturing of wafers. At the balance

sheet date, the carrying amount of the outstanding
consideration with an aggregate undiscounted principal
amount of HK$92,858,000 (2006: HK$94,728,000), which

s 8 are non-interest bearing, are as follows:
2007 2006
FTER FHTT
HK$°000 HK$°000
—&R Within one year 5,791 5,009
LR —F18 More than one year, but not
AR F exceeding five years 28,911 23,452
ZRAF More than five years 37,115 42,573
71,817 71,034
B mEAEAR Less: Amount due within one year
& A - BR 5K included in creditors and
M & A accrued charges shown under
R—%FR current liabilities
2| H By 508 (5,791) (5,009)
FERBEGERTIRN Amount due after one year shown
—F & B B RIE as non-current liabilities 66,026 66,025

ZERBEDNRITRESRES
T ERER
BA10Z2 126 M E F X5.85

8 ERMTEE

@o

The present values are based on cash flows discounted
using a rate based on the borrowing rate of 5.85% for the
terms from 10 to 12 years.
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30. DEFERRED TAXATION

The following are the major deferred tax assets recognised
and movements thereon during the current and prior years:

g3 Hity

BETE ERER

Accelerated R ilid® BEERE Other
tax Technology Provisions temporary &5t
depreciation know-how on assets differences Total

TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000

R-ZEERF—HF—H At 1st January, 2006 2,325 1,852 3,692 3,822 11,691
B X, 8 # Exchange adjustments 1 - 8 - 9
g1 =INS Acquisition of subsidiaries - - 2,162 - 2,162
%Kigﬁ?éuﬁlkﬁi (Charge) credit to
(%) F A consolidated income
statement for the year (807) (771) 5112 (980) 2,554
RZZERE At 31st December, 2006
+-A=+—8 1,519 1,081 10,974 2,842 16,416
B 3, 8 B Exchange adjustments - - 421 - 421
RAFEEHFERARE (Charge) credit to
(%) F A consolidated income
statement for the year 110 (417) 1,535 - 1,228
HEWBAA Disposal of subsidiaries (1,635) (664) (4,880) = (7,179)
RZEE+F+=-H=+—H At31st December, 2007 (6) - 8,050 2,842 10,886

R_ZEZtF+-_A=+—8 -
AKEBABHARS B MREE B
525,072,000 T (Z T TN F ¢
234,181,000/ t) A] K £ R K
F o R R R T 2ROR 2 LA
E I ERERRESEERELT
FRIE&E - B51HE110,710,0008
T (ZZZ/NEF 1 105,044,000/8
7T) % 118,895,0008 7L (— 2 &
NEE)EHRR T ——F
RZZ—Z—F3H - HtEEA
A e BYWEAR -

R=ZZBZEtF+=_A=+—H "
AEEBESHEAJMNRYRKERE
66,526,000 T (Z T /X F :
44,228,000/ 7C) c AT —TE
B ESRTRE A A B A 008
BrE% MU ER AT RGNS
HERELEHREEE -

At 31st December, 2007, the Group had unused tax losses
of HK$525,072,000 (2006: HK$234,181,000) available to
offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of such losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. Losses of
HK$110,710,000 (2006: HK$105,044,000) and
HK$118,895,000 (2006: nil) will expire in 2011 and 2012
respectively. Other losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

At 31st December, 2007, the Group also had deductible
temporary differences of HK$66,526,000 (2006:
HK$44,228,000). No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in relation to such deductible temporary
differences as it is not probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary
differences can be utilised.
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bNUNEST I 31. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
R&B&A RAEE
Number of shares Nominal value
ZEELE ZERRE ZEEtE ZETRE
2007 2006 2007 2006
TR TET
HK$’000 HK$000
FH0.10%8 LA & 17 Shares of HK$0.10 each
EERA : Authorised:
REDREFR At beginning and end of
the year 6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000 600,000 600,000
BETRARKRS Issued and fully paid:
i) At beginning of the year 2,765,799,425 2,664,916,071 276,580 266,492
)& =) Shares repurchased
and cancelled - (3,070,000) - (307)
TEBREMETRG Shares issued upon exercise
of share options 46,356,000 10,322,000 4,635 1,032
WENBARAMBETRA Shares issued upon
(K zE34) acquisition of subsidiaries
(Note 34) - 93,631,354 - 9,363
RELK At end of the year 2,812,155,425 2,765,799,425 281,215 276,580

FRERTHROASHEN S
HEBBEEHETRNDZBEREFE

= o

UGN RS

(i) 22 8] BARR 2 45 & 0 BE AR A
=t &
RZZEE—F+—A=+~
B AARKIER— AWM
F+4 A+ 1 BERAEERRE
FHEI([EBARERTE) - &
FHanzriE R 8 (3R
BErEll)  c R —_TT_F—
A=Z+—8 A2RBEK
RBLEBRISET B R AT
2 EHLIEREESHNE
REFE M2 EENRE -

The new shares issued during the year rank pari passu in
all respects with the existing shares in issue.

32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(i) The Company’s equity-settled share option

schemes

On 26th November, 2001, the Company terminated
the share option scheme adopted on 15th October,
1994 (the “Old Share Option Scheme”) and adopted
a new share option scheme (the “New Share Option
Scheme”). On 21st February, 2002, upon approval of
the Company’s shareholders, the Company amended
the New Share Option Scheme to widen the scope of
participants that are eligible to participate in the New
Share Option Scheme.
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RAFUBRAEENERE

& (&)

BRI e ERELE
EEHARY B2 EER
NBAARRT] - 2EE /A
NE| S EALT M E QA R’
B (BREATES) - AINE
RS E WAL BE
ZTeBREERRESS
TATIEATRE BCHE - BR UL BA
S - ERE AR &R E AR P
BEHEADNABY - 882
HEAZENRSEDR NG
BAaREERBRESERD
BREMELRONRS K
219 25% ° AR5 M8 B A Al
AR B HIR NS E R IR B
EhREZARES 5 LE
HE B IR T AT &4 B FF
BROREHR - BREAT
RE&E -+ /\AAZEAILF
FEMIUET REES/S T
JIMEROREE : ()BH
HE R BRBRER D
Z B Al AR 5 B B B
2 P PR R B0 SF 15 W (B B
80% °

MEREAE S EHE2HE
EH R AL B2
BEZBNMOARRT] - LB
AEBERER - 28ER
HEFEZERENAEE
TARERBAINEMNES
(MENEEREZERES
FE)MEIMER  AAKHE
TAXRERRNERXES
AL RS FER R 24
EREHR  AKEEMKE
NRAEINEBER - B2
- ERMEARER A ER
TTRABHEES (HEMZ
BREZER/THRAEHEES
%) AREKERRMNE
MEBERR  ARREFH
TERRNETMBEAL
ARARRAEEBRRAEMA
BE&ZEEZB RN B
N A EEEE N A e EA R

g o

EHBBERLAA _ZTLFER

WE-TTLFI-A=+—HILFE

32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(i)

The Company’s equity-settled share option
schemes (Continued)

The purpose of the Old Share Option Scheme was to
promote commitment by its participants and to
encourage its participants to perform their best for
the Company. The participants are the employees of
the Company (including executive directors) or any of
its subsidiaries. As the Old Share Option Scheme
had been terminated, no more option can be issued
under the Old Share Option Scheme but in all other
respects the provisions of the Old Share Option
Scheme shall remain in force. The maximum
entitlement of each participant shall not exceed 25%
of the maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Old Share Option
Scheme. The period within which the shares must be
taken up under an option shall not be later than 10
years from the date the option is granted. There is no
minimum period for which an option must be held
before it can be exercised. An amount of HK$1 is
payable on acceptance of the option within 28 days
from its date of grant. The subscription price is the
higher of (i) the nominal value of a share and (ii) 80%
of the average of the closing prices of the share on
the Stock Exchange on the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of grant of the options.

The purpose of the New Share Option Scheme is to
promote dedication by its participants and to
encourage its participants to perform their best in
achieving the goals of the Group. The participants
are any directors (or any persons proposed to be
appointed as such) and employees of each member
of the Group; any discretionary object of a
discretionary trust established by any employees or
directors of each member of the Group; any executives
or employees of any business consultants, business
partners, professionals and other advisers to each
member of the Group (or any persons proposed to be
appointed as such); any substantial shareholders of
the member of the Group; any associates of the
director or substantial shareholders of the Company;
and any employees of the Company’s substantial
shareholders or any employees of such substantial
shareholders’ subsidiaries or associated companies,
as absolutely determined by the Board.
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RAFUBRAEENERE

=& (&)

RIE T IE IR AT &) T A9 BB AR
TEHR T W B HE AR (D KO HABR
TEENFELBREZ B
FE o WEREBRER
TEAVERFEN RS
IR EBREATRER =T
NBAEMNIW 1B T -
REEATI=2FKNET=E
H()VBERODEARHOE
B R PTE B RE R AT HRA UL
mE: (INREBRERLZ
AT {EE 3 E RO ERR
Fr &8 B RERMRAFHIK
mE (i) mHEE -
EREFESH - —F+
— A=+ "BREEW - BH
THF ZFE——F+—H=
THBETE BREBEHNER
PERT B A B AR AE -

BRE-—RAUREL AR
THERNEHEBRITE @ X
RERFELRRZ =FAE

o 7R AT R P 5 B8 A
BREERZEE KT
AR B RE B R o
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(i)

The Company’s equity-settled share option
schemes (Continued)

The period within which the shares must be taken up
under an option of the New Share Option Scheme
shall not be later than 10 years from the date the
option is granted. There is no minimum period for
which an option must be held before it can be
exercised. An amount of HK$1 is payable on
acceptance of the option within 28 days from its date
of grant. The subscription price is the highest of (i)
the closing price of the share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant,
(ii) a price being the average of the closing prices of
the share as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheet on the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant and (iii) the
nominal value of a share. The New Share Option
Scheme is valid for 10 years from 26th November,
2001. No further options may be granted pursuant to
the New Share Option Scheme after 25th November,
2011.

Share options generally either become fully vested
and exercisable within a period of 10 years
immediately after the date of grant or become vested
over a period of time up to a maximum of three years
after the acceptance of a grant.

Options granted to a grantee become lapsed if the
grantee ceased to be an eligible participant before
the options become vested.
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)
7] A B BARR 7 45 B B R A (i) The Company’s equity-settled share option
& (&) schemes (Continued)

RIEA LB R &R
MBREZSFEOT

Details of the movements of share options granted
under the Company’s share option schemes are as

follows:
BREHA
Number of share options
TEE R-BRLF R-BBtE
Exercise -A-8 RERRL RERTHE  REAXH t=ZA=t+-H
price I K47 6 Granted Exercised Lapsed I K47 6
REAH #7 Outstanding at during during during Outstanding at
Date of grant HK$ 1.1.2007 the year the year the year 31.12.2007
ERRET
Old Share Option Scheme
ZZZTENAZT—H 0.590 8,250,000 - (8,250,000) - -
21.9.2000
“EZ-FMA-1AA 0.547 17,200,000 - (6,050,000) - 11,150,000
25.4.2001
25,450,000 - (14,300,000) - 11,150,000
HE R
New Share Option Scheme
“ZT-5+-ANA 0.790 14,520,000 = (7,020,000) - 7,500,000
4.12.2001
—ZT_£WANA 0.820 23,074,000 - (8,858,000) - 14,216,000
9.4.2002
ZZT-4RA=+ZH 0.920 2,300,000 = — — 2,300,000
22.5.2002
ZZT-£TAZH 0.570 7,203,000 = (2,598,000) = 4,605,000
2.10.2002
ZZT=£MANA 0.479 17,970,000 - (6,520,000) - 11,450,000
9.4.2003
“ET=£T-A=H 0.800 500,000 = (300,000) = 200,000
3.11.2003
“ZTME-AT=H 0.906 28,470,000 - (5,560,000) (300,000) 22,610,000
13.1.2004
“ZTRERANA 0.910 500,000 - (500,000) — -
9.6.2005
ZZE S EMATAR 0.940 1,000,000 - (700,000 (300,000 -
19.4.2006
95,537,000 = (32,056,000) (600,000) 62,881,000
120,987,000 - (46,356,000) (600,000) 74,031,000
R FERTHR
Exercisable at the end of the year 74,031,000
MEFATHEE (Ex) 0.72 - 0.69 0.92 0.74

Weighted average exercise
price (HKS$)
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(i) The Company’s equity-settled share option
schemes (Continued)

BREZE
Number of share options
TRE RITTRE RZETRE
Exercise —A—H RERK RERTE RERXM +=ZA=+—H
price mARITE Granted Exercised Lapsed mARITEE
R AH %7 Outstanding at during during during  Outstanding at
Date of grant HK$ 1.1.2006 the year the year the year 31.12.2006
ERERETE
Old Share Option Scheme
ZZTRTENAZ+ A 0.590 8,250,000 - - - 8,250,000
21.9.2000
“ZE-FWA=+HHA 0.547 17,200,000 - - - 17,200,000
25.4.2001
25,450,000 - - - 25,450,000
HiE R 2
New Share Option Scheme
“ZT -5+ AMNA 0.790 14,520,000 - - - 14,520,000
4.12.2001
—“EE-ENANHA 0.820 26,068,000 - (2,964,000) (30,000) 23,074,000
9.4.2002
“ZE-FRAA-F=A 0.920 2,300,000 - - - 2,300,000
22.5.2002
“TE-F+AZH 0.570 10,201,000 - (2,918,000) (80,000) 7,203,000
2.10.2002
“ZE=FWANA 0.479 22,560,000 - (4,440,000) (150,000) 17,970,000
9.4.2003
—TTZ=f5+-A=H 0.800 500,000 - - - 500,000
3.11.2003
“ZTNE—AT=A 0.906 28,970,000 - - (500,000) 28,470,000
13.1.2004
“ZTREANA 0.910 500,000 - - - 500,000
9.6.2005
“ZEREWAT A 0.940 - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
19.4.2006
105,619,000 1,000,000 (10,322,000) (760,000) 95,537,000
131,069,000 1,000,000 (10,322,000) (760,000) 120,987,000
RERITE
Exercisable at the end of the year 117,277,000
MEFHITEREEL) 0.71 0.94 0.60 0.78 0.72

Weighted average exercise
price (HK$)
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(i)

The Company’s equity-settled share option
schemes (Continued)

In respect of the share options exercised during the
year, the weighted average share price at the date of
exercise is HK$1.38 (2006: HK$0.87). The options
outstanding at the end of the year have a weighted
average remaining contractual life of 4.8 years (2006:
5.4 years).

The estimated fair values of the share options on the
date of grant were calculated using The Black-Scholes

BRETE o ZIEX 8 A pricing model. The inputs into the model are as
BT : follows:
miE

FHRE BIARE FATLE

T#E  Weighted W= Estimated

Exercise average  FEFKIE EEBFZE  Expected fair

price share price  Expected BstEH  Risk-free  dividend value

Rt A8 BT % volatility Expected rate yield BT

Date of grant HK$ HK$ % life % % HK$

“ZERENA+ A 0.940 0.96 24.41 54 4.44 3.13 0.21
19th April, 2006 5 years

TR R IR A B B AT 5218
EHRTEBRD KT ENAR
NABERBEERE - BRZ
BANEAFHCREERE
BRI 8RR - TTER B RAT
RERAZFZENRED
AHMEL AR -

HE_ZZ+HF+-_A=+
—HIEFE  AEEBRAR
A) DA RR 2N 45 B 10 FE AR 37 LA
BHEZAHRS  BHEAX
910,000 7T (ZZZ /R 4F ¢
429,000/ 7T) R AR ©

Expected volatility was determined by using the
historical volatility of the Company for the weekly
closing share price for the period of 52 weeks before
the date of grant. The expected life used in the model
has been adjusted, based on management’s best
estimate, for the effects of non transferability, exercise
restrictions and behavioral considerations.

For the year ended 31st December, 2007, the Group
recognised the total expense of HK$910,000 (2006:
HK$429,000) relating to equity-settled share-based
payment transactions in respect of the share options
granted by the Company.
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AT —RIBARNEM L
=LA rﬂxfﬁﬁﬁb aT&l] (T5F
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RAZZZEWNFRANBH#
HERNFTE - RERSEE
BIEEN EERETAK B
RENAERNESEREZRE
B it ERMBBETF
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(i) CSMC equity incentive scheme

A subsidiary of the Company, CSMC, operates an
“Equity Incentive Plan” (the “Plan”) for the purpose of
sharing the pride of ownership among its participants
and to reward their performance and contribution. The
Plan was approved by its shareholders and adopted
on 8th May, 2004. The eligible participants are any
directors and full time employees of CSMC or any of
its subsidiaries. The Plan is valid for 10 years from
the date of adoption.

The CSMC'’s shares granted under the Plan will vest
in equal portions over a period of four years
commencing from the date of grant to the participants.
CSMC'’s shares granted will only be issued once they
vest and formal applications from the respective
participants are received.

Details of the movements of the shares under the
Plan are as follows:

—EELF —EER
EHEFERMEEB (FR) Number of CSMC'’s shares ('000) 2007 2006
—TTtE—-A—RB/ At 1st January, 2007/at date
PRI EE FE A5 of acquisition of CSMC 45,883 48,215
RER/HRES Granted during the year/period - 1,150
RERN/BRITHE Exercised during the year/period (13,962) (2,092)
RER,/BRNER Lapsed during the year/period (3,683) (1,390)

RTZA=+—HHEAKTE

Outstanding as at 31st December 28,238 45,883
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(ii) CSMC equity incentive scheme (Continued)

The estimated fair values of the shares on the date

of grant were calculated using The Binomial model.

The inputs into the model are as follows:

i

THRE BiARE  HHALE
TfEE Weighted NS Estimated
Exercise average BiKE EBEBAE Expected fair
price  share price Expected Risk-free dividend value
RIiL A BT BT volatility rate paid out BT
Date of grant HK$ HK$ % % % HK$
—ZERE-A=AH 0.078 0.38 27.7 1.08-1.99 0 0.30

2nd January, 2006
s Ay = 0.078 0.41 27.7 1.08-1.99 0 0.33

16th May, 2006

(i) EBLEBRESE

ARB—FKMBARERL
ERABBRES ([5
g BmER2EERH
BEEELERERERN
e UEEB2EE B
EMEBLEEREKRDER
BHTIHE BEREBLE
REBRREENS - FHE
ERRR_ZTAFHAC
T BHERMAG S - FF
tEBEEARAERSEE
BROEEHLERRE ma
EMZ2EEREERLER
HEMMBARNERES
NES ARFEHLEESH
ETH 8 & R e (E ] B
mHAA DB AERE -
‘ﬁ%ﬁ‘

ABEER
B BP BEEHA-
m%%%%ﬁ&%ﬁf

[ ﬁ%é%%ﬁ%i+$

NAB K e

(iii) CSMC share option scheme

A subsidiary of the Company, CSMC, operates a

“Share Option Scheme” (the “Scheme”) for the

purpose of providing the participants with the

opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in CSMC
and to encourage the participants to work towards
enhancing the value of CSMC and its shares for the
benefit of CSMC and its shareholders as a whole.
The Scheme was approved by its shareholders and
adopted on 27th May, 2005. The directors of CSMC
may grant CSMC’s options to eligible participants
including any directors and employees of CSMC or
any of its subsidiaries; and any advisors, consultants,
distributors, contractors, contract manufacturers,
suppliers, agents, customers, business partners, joint
venture business partners, service providers of CSMC
or any of its subsidiaries. The Scheme is valid for 10
years from the date of adoption.
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2. LR EZRMRE () 32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS 139
(Continued)

(i) EPLEBREE (B) (iii) CSMC share option scheme (Continued)
WARIEETE T A BB IR R The period which the shares must be taken up under
RO IR ARER L an option of the Scheme shall be notified by the board
BEEOBEN TERDMAR of CSMC and in any event shall not be later than 10
RN L B E B B years from the date the option is granted. The
TF - REEBRUATEIEAF subscription price is the highest of (i) the closing price
Wk mE ()RR E B B of the share as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
R FTE ) B WK AR quotations sheet on the date of grant, (ii) a price
MUTHE ¢ (IfEBZERD A being the average of the closing prices of the share
HiRI A (B & ¥ BB AT 3 as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
B B R &Y AR (D F K sheet on the five business days immediately preceding
Mg R(i)RHEE - the date of grant and (iii) the nominal value of a share.
B A B AR AR IR EE Share options granted under the Scheme will vest in
BLENFMNZESHE equal portions over a period of four years from the
W5 B B ER B R EFE AN D commencement of vesting date as approved by
HEMHEES - CSMC’s Remuneration Committee.

EIBEREEH TS Details of the movements of the share options under
™ the Scheme are as follows:

2R FEERE Number of CSMC’s —EZELF ZETR
Z B (TR share options ('000) 2007 2006

R-_ZTZ+F—H—H, At1stJanuary, 2007/at date of

U R % B A acquisition of CSMC 21,291 -
RER /BN E S Granted during the year/period 1,987 21,291
RER/HATTE Exercised during the year/period (2,150) -
RERH A K K Lapsed during the year/period (1,200) -
®n+=—A=+—H Outstanding as at

& R 1T E 31st December 19,928 21,291
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(iii) CSMC share option scheme (Continued)

The estimated fair value of the share options on the
date of grant were calculated using The Binomial

R\ ARENT : model. The inputs into the model are as follows:
i
THRE BiARE  HHALE
TfEE Weighted NS Estimated
Exercise average BiKE EBEBAE Expected fair
price  share price Expected Risk-free dividend value
RIiL A BT BT volatility rate paid out BT
Date of grant HK$ HK$ % % % HK$
“EZ+FERA-TN\H 0.75 0.75 27.4 3.481 0 0.09
28th May, 2007

“ZEZRFNANA 0.36 0.36 27.7 1.08-1.99 0 0.04

8th September, 2006

HEREAE ERBBET
FHY R IR @ R X SR AE
8- ARZBRANEFH
EREEENTAEE 17
FERHRITREERAZEFY
ENREMGMELHE -

HE_ZZ+HF+-_A=+
—HIEFE  AEEREER
FEUBRALEE W ARG
RS - B BERX
6,953,000/ T (Z ZEZT X
& : 7,972,000/ 7T) FER A
/@I\.E °

Expected volatility was based on the volatility return

on Hang Seng Index for the past ten years.

The

expected life used in the model has been adjusted,
based on management’s best estimate, for the effects

of non transferability, exercise restrictions
behavioral considerations.

and

For the year ended 31st December, 2007, the Group
recognised the total expense of HK$6,953,000 (2006:
HK$7,972,000) relating to equity-settled share-based

payment transactions in respect of CSMC.
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7N &5 B[R] B 2 D AR 3B B SR IR AR
PR AT 81 6 B & R AO R RR KA 8l
(TR MREF L) - ARR
15 58 1 1 A 18 & 15 B B SZ A 98
HRBEeE ([RESETE]) -
ZEMEMNEERARBNEE
DA YHIEFEABTHE - i
B B8 1E & 51 8BS AT 2 K
RBERARRESNKE - Al
AR BEEERABERAKRER
FEMSMARBESHE AR
“EREFF_A-BRZEM
BASENMEHERENHESMN
REEEE -

BERNREFTESFAFHEES R
rEBZEEEATFENEEE
S (BTEBEERAEERRN
RS FHEmE) & A EHMEIK -
il 2 B 7 7] BX [0 4 31 AT 4R ) B 2
RIKRERTE - B30 a3k
CREMRAEBEMNAEER -
FAN - BERI B AR I
HK(ZEBEEIRE : 145,442/8
JT) °

ERBEAEAKNETE A%
B2 5 A B R 8 B A 5%M %
ArEELER  MEMERTS
[R] B 1t 5% A9 3R

RREFENGEER - b EEM
B R WA R A BRI R R A
JE B e B R o

AR A it

AEENFENMEES RFER
Ho it 77 BT 2 B R B R B IR AR IR
BRI B R - NEE AR
ERAH) I TE B 2 L AR IR A
sHEIEH R - KRR KA
B o REBHRNZFRIKEFGT
M -—EERELHEENH

=
oA °
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33. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

Hong Kong

The Group participates in both a defined contribution
scheme which is registered under the Occupational
Retirement Scheme Ordinance (the “ORSO Scheme”) and
a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
established under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Ordinance. The assets of the schemes are held separately
from those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. Employees who were members of the ORSO
Scheme prior to the establishment of the MPF Scheme
were offered a choice of staying within the ORSO Scheme
or switching to the MPF Scheme, whereas all new
employees joining the Group on or after 1st December,
2000 are required to join the MPF Scheme.

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly contributions
from both employees and the Group based on a specified
percentage of the employee’s basic salary, depending on
the length of service with the Group. Where there are
employees who leave the ORSO Scheme prior to vesting,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced by
the amount of forfeited contributions. No forfeited
contributions were utilised in this manner in respect of the
year (2006: HK$145,442).

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group contributes
5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme, which
contribution is matched by the employees.

At the balance sheet date of both years, the amount of
forfeited contributions available to reduce contributions
payable in the future years is insignificant.

Mainland China

The employees of the Group in the Mainland China are
members of state-managed retirement benefit schemes
operated by the local government in the Mainland China.
The Group is required to contribute a specified percentage
of the payroll costs to the retirement benefit schemes to
fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit schemes is to make the
specified contributions.
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
On 12th July, 2006, the Group acquired an additional

BRI EE FEMNL47.5%0
BITRA EHLEERAREE
1572.9%8 5 KB B R &)
BREMBBEEFENERAE

47.5% of the issued share capital of CSMC and CSMC
became a 72.9% owned subsidiary. The carrying amounts

o % and fair value of net assets acquired in the transaction

are as follows:

RAFERT :
FE T
HK$’'000
EWEEESE : Net assets acquired:
Y - BB NERE Property, plant and equipment 1,262,252
TR A FRIE Prepaid lease payments 4,299
BEEFRIBE E Deferred tax assets 2,162
FE Inventories 156,300
JEWEER « e &k Debtors, deposits and prepayments 156,218
T8 BB
ERLEE Tax recoverable 933
B RITER Pledged bank deposits 19,272
RITEGFRRE Bank balances and cash 243,173
ENERR K ETER Creditors and accrued charges (188,870)
RITEE Bank borrowings (374,904)
HihERBEE Other non-current liabilities (36,127)
1,244,708
DB R = Minority interests (337,689)
MrE W AIREZ AR Discount on acquisition accounted for in
B U B I 5 consolidated income statement (41,296)
865,723
REAEN T Total consideration satisfied by:
e Cash 467,464
BTG5 (M) Shares issued (Note) 73,032
540,496
R—FRE & A AIMEZ Interest in an associate 325,227
865,723
WEEAMR SR D Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:
HEE
BENRERE Cash consideration paid (467,464)
WEMIRTER Bank balances and cash acquired 243,173

MR&

(224,291)




CHINA RESOURCES LOGIC LIMITED Annual Report 2007

34.

35.

e DB mRMEE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

WK E AT (&)
Wi

EAKRBERENKE  ARBFCHETEH
93,631,354% & A (H0.10/E TTHI IR 17 »
BEEITRME A FER73,032,000/ T
Ty2Z U BE B IR S BT P AR 0 B AR
T oo

EERAEM L ESEFENE
AEERAFEEE -

EIJt¢E H&E%%IEZ%$;‘%IE”\J
2 EBEKRREMD G KX
367,850,000/% 7t & 41,224,000
7B ITHERR o

|A

BREREEER-_ZZF— A
—HEK ﬁ/ﬁ.@i_’géﬁ
F+-_A=+—HIEFEHKRZS
X 5% % & 5 Bll 43,748,898,000/%
JC N 281,770,000 ¢ ° ZE=Z
BEREHR2E  RUEARBIRK
BEHER-_ZEZENF—A—HFE
B - BN B 'SP E R AU

mRBEERE  HTTHRERE
PREG R TEA -
FAREE

AEEER—KMBEAREER
AHRBE ﬁ*%ﬁﬁﬁ?‘ﬁ
3,750,000 TR (ZTZ R
f : 4,006,000 7T) - BEETE
AARETERZERERELE
RAE-
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ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Note:

As part of the consideration for the acquisition, a total of 93,631,354
shares of the Company with a par value of HK$0.10 each were issued.
The fair value of the shares issued, which was determined by reference to
the share price quoted on the Stock Exchange at the date of acquisition,
amounted to HK$73,032,000.

The directors consider that the carrying amount of the net
assets of CSMC approximates its fair value.

The acquiree contributed turnover of HK$367,850,000 and
profits of HK$41,224,000 to the Group for the year ended
31st December, 2006.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1st January,
2006, the Group’s revenue and profit for the year ended
31st December, 2006 would have been HK$3,748,898,000
and HK$281,770,000 respectively. The pro forma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not
necessarily an indication of the revenue and results of
operations of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1st
January, 2006, nor is it intended to be a projection of
actual results.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group has issued guarantees of HK$3,750,000 (2006:
HK$4,006,000) to a bank in respect of the mortgage loans
borrowed by the employees of a subsidiary. Management
anticipates that no material liabilities to the Group will
arise from the guarantees.
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36. OPERATING LEASES

The Group as lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

BEHESERAT : operating leases which fall due as follows:
—EELF ZEERF
2007 2006
FTHER FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
—F R Within one year 5,451 3,539
E_ZFERF(BFE Inthe second to fifth year inclusive 6,497 4,494

BEMEEAN)

hF% After five years 2,847 3,653
14,795 11,686

REMON R AR ER L
ELBEMENENES - HEY
WERIEEEETFHR—ET
FH -

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for office and factory premises. Leases are
negotiated and rentals are fixed for a term ranging from
one to ten years.

BEAREE 37. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
—EELHF —EERX
2007 2006
FTERT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
BEWE BEK Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition
BRENERAALZ of property, plant and equipment
BEHEEKRETL Authorised but not contracted for 2,711,486 504,621
BRI 4B REE Contracted for but not provided (Note) 890,623 679,817
(Bt 53)
B 5 Note:

BE—_ZZTAE+-_RA=+—RH1ItEE -
AEBEHENBRAR—BLERE([EH])
BRBEETIAE REREATHITLH
% # {8 A535,000,000% T (HHER
272,948,008 T)  BEA B HE R [NIEE
H) {8k FE 51 3k 1B /524,858,000 7 (&
7 193,856,000 ;1) (Z T T X &F ¢
12,000,000 7T * 8 & 93,343,000/
JL) c EXHEENAESEEERERK
10,142,000 7T (18 & 1479,092,000/%8 7T)
(ZZZT /N4 : 23,000,000% 7% © HER
178,908,000 7T) * ZBEH WERER F L -

During the year ended 31st December, 2006, the Group entered into an
agreement with a minority shareholder of a subsidiary (the “Vendor”) for
the acquisition of certain tools, equipment and spare parts for an aggregate
consideration of US$35,000,000 (equivalent to HK$272,948,000), of which
US$24,858,000 (equivalent to HK$193,856,000) (2006: US$12,000,000,
equivalent to HK$93,343,000) had been paid and accrued up to the balance
sheet date in respect of the items delivered. The amount of commitments
disclosed above includes the balance of the consideration of
US$10,142,000 (equivalent to HK$79,092,000) (2006: US$23,000,000,
equivalent to HK$178,908,000) which is payable by 4 annual instalments.
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BAREE (&)
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REBEHEEHTYNS — D - AEEX
# O R-EELFE_T-TEM —B
AEEBREEHF P LT EmR 4t 38R
BHRT B inesE  ernEs
— XM 8B A 7 = 4£45,000,000% 7t (#8
& 7238,993,0008 7T) * MHERE B@RE
MEFLTE  BEAEENTG  EER
BEFENERTERBEM AT AA G EE
BELE  MHLBEARENEE B I ARER
FEMAFE  WARERITELA -

HEH®ZREE
R-ZEZE+E+ - A&EBERQ
MEMATE - EiL

— AQAREENEEITV—IE
Bt mE MEBHLED
ERARNAIE THELER
EBEHHE QA2 I
o UAERZENBRARIFTE
BERBRRER  BRED
1,488,900,000/& T © #iE 16
m A Q7" BT HE D
3,050,581,517f% & & %
3,210,167,717A% 28 F 3%
MEL -

— ARQRTHEBRERLIAR
RAFIS B - AR
4+ K B217,757,665% T &
AFREBRRLIBERARTNE
HEEITEEEZRHRA -
EHEAARBREVBEYE
BER-ZZEZENF—A+XH
B ZBEHANTIRE & AT
ARBEIRRE -

— ARREZTEBREETE
Fl&H#% - IRBFE1008
KA B 17 7] 7% 180/% Z H
FERGHELE - MAQF
BRENEYDIRERDIRE
HEERS -
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CAPITAL COMMITMENTS (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

Pursuant to another agreement entered into with the Vendor, the Group
has undertaken to make incentive payment of US$5,000,000 (equivalent
to HK$38,993,000) to a subsidiary of the Vendor in the event that the
cumulative revenue from assembly and testing services provided by the
Group arising from orders placed by customers of the Vendor for the
years 2007 to 2010 exceeds an agreed amount. However, no fair value
was ascribed to the undertaking as at the balance sheet date, which has
been accounted for as a derivative, as the directors consider that the
equipment is still under installation and it is unlikely that the agreed amount
could be achieved based on the Group’s assessment.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

In December 2007, the Group announced a reorganization
scheme pursuant to which:

— the Company entered into a conditional agreement
with CSMC for the sale of the entire interests in certain
of the Company’s subsidiaries engaging principally in
the manufacture of semi-conductors and the
shareholders’ loans advanced to these subsidiaries
to CSMC, for an aggregate consideration of
approximately HK$1,488,900,000 which will be
satisfied by the issue of a minimum of 3,050,581,517
and a maximum of 3,210,167,717 shares in CSMC to
the Company.

— the Company also entered into a conditional
agreement with China Resources Concrete Limited
for the purchases of the entire issued voting share
capital of Redland Concrete Limited for a cash
consideration of HK$217,757,665. Details regarding
the reorganisation and the financial effects on the
Group are set out in the circular to shareholders dated
16th January, 2008 dispatched to the Company’s
shareholders.

— the board of directors of the Company resolved to
distribute, subject to the fulfilment of certain
conditions, to the shareholders of the Company, its
shares in CSMC, by way of a dividend in specie on
the basis of 180 shares in CSMC for every 100 shares
in the Company held.
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38. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT (Continued)

Upon completion of the scheme, CSMC will cease to be a
subsidiary of the Group. The Group will no longer be
engaged in the semiconductor business, but will be
principally engaged in the supply of ready mixed concrete

and related products to the Hong Kong and Macau markets.

sheet date.

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with related parties

following transactions with related parties:

Completion of the above transactions was conditional upon,
inter alia, (i) the approval by independent shareholders of
the Company and CSMC and (ii) the written consent from
the lenders of the Company, CSMC and their respective
subsidiaries, which were fulfiled subsequent to the balance

In addition to the related parties transactions set out in
the respective notes to the consolidated financial
statements, during the year, the Group entered into the

—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
FTER FHTT
HK$’000 HK$’000
HET —XKRAR Sales to a fellow subsidiary 2,468 2,352
BB A Al
EN—RERNE Rental expenses paid to a fellow subsidiary 2,495 2,165
NG ok
B —KE XK B Rental income received from a fellow
RN AR HE e BA subsidiary 595 565
B — KB E R A Rental income received from an associate = 5,044
m A & WA
HE T —XKEt2 /A7 Sales to an associate - 47,532
BT —KEEE QA Wafer fabrication service charges
A RERBEER paid to an associate = 62,118
BN —&DERE Commission paid to a minority shareholder 1,622 =
okfien
$HE T B AR H  Sales to subsidiaries of minority
RER B A A shareholders of subsidiaries 143,504 145,173
ERTHE AR D E Royalties paid to minority shareholders
REZFEER - of subsidiaries, net 37,828 20,870
R
BB AR License fees paid to minority shareholders
REFTEE - of subsidiaries, net 10,380 15,029

s
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AEEBAFAETFREBR(ZQA
HPRZEARLME ([HEH])BF
THDE N —ERAQRASEEN
K8 o BRERA SRR AR
T EES AR REKBAR®E
TR NEBEIEATEE
BiBiEr b B BT B ek
EEXEHNERBETERT

K-BEEZRR RAKEERSE
ETHNRSME  RPEEEE

B REEBY BB E=
H o BB A0 B R 4 A 52
5 & A R R
B AEETTEY S RE S
RERZHER - ARERS
BEFTRAGE B SRR R
BRPEABRAERBER -
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39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Transactions with related parties (Continued)

The amounts due from/to minority shareholders as included
in the consolidated balance sheet are unsecured, interest-
free and repayable on demand.

Transactions/balances with other state-controlled
entities

The Group itself is part of a larger group of companies
under CRNC which is controlled by the government of the
People’s Republic of China (“PRC”). Apart from the
transactions with the parent company and its subsidiaries
which have been disclosed in other notes to the
consolidated financial statements, the Group also conducts
businesses with entities directly or indirectly owned or
controlled by the PRC government in the ordinary course
of business. The directors consider those entities other
than the CRNC group are independent third parties as far
as the Group’s business transactions with them are
concerned. In establishing its pricing strategies and
approval process for transactions with other state-
controlled entities, the Group does not differentiate whether
the counter-party is a state-controlled entity or not. The
Group is of the opinion that it has provided, in the best of
its knowledge, adequate and appropriate disclosure of
related party transactions in the consolidated financial

statements.

TEBFTEEEAEMS Compensation of key management personnel of the
Group

—EELHF —ZEERF
2007 2006
:F%TC :F/;Pfﬁ
HK$°000 HK$’000
%2 B 48 A Short-term benefits 8,132 6,933
RIK1& 18 F Post-employment benefits 289 330
AR 19 1< 5K B 2 Share-based payment - 162
8,421 7,425

AEBETRERAS (BREXRN
RRAIEF)MEH2EHFMEE
SHRREE - R E14KE -

The remunerations of the Group’s key management
personnel include those of the directors of the Company
only, which are determined with reference to the terms of
the remuneration committee, are disclosed in Note 14.
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40. R H B &

KB4 111,967,000 T (—
T T N4 : 53,003,000/ 7T) 15
PREBNEBEERBRRENED
REREERSE REERAZN

41.

EmmNERRAXREHRES -

40.

S oaarad
ZE

BT A B & AR 1 AR & B = 5T UK
R AE AN A 10,520,000 T
(ZZZ /<4 : 6,339,000/ 7T) °

EHBBERLAA _ZTLFER

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants of HK$111,967,000 (2006: HK$53,003,000)
represent subsidies granted by PRC governmental
authorities for the purpose of financing the purchases of
machinery and equipment and relevant expenses for the
development of new products. The government grants
recognised as income for the year in accordance with the
Group’s accounting policy amounted to HK$10,520,000
(2006: HK$6,339,000).

FENBARESR 41. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES
BRTR BEREZEAL
HmAL/ BRRER/ Proportion of
3L B t i R A ownership interest held
Place of Issued and ZEBtE ZBEAE
HWEARZE incorporation/ fully paid share/ 2007 2006 FEEH
Name of subsidiary establishment registered capital % %  Principal activities
FTEREK
Semiconductor business
ERMET(BR)FRAF RBRAHES LTEBUET 100 100 REHER
China Resources Microelectronics ~ British Virgin Ordinary Investment holding
(Holdings) Limited Islands US$11
EHLERERRDA BiE L@mR3ET 100 100 RERHEEKER
China Resources Semiconductor Hong Kong Ordinary R R R EE
Company Limited HK$3 Manufacture and
sales of integrated
circuit design and
wafer packaging
Faithway Resources Limited RBRAES ERERIET 100 100 REEK
British Virgin Ordinary Investment holding
Islands US$1
PRYEBYRMETERAA HE A 1,800,000 T 100 100 RER
Mainland US$1,800,000 Design of wafer
China
PEXRMET (R BERAR O i 7,550,000% 7T 100 100 ARARIEGH
Semicon Microelectronics Mainland US$7,550,000 Testing and
(Shen Zhen) Co., Ltd. China packaging of wafers
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M EEMBRAER (B) 41. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 149
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
BRTR BEEREERON
HMAL/ BREREK/ Proportion of
LR BN ownership interest held
Place of Issued and “E2EtE ZBERE
WEAREZRE incorporation/ fully paid share/ 2007 2006 FEEH
Name of subsidiary establishment registered capital % %  Principal activities
FEREK(B)
Semiconductor business (Continued)
PEGERNETEARAA HE A A K #570,000,0007 100 100 RERHEEMER-
Wuxi China Resources Mainland RMB570,000,000 HERAHEK
Microelectronics Co., Ltd. China BH - REEK
Manufacture and
sales of integrated
circuit, packaging
and testing of
integrated circuit,
investment holding
FEGERYRMEFERAA B A AR %25,000,0007T 100 100 Rir - AHKHEE
Wuxi China Resources Mainland RMB25,000,000 ERERERRSA
Semico Co., Ltd. China Design, testing and
sale of integrated
circuit products and
chips
CmBERERMETERDA B A AR %235,000,0007T 99.662 99.662 HERHEEKTHE
Wuxi China Resources Mainland RMB235,000,000 Manufacture and
Huajing Microelectronics Co., Ltd. China sale of integrated
circuit
FEBERRLTEREERAA B A AR %330,348,6717L 100 100 RERHEEKER
Wuxi CR Semiconductor Wafers Mainland RMB330,348,671 Manufacture and
& Chips Ltd. China sales of integrated
circuit
FESERRBENBERDA R A AR %320,000,0007T 100 100 ARRIETH
Wuxi CR Micro-Assemb Mainland RMB320,000,000 Testing and
Tech. Ltd. China packaging of wafers
ERLENRERRA HeRS L iBR35,145,0005 T  72.41 7282 REEK
CSMC Technologies Corporation Cayman Ordinary Investment holding
Islands US$35,145,000
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For the year ended 31st December, 2007

M. EENBLRAESR (B)

41.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

BRTR BEEREERON
HMAL/ BREREK/ Proportion of
LR BN ownership interest held
Place of Issued and “E2EtE ZBERE
WEAREZRE incorporation/ fully paid share/ 2007 2006 FEEH
Name of subsidiary establishment registered capital % %  Principal activities
FEREK(B)
Semiconductor business (Continued)
PESERLELERARLA o i 87,436,849% 1 72.41 7282 RERHEEKER
CSMC Technologies Mainland US$87,436,849 RIEHEM
Fab 1 Co., Ltd. China Manufacture and
sale of integrated
circuit and related
products
PEGERLENRARAT HE A 50,000,000 ¢ 72.41 7282 HERHERNER
CSMC Technologies Mainland US$50,000,000 FRBER
Fab 2 Co., Ltd. China Manufacture and
sale of integrated
circuit and related
products
PARERLEFERERAA B R 18,800,000 T 72.41 7282 HERHERNER
CSMC Technologies Mainland US$18,800,000 RIEEEm
Fab 3 Co., Ltd. China Manufacture and
sale of integrated
circuit and related
products
EEBEK
Compressor business
ERHLHBRERRA EBRNHES L idRe6%=T - 100 ®EEK
China Resources Cooling British Virgin Ordinary US$66 Investment holding
Technology Co., Ltd. Islands
CRGEE-FEERERDA B A 159,980,000 7t - 6375 BERHETHERR
China Resources (Shenyang) Mainland US$159,980,000 Manufacture and sale
Sanyo Compressor Co., Ltd. China of compressors for

air-conditioners
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SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
BRAR FRRRRAS

HMAL/ BREREK/ Proportion of

LR BN ownership interest held
Place of Issued and “E2EtE ZBERE
WEAREZRE incorporation/ fully paid share/ 2007 2006 FEEH
Name of subsidiary establishment registered capital % %  Principal activities
EF#REE (8)
Compressor business (Continued)
CEERA=AERERAERAR o i 20,000,000% 7 - 63.75 RERHEZBEBHEH
Shenyang Shengrun Sanyo Mainland US$20,000,000 Manufacture and sale
Compressor Co. Ltd. China of compressors for
air-conditioners
Efh
Others
CRT (BVI) Limited RERZHS LTRER14ET 100 100 REZR
British Virgin Ordinary Investment holding
Islands US$14

% CRT (BVI) Limitedd& 7~ 2 A1 &
BB B LAk B AR
BMARNREERE  LEEETE
AL, PRSI B A & R o

R-BELE+-_A=+—0%
FAIREEES -

EZRA - ERMIINAREMN
BRARYHARENRENEESR
BEEEARRE - EFERR - #H
5l E At B B A R R 1B 1% © AN R
FBENRITE e

@ ®AERXE
# RIIELE

All the above subsidiaries, except for CRT (BVI) Limited
which is directly held, are indirectly held by the Company
and are operating principally in their place of incorporation/
establishment.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at 31st December, 2007 or at any time during
the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
the results or assets and liabilities of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

@ Equity Joint Venture
& Wholly Foreign Owned enterprises
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Financial Summary

EHBBERLAA _ZTLFER

E 4 RESULTS
BZ+-A=1+—-BLEE
Year ended 31st December,
—ZTE=F —ZTTNEFE —ZTTHFE —TETERF ZBELE
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
FET FHET FTAT FAET FTERx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
= TURNOVER 2,043,542 2,672,843 3,064,447 3,450,659 4,264,132
fE{GBE= A A SHARE OF PROFITS
A (E518) (LOSSES) OF
ASSOCIATES 18,066 21,045 (12,541) 1,103 =
F & F PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 218,180 385,032 404,099 280,396 198,868
FEfl : ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
/NIl EQUITY HOLDERS OF
KEAFA THE COMPANY 187,840 309,920 316,781 232,417 152,361
LERRER MINORITY INTERESTS 30,340 75,112 87,318 47,979 46,507
218,180 385,032 404,099 280,396 198,868
BEEREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
t=A=t+-H
31st December,
—EE=fF —ZEENFE —_ZTTERE _—TTRE ZBELE
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
FET FET FAT FAET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
LBEHLE TOTAL ASSETS 3,738,238 4,899,451 5,571,435 7,923,129 6,979,672
afERE TOTAL LIABILITIES (1,686,410) (2,416,288) (2,547,647) (4,113,506) (3,401,860)
B aE TOTAL EQUITY 2,051,828 2,483,163 3,023,788 3,809,623 3,577,812
RRABBRAE EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE
BB ANER TO EQUITY HOLDERS
P 7 OF THE COMPANY 1,654,927 1,947,652 2,396,669 2,755,091 3,051,931
FmHtE2AF  SHARE OPTION RESERVE
B ERE OF A LISTED SUBSIDIARY = = = 5,805 10,840
DGR EZ MINORITY INTERESTS 396,901 535,511 627,119 1,048,727 515,041
AR aE TOTAL EQUITY 2,051,828 2,483,163 3,023,788 3,809,623 3,577,812
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